
 

        
 
    506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                                                           PHONE: 352 360-6727                                                                            
    FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                                                       FAX: 352 360-6652  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE  

October 5, 2021 
10:00AM 

 
I. MEETING START TIME:  

 
II. MEMBERS PRESENT:   

 
III.      MEETING NOTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: Meeting notes from September 7, 2021 included 

for review/comment. 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: NONE 
 

 NEW BUSINESS:  
 

A. Bill Bryan Chrysler  - Minor Site Plan (Alternate Key: 1740673) 
 

Application submitted by F. Williams Bryan II, registered agent for FWB Investments, Ltd (owner), for 
proposed shop expansion consisting of approximately 4,980 sf along the eastern property boundary. A 
portion of the building is proposed over existing asphalt.  The total proposed impervious area of the 
entire site including the proposed expansion is 55.90% which is less than the maximum allowed of 70%.    
 
B. School Board of Lake County – Rezoning (Alternate Key:  1639743) 
 
Application submitted by the School Board of Lake County (Diane S. Kornegay, Lake County Schools 
Superintendent) to re-zone approximately 19 acres from R-1, Single Family Low Density Residential to 
PFD, Public Facilities District.  The School Board is seeking to construct and replace an elementary 
school and accessory uses on areas located on the northeast corner of the intersection of Urick Street and 
Olive Avenue.    

  TRC COFP Members:    TRC Members:   
  City Manager, Chairman   City of Leesburg Utilities 
  Police Chief, Vice Chair           Lake County School Board  
  Attorney    Lake County Public Works Department 
  Building Official                     Lake County Economic Development 
  CDD            
  Code Enforcement Officer   
  Engineer Halff 
  Fire Chief  
  Fire Inspector                                                     
  Land Planner LPG                                       
  Public Works Director                         
 
 
 
 

 



 
C. Park Square Homes – Preliminary Plan (Alternate Keys:  1289866, 1289874, 1289904, 

1430411, 1639808, 1699959, 17722435, 3540468, 3691334, 3900702) 
 

Application submitted by Suresh Gupta of Park Square Homes, on behalf of  owner, Rufus M. Holloway 
Jr. for proposed development of an 163 lot subdivision.  Phase I of the proposed project will develop  
68.77 acres of  177.7 total [approximate] acres.  Property currently zoned Mixed Use PUD and presently 
used for agriculture.  The property is located near Thomas Avenue and Urick Street. 

 
  MEMBERS’ COMMENTS:    
 

ADJOURNMENT:   



 

        
 
    506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                                                           PHONE: 352 360-6727                                                                            
    FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                                                       FAX: 352 360-6652  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE  

September 7, 2021 
10:00AM 

 
I. MEETING START TIME: 10:00 am 

 
II. MEMBERS PRESENT:  All members present except City Attorney,  Fire Chief,  Fire Inspector and 

Lake County - City of Leesburg Utilities, Lake County School Board, Lake County Public Works 
Department and Lake County Economic Development.  Present on behalf of the Development: James 
Senatore.  

 
III.      MEETING NOTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: Meeting notes from August 3, 2021 included for 

review/comment. 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: NONE 
 

 NEW BUSINESS:  
 

A. Terra Promessa - Variance (Alternate Key: 1289785) 
 

Application submitted by James P. Senatore (owner) for proposed development consisting of 18.78 +/- 
acres currently zoned R-3A (Multi-Family High Density Residential - maximum of 4 dwelling units/acre 
as utilities are not available).   Applicant seeking to develop 11 individual lots with well and septic.  The 
subject site is generally located north of Lewis Road on the west side of CR 468.  During August 3rd 
2021 TRC meeting, applicant advised ‘variance’ required and should precede Preliminary Plan 
application. Chapter 157, Section 157.080(a)(1)(F) states cul-de-sac streets shall not exceed 600’ in 
length. The proposed cul-de-sac is 861’.  
 
 

  TRC COFP Members:    TRC Members:   
  City Manager, Chairman   City of Leesburg Utilities 
  Police Chief, Vice Chair           Lake County School Board  
  Attorney    Lake County Public Works Department 
  Building Official                     Lake County Economic Development 
  CDD            
  Code Enforcement Officer   
  Engineer Halff 
  Fire Chief  
  Fire Inspector                                                     
  Land Planner LPG                                       
  Public Works Director                         
 
 
 
 

 



 
Technical Review Committee 
Minutes, Page 2  
 
Mr. Dwayne Williams stated that the applicant, James Senatore, was present on behalf of the Terra 
Promessa development requesting consideration of the variance.  He further noted City Attorney’s TRC 
comment that the LDRs proof of hardship for the variance was not addressed per Section 157.110.   
 
Halff Brett Tobias stated no objection to approval of the variance from an engineering standpoint. City 
Manager LaVenia stated would be up to the applicant to sell the hardship aspect to City Commission. 
 
Halff Tobias stated traffic study required per LDRs although the road belongs to the county.  Applicant 
advised to coordinate with Seth Lynch of Lake County for clarification whether a traffic impact study 
(TIS) would be required by the county.  Applicant should provide copy of TIS to city, if required by the 
county,  or record from the county stating aforementioned not required, if applicable. 
 
Applicant advised that next steps would entail the aforementioned as well as addressing preliminary plan 
comments from TRC before moving forward to P&Z.  Both applications can then run concurrently.   
 
With no further discussion, meeting was dismissed.  
 

  MEMBERS’ COMMENTS:   N/A 
 

ADJOURNMENT:  10:14 am 











Property Record Card

General Information

Name: FWB INVESTMENTS
LTD Alternate Key: 1740673

Mailing
Address:

8644 US HIGHWAY
441

 LEESBURG, FL
34788

 Update Mailing Address

Parcel Number: 10-19-24-0003-
000-03003

Millage Group and City:
00F2
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 18.1489

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public Services
Map 

Property
Location:

3401 US HIGHWAY
27/441

 FRUITLAND PARK FL
34731 

 Update Property Location 

Property Name:
BILL BRYAN
DODGE

 Submit Property
Name 

School Information:
School Locator & Bus
Stop Map 

 School Boundary
Maps 

Property
Description:

BEG AT MOST SW'LY COR OF LOT 13, VALENCIA TERRACE SUB,
RUN W

 TO PT 300 FT E OF E'LY LINE OF HWY 27, NW'LY PARALLEL TO
 E'LY LINE OF HWY 27 110 FT, W 300 FT TO HWY, NW'LY ALONG

HWY
 TO A POINT 1125 FT S OF INTERSECTION OF S'LY LINE OF

COUNTY
 RD NO 105508 & NE'LY R/W LINE OF HWY 27/441, N 65DEG 59MIN

 20SEC E 520 FT TO W'LY LINE OF VALENCIA TERRACE
SUBSIVISION,

 SE'LY ALONG W'LY LINE OF SAID SUBSIVISION TO POB
 ORB 1700 PG 1298

 
NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value Land Value

1 AUTO SALES/STORAGE
(2700) 0 0  353832 SF $0.00 $1,362,253.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Commercial Building(s)
Building 1

Commercial Building Value: $725,624.00

Summary Section(s)

Year Built: 2000
Total
Square
Footage:

12672

Full 3

Section
No. Section Type Wall

Height
No.
Stories

Ground
Floor Area Basement Basement

Finished
Map
Color

1
FINISHED
LIVING AREA
(FLA)

20 1 12672 0% 0%  

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=1740673
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=3401%20US%20HIGHWAY%2027/441,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK,34731
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home


Bathrooms:
Half
Bathrooms: 0

Elevators: 0
Elevator
Landings: 0

Escalators: 0
Residential
Units: 0

Kitchens: 0
Fireplaces: 0
Structure Type:

 Concrete Block or
Masonry Walls
Exterior Walls:
 04 : 50.00 %
 06 : 50.00 %

Interior Finish Percent Sprinkler A/C
(27C) 100.00 % No Yes

176

72

176

2 1

View Larger

Building 2
Commercial Building Value: $601,912.00

Summary Section(s)

Year Built: 2000
Total
Square
Footage:

19922

Full
Bathrooms: 0

Half
Bathrooms: 2

Elevators: 0
Elevator
Landings: 0

Escalators: 0
Residential
Units: 0

Kitchens: 0
Fireplaces: 0
Structure Type:

 Concrete Block or
Masonry Walls
Exterior Walls:
 04 : 50.00 %
 06 : 50.00 %

Section
No. Section Type Wall

Height
No.
Stories

Ground
Floor Area Basement Basement

Finished
Map
Color

1
FINISHED
LIVING AREA
(FLA)

20 1 13892 0% 0%

Interior Finish Percent Sprinkler A/C
(27B) 77.00 % No No
(11C) 23.00 % No Yes

2
FINISHED
LIVING AREA
(FLA)

16 1 4530 0% 0%

Interior Finish Percent Sprinkler A/C
(49C) 100.00 % No No

3
FINISHED
LIVING AREA
(FLA)

16 1 1500 0% 0%

Interior Finish Percent Sprinkler A/C
(49C) 100.00 % No No

 

 

 

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-drawing.aspx?AltKey=1740673&BuildingNumber=1&type=commercial


 

Copyright © 2014 Lake County Property Appraiser. All rights reserved.
 Property data last updated on June 20, 2021.

 Site Notice
 

151

92

151

92 1

30

151

30 2

50

0

50

3

View Larger

 
Miscellaneous Improvements
No. Type No. Units Unit Type Year Depreciated Value
0001 PAVING (PAV) 3220 SF 2001 $4,508.00
0002 PAVING (PAV) 117500 SF 2001 $95,175.00
0003 FENCING (FEN) 9104 SF 2001 $5,244.00
0004 PARKING LOT LIGHT FIXTURE (PFL) 27 UT 2001 $9,990.00

0005 CARPORT/POLE SHED - UNFINISHED
(UCP) 520 SF 2020 $2,675.00

NOTE: Information on this Property Record Card is compiled and used by the Lake County Property Appraiser for the sole purpose of ad valorem property tax assessment
administration in accordance with the Florida Constitution, Statutes, and Administrative Code. The Lake County Property Appraiser makes no representations or warranties
regarding the completeness and accuracy of the data herein, its use or interpretation, the fee or beneficial/equitable title ownership or encumbrances of the property, and assumes
no liability associated with its use or misuse. See the posted Site Notice.

 

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx
https://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-drawing.aspx?AltKey=1740673&BuildingNumber=2&type=commercial
https://www.lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx


Document Number
FEI/EIN Number
Date Filed
State
Status

Department of State /  Division of Corporations /  Search Records /  Search by Entity Name /

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Partnership
FWB INVESTMENTS, LTD.

Filing Information

A99000000352

59-3561441

03/05/1999

FL

ACTIVE

Principal Address

1125 SOLANA AVE 
WINTER PARK, FL 32789 
 
Changed: 02/18/2010

Mailing Address

9039 US HWY 441 
LEESBURG, FL 34788 
 
Changed: 03/14/2011 

Registered Agent Name & Address

BRYAN, II, F. WILLIAM
9039 US HIGHWAY 441 
LEESBURG, FL 34788 
 
Name Changed: 04/28/2004 
 
Address Changed: 03/14/2011

General Partner Detail

Name & Address 
 
Document Number H36465 
 
F.W.B. LEASING, INC.
9039 US HIGHWAY 441 
LEESBURG, FL 34788 
 

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

D IV ISION OF CORPORATIONSFlorida Department of State

http://dos.myflorida.com/
http://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/
http://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/search/
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ByName
http://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/
http://dos.myflorida.com/


2019 03/26/2019
2020 02/19/2020
2021 02/04/2021
 

Document Images

02/04/2021 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/19/2020 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/26/2019 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/19/2018 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/24/2017 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/02/2016 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/26/2015 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/13/2014 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/20/2013 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/21/2012 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/14/2011 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/18/2010 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/16/2009 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/20/2008 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/22/2007 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/29/2006 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

04/25/2005 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

04/28/2004 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/20/2003 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

04/22/2002 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

06/04/2001 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

04/13/2000 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/05/1999 -- Domestic LP View image in PDF format

 
 

Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations

http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-a4bf1a1a-89bb-4416-8487-65c04253b8bf&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-a4bf1a1a-89bb-4416-8487-65c04253b8bf&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-d5d681c4-113a-46c5-a02e-a5c0bd32bdcc&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-d5d681c4-113a-46c5-a02e-a5c0bd32bdcc&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-bf61871b-10ec-4bd9-b073-40c944197079&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-bf61871b-10ec-4bd9-b073-40c944197079&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-563c48d8-a94f-44a8-9b5b-8554ffcfc79b&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-563c48d8-a94f-44a8-9b5b-8554ffcfc79b&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-b97bc7a0-e4db-4749-87bc-5cda85df4dd4&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-b97bc7a0-e4db-4749-87bc-5cda85df4dd4&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-f6fd159e-458d-4782-bbf8-00f22aefb7e8&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-f6fd159e-458d-4782-bbf8-00f22aefb7e8&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-cbaa5a27-dea1-41d6-8e2b-6c1fce08b7bd&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-cbaa5a27-dea1-41d6-8e2b-6c1fce08b7bd&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-7a54f37b-fc3c-4783-b0b2-8be87e1928eb&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-7a54f37b-fc3c-4783-b0b2-8be87e1928eb&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-62349e52-e44c-4ed2-9672-95f94b0fa7ba&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-62349e52-e44c-4ed2-9672-95f94b0fa7ba&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2012%5C0322%5C25646307.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2012%5C0322%5C25646307.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2011%5C0314%5C97780313.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2011%5C0314%5C97780313.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2010%5C0218%5C69618178.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2010%5C0218%5C69618178.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2009%5C0316%5C70925657.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2009%5C0316%5C70925657.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2008%5C0320%5C60845416.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2008%5C0320%5C60845416.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2007%5C0222%5C60030686.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2007%5C0222%5C60030686.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2006%5C0329%5C80997538.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2006%5C0329%5C80997538.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2005%5C0425%5C80928618.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2005%5C0425%5C80928618.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2004%5C0428%5C30474033.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2004%5C0428%5C30474033.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR1%5C2003%5C0325%5C5900004E.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR1%5C2003%5C0325%5C5900004E.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2002%5C0523%5C558002FC.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2002%5C0523%5C558002FC.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2001%5C0622%5C75020795.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2001%5C0622%5C75020795.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2000%5C0508%5C1370004B.TIF&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2000%5C0508%5C1370004B.TIF&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C1999%5C0309%5C60796026.TIF&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C1999%5C0309%5C60796026.TIF&documentNumber=A99000000352






















 

 
 

ST. JOHNS RIVER WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT DATA 

For a 
Letter Modification to ERP #42-069-56519-1 

 
 
 
 

Bill Bryan Chrysler  
Fruitland Park, Florida 

 
 
 
 
 

Prepared For: 
 

FWB Investments, Ltd. 
9039 US HWY 441 

Leesburg, Florida 34788 
F. William Bryan, II 

 
 
 
 

Prepared By: 
 
 

RIDDLE-NEWMAN ENGINEERING, INC. 
115 North Canal Street 

Leesburg, Florida 34748 
Phone (352) 787-7482 

 
 
 
 
                                                     

July 4th, 2021 
 



Bill Bryan Chrysler 
Fruitland Park, Florida 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
 

1. SCOPE OF PROJECT AND BASIS OF ANALYSIS 
 

A. PERMIT HISTORY 
B. BASIS OF ANALYSIS 

 
 

2. EXISTING SJRWMD ERP #4-069-56517-1 
 

A. EXISITNG SJRWMD ERP PERMIT 
 

 
3. TECHNICAL STAFF REPORT 07-30-1999  

 
A. TECHNICAL STAFF REPORT 

 
 
 

4. ORIGINAL POST-DEVELOPED STORMWATER CALCULATIONS SEPTEMBER 1999 
 

A. PERMITTED STORMWATER CALCLULATIONS 
 

 
 

5. APPROVED SITE CONSTRUCTION PLANS 
 

A. APPROVED SITE CONSTRUCTION PLANS  
 
 

6. CURVE NUMBER CALCULATIONS 
 
 
 

7. PRE-DEVELOPED DRAINAGE BASIN MAP 
 
 

8. POST-DEVELOPED DRAINAGE BASIN MAP 
 
 

9. PROPERTY RECORD CARD 
SUNBIZ DOCUMENTS 
WARRANTY DEED 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TAB 1 

 
Scope of Project and Basis of Analysis 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



BILL BRYAN CHRYSLER 
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA 

LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT DATA 

 
 

 
SCOPE OF PROJECT: 
 

This report contains previously approved drainage basin calculations for a 8.47 -acre Commercial 
development containing more than 50% impervious. The parcel lies within a closed drainage basin and 
the project has been designed for projects less than 100 acres and more than 40% impervious. 

 
The applicant requested a letter modification to Permit Number 42-069-56519-1. The proposed 
modification consists of an additional 0.07 Ac. (3,152 S.F) of impervious surface for existing pavement 
modifications and for a new Vehicle maintenance / service building.   
  

Permit History:  
 

The proposed project site has one previous permit, Permit Number 42-069-56519-1  
The proposed project site is located at 903 North Boulevard West US Hwy 27 in the City of Fruitland 
Park, Lake County.  

 
 
 
BASIS OF ANALYSIS: 
 
 
A. RUNOFF CURVE NUMBERS 

 
Soil Conservation Service (SCS) runoff Curve Numbers (CN), were developed considering soil types 
and land use.  The soil type for this development consists of Type A soils. The existing land cover is 
open space. The post-developed curve numbers are based on the proposed land uses within each 
drainage basin and take into account any directly connected impervious areas.  (DCIA).   
 
The original calculations permitted with ERP # 42-069-56519-1 anticipated future impervious area and 
the stormwater management system has been designed for an additional 1.00 acres of impervious 
area. 
 
The attached new curve number calculations show compliance with the original assumed post-
developed land use breakdown. 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TAB 2 

 
Existing SJRWMD ERP 
Permit # 4-069-56517-1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Permit 
with co 



S 

Hen Dn, cecut Dict 
John R. Wehie, Assistant Executive Director 

POST OFFICE BOX 1429 PALATKA, FLORIDA 32178-1429 
TELEPHONE 904-329-4500 SUNCOM 904-860-4500 

TOO 904-329.4450 TOO SUNCOM 860-4450 

VIIATE FAX (ExecutIve) 329-4125 (.egal) 329-4485 (Permitting) 329-4315 (Admlnlstiatlon#Finance) 329-4508 

- SERViCE CENTERS 

U V ' U 818 E South SteaI 7775 Beymeedoas Way PERMITTING: OPERATIONS: 

Orndo, FlorIda 32801 Sutfre 102 305 East Otive 2133 N. tMcldwfl Road 
407.497-4300 Jackscne, FlorId. 32256 Me8oune, FlorIda 32904 MeI)olxn., FlorIda 32935-8109 

TOO 407-897-5960 904-730-6270 407-984-4940 407-752-3100 
TED 904-448-7900 TOO 407-722-5368 TOO 407-7524102 

REGULATION OF STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS 

CHAPTER 40C-42, F.A.C. 

PERMIT NO. 42-069-56519-1 DATE ISSUED Oct. 27, 1999 

AUTHORIZATION: 

A stormwater management system with stormwater treatment by one dry retention pond to serve 
Bill Bryan Chrysler, Plymouth, Dodge, a 8.47 acre project to be constructed as per plans received 
by the District on October 12, 1999. 

LOCATION 
Section: 10 Township: 19 Range: 24 

County Name: Lake 

ISSUED TO: 

Bill Bryan Chrysler, Plymouth, Dodge 

Attn: Mr. Bill Bryan 

903 N. Boulevard West/US HWY 27 

Leesburg, Fl 34748 

This document shall serve as the formal permit for construction and operation of stormwater 
management system in accordance with Chapter 400-42, FA.C., issued by the staff of the St. 

Johns River Water Management District on Oct. 27, 1999. This permit is subject to the standard 
limiting conditions and other special conditions approved by the staff. These conditions are 
enclosed. 

This permit is a legal document and should be kept with your other important records. The permit 
requires the submittal of an As-built certification and may require submittal of other documents. All 
information provided in compliance with permit conditions should be submitted to the District office 
from which the permit was issued. An As-built certification form is attached. Complete this form 
within 30 days of completion of construction of the permitted system, including all site work. Upon 
receipt of the As-built certification, staff will inspect the project site. Once the project is found to be 

in compliance with all permit requirements, the permit may be converted to its operation phase and 
responsibility transferred to the operation and maintenance entity in accordance with chapter 40C- 
42.028, F.A.C. 

Permit issuance does not relieve you from the responsibility for obtaining permits from any federal, 
state, and/or local agencies asserting concurrent jurisdiction over this work. Please note that if 

Dan Roach, CHAIRMAN Duane Ottenstroer, TREASURER Otis Mason, SECRETARY William Kerr 
FERNANDINA BEACH SWITZERLAND ST. AUGUSTINE MELBOURNE BEACH 

Jeff K. Jennings William M. Segal Ometrias D. Long Clay Aibright Reid Hughes 
MAITLAND MAITLAND APOPKA EAST LAKE WEIR DAYTONA BEACH 



dewatering is to occur during any phase of construction or thereafter and the surface water 
pump(s), wells, or facilities are capable of withdrawing one million gallons of water per day or 
more, or an average of 100,000 gallons per day or more over a year, and any discharge is to be 
off-site, you must apply for and obtain a Consumptive Use Permit (40C-2) from the District prior to 
starting the dewatering. Please contact the District if you need additional information or 
application materials. 

This permit does not convey to Permittee any property rights nor any rights or privileges other than 
those specified herein, nor relieve the Permittee from complying with any law, regulation or 
requirement affecting the rights of other bodies or agencies. All structures and works installed by 
Permittee hereunder shall remain the property of the Permittee 

Permittee agrees to hold and save the St. Johns River Water Management District and its 
successors harmless from any and all damages, claims, or liabilities which may arise from permit 
issuance. Said application, including all plans and specifications attached thereto, is by reference 
made a part hereof. 

This Permit may be revoked, modified, or transferred at any time pursuant to the appropriate 
provisions of Chapter 373, Florida Statutes. In the event you sell your property, the permit will be 
transferred to the new owner, if we are notified by you within thirty days of the sale. Please assist 
us in this matter so as to maintain a valid permit for the new property owner. 

Thank you for your cooperation and if this office can be of any further assistance to you, please do 
not hesitate to contact us. 

Joan B. Budzynski, Lead Engineer - Department of Resource Management 

Enclosures: As-built Certification Form 
Limiting Conditions 
Special Condition Sheet, if applicable 

CC: District Permit File 

International Engineering Consultants, Inc. 

Attn: Kenneth J. Leeming, P.E. 

5740 Old Cheney Highway 

Orlando, Fl 32807 



Bill Bryan Chrysler, Plymouth, Dodge 
Oct. 27, 1999 

42-069-565 1 9-1 

This permit for construction will expire 5 years from the date of issuance unless otherwise specified 
by a special condition of the permit. 

2. Permittee must obtain a permit from the District prior to beginning construction of subsequent 
phases of any other work associated with this project not specifically authorized by this permit. 

3. Stormwater retention and detention storage must be excavated to rough grade prior to building 
construction or placement of impervious surface within the area served by those systems. 
Adequate measures must be taken to prevent siltation of these treatment systems and control 
structures during construction or siltation must be removed prior to final grading and stabilization. 

4. The permittee must maintain a copy of this permit complete with all conditions, attachments, 
exhibits, and permit modifications in good condition at the construction site. The complete permit 
must be available for review upon request by District representatives. The permittee shall require 
the contractor to review the complete permit prior to commencement of the activity authorized by 
this permit. 

5. All activities shall be implemented as set forth in the plans, specifications, and performance criteria 
as approved by this permit. Any deviation from the permitted activity and the conditions for 
undertaking that activity shall be considered a violation of this permit. 

6. District authorized staff, upon proper identification, must be granted permission to enter, inspect, 
and observe the system to insure conformity with the plans and specifications approved by the 
permit. 

7. Prior to and during construction, the permittee shall implement and maintain all erosion and 
sediment control measures (best management practices) required to retain sediment on-site and to 
prevent violations of state water quality standards. All practices must be in accordance with the 
guidelines and specifications in Chapter 6 of the Florida Land Development Manual: A Guide to 
Sound Land and Water Management (Florida Department of Environmental Regulation 1988), 
which are hereby incorporated by reference, unless a project specific erosion and sediment control 
plan is approved as part of the permit, in which case the practices must be in accordance with the 
plan. If site specific conditions require additional measures during any phases of construction or 
operation to prevent erosion or control sediment, beyond those specified in the erosion and 
sediment control plan, the permittee shall implement additional best management practices as 
necessary, in accordance with the specifications in Chapter 6 of the Florida Lane Development 
Manual: A Guide to Sound Land and Water Management (Florida Department of Environmental 
Regulation 1988). The permittee shall correct any erosion or shoaling that causes adverse impacts 
to the water resources. 

8. If the permitted system was designed by a registered professional, within 30 days after completion 
of the stormwater system, the permittee must submit to the District the following: District Form EN- 

45 (As Built Certification By a Registered Professional), signed and sealed by an appropriate 
professional registered in the State of Florida, and two sets of "As Built" drawings when a) required 

by a special condition of this permit, b) the professional uses "As Built" drawings to support the As 
Built Certification, or C) when the completed system substantially differs from permitted plans. This 
submittal will serve to notify the District staff that the system is ready for inspection and approval. 



42-069-56519-1 

Page 2 of 3 

9. If the permitted system was not designed by a registered professional within 30 days after 
completion of the stormwater system, the permittee must submit to the District the following: 
District Form EN-44(As Built Certification), signed by the permittee and two sets of "As Built" 
drawings when required by a special condition of this permit, or when the completed system 
substantially differs from permitted plans. This submittal will serve to notify the District staff that the 
system is ready for inspection and approval. 

10. Stabilization measures shall be initiated for erosion and sediment control on disturbed areas as 
soon as practicable in portions of the site where construction activities have temporarily or 
permanently ceased, but in no case more than seven (7) days after the construction activity in that 
part of the site has temporarily or permanently ceased. 

11. Should any other regulatory agency require changes to the permitted system, the permittee shall 
provide written notification to the District of the changes prior to implementation so that a 
determination can be made whether a permit modification is required. 

12. Within thirty days after sale or conveyance of the permitted stormwater management system or the 
real property on which the system is located, the owner in whose name the permit was granted 
shall notify the District of such change of ownership. Transfer of this permit shall be in accordance 
with the provisions of Section 40C-1 .612, Florida Administrative Code. All terms and conditions of 
this permit shall be binding upon the transferee. The permittee transferring the permit shall remain 
liable for any corrective actions that may be required as a result of any permit violations prior to 
such sale, conveyance of other transfer. 

13. The stormwater management system must be completed in accordance with the permitted plans 
and permit conditions prior to the initiation of the permitted use of site infrastructure. The system 
must be complete in accordance with the permitted plans and permit conditions prior to transfer of 
responsibility for operation and maintenance of the stormwater management system to a local 

government or other responsible entity. 

14. The operation phases of the permit shall not become effective until the requirements of Conditions 
No. 8 or 9 have been met, the District determines that the system complies with the permitted 
plans, and the entity approved by the District in accordance with Section 40C-42.027, F.A.C., 
accepts responsibility for operation and maintenance of the system. The permit cannot be 
transferred to such an approved responsible operation and maintenance entity until the 
requirements of Section 40C-42.028, F.A.C., are met and the operation phase of the permit 
becomes effective. Following inspection and approval of the permitted system by the District in 

accordance with Section 40C-42.0-28, F.A.C., the permittee shall request transfer of the permit to 
the responsible approved operation and maintenance entity, if different from the permittee. Until 

the permit is transferred pursuant to Subsection 40C-42.028(4), F.A.C., the permittee shall be liable 
for compliance with the terms of the permit. 

15. Prior to lot or unit sales, or upon completion of construction of the system, whichever occurs first, 
the District must receive a final operation and maintenance document(s) approved by the District 
and recorded, if the latter is appropriate. For those systems which are proposed to be maintained 
by county or municipal entities, final operation and maintenance documents must be received by 
the District when maintenance and operation of the system is accepted by the local government 
entity. Failure to submit the appropriate final document will result in the permittee remaining 
personally liable for carrying out maintenance and operation of the permitted system. 



42-069-56519-1 ) 

Page 3 of 3 

16. This permit does not eliminate the necessity to obtain any required federal, state, local and special 
district authorizations prior to the start of any activity approved by this permit. This permit does not 
convey to the permittee or create in the permittee any property right, or any interest in real property, 
nor does it authorize any entrance upon or activities on property which is not owned or controlled by 
the permittee, or convey any rights or privileges other than those specified in the permit and 
Chapter 40C-42, F.A.C. 

17. The permittee shall hold and save the District harmless from any and all damages, claims, or 
liabilities which may arise by reason of the activities, authorized by the permit or any use of the 
permitted system. 

18. The permittee shall immediately notify the District in writing of any previously submitted information 
that is later discovered to be inaccurate. 

19. Activities approved by this permit shall be conducted in a manner which do not cause violations of 
state water quality standards. 

20. The operation and maintenance entity shall submit inspection reports to the District two years after 
the operation phase permit becomes effective and every two years thereafter on District form EN- 
46. The inspection form must be signed and sealed by an appropriate registered professional. 

H :\pds\data\orlpds42standardconditions.doc 



NOTICE OF RIGHTS 

A person whose substantial interests are or may be determined has the right to request an administrative 
hearing by filing a written petition with the St. Johns River Water Management District (District), or may 
choose to pursue mediation as an alternative remedy under Sections 120.569 and 120.573, Florida 
Statutes, before the deadline for filing a petition. Choosing mediation will not adversely affect the rights 
to a hearing if mediation does not result in a settlement. The procedures for pursuing mediation are set 
forth in Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes, and Rules 28-106.111 and 28-106.401-.405, 
Florida Administrative Code. Pursuant to Chapter 28-1 06 and Rule 40C-1 .1007, Florida Administrative 
Code, the petition must be filed at the office of the District Clerk at District Headquarters, P. 0. Box 1429 
Palatka, Florida 32178-1429 (4049 Reid St., Palatka, FL 32177) within twenty-six (26) days of the 
District depositing notice of District decision in the mail (for those persons to whom the District mails 
actual notice) or within twenty-one (21) days of newspaper publication of the notice of District decision 
(for those persons to whom the District does not mail actual notice). A petition must comply with Chapter 
28-106, Florida Administrative Code. 

2. If the Governing Board takes action which substantially differs from the notice of District decision, a 
person whose substantial interests are or may be determined has the right to request an administrative 
hearing or may choose to pursue mediation as an alternative remedy as described above. Pursuant to 
District Rule 40C-1 .1007, Florida Administrative Code, the petition must be filed at the office of the 
District Clerk at the address described above, within twenty-six (26) days of the District depositing notice 
of final District decision in the mail (for those persons to whom the District mails actual notice) or within 
twenty-one (21) days of newspaper publication of the notice of its final agency action (for those persons 
to whom the District does not mail actual notice). Such a petition must comply with Rule Chapter 28- 
106, Florida Administrative Code. 

3. A substantially interested person has the right to a formal administrative hearing pursuant to Sections 
120.569 and 120.57(1), Florida Statutes, where there is a dispute between the District and the party 
regarding an issue of material fact. A petition for formal hearing must comply with the requirements set 
forth in Rule 28-106.201, Florida Administrative Code. 

4. A substantially interested person has the right to an informal hearing pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 
120.57(2), Florida Statutes, where no material facts are in dispute. A petition for an informal hearing 
must comply with the requirements set forth in Rule 28-106.301, Florida Administrative Code. 

5. A petition for an administrative hearing is deemed filed upon delivery of the petition to the District Clerk at 
the District Headquarters in Palatka, Florida. 

6. Failure to file a petition for an administrative hearing, within the requisite time frame shall constitute a 
waiver of the right to an administrative hearing (Section 28-106.111, Florida Administrative Code). 

7. The right to an administrative hearing and the relevant procedures to be followed are governed by 
Chapter 120, Florida Statutes, and Chapter 28-106, Florida Administrative Code, and Section 40C- 
1.1007, Florida Administrative Code. 

8. An applicant with a legal or equitable interest in real property who believes that a District permitting action 
is unreasonable or will unfairly burden the use of his property, has the right to, within 30 days of receipt of 
notice of the District's written decision regarding a permit application, apply for a special master 
proceeding under Section 70.51, Florida Statutes, by filing a written request for relief at the office of the 
District Clerk located at District headquarters, P. 0. Box 1429, Palatka, FL 321 78-1 429 (4049 Reid St., 
Palatka, FL 32177). A request for relief must contain the information listed in Subsection 70.51(6), 
Florida Statutes. 

9. A timely filed request for relief under Section 70.51, Florida Statutes, tolls the time to request an 
administrative hearing under paragraph no. 1 or 2 above (Paragraph 70.51(1 0)(b), Florida Statutes). 



However, the filing ofa reques an administrative hearing under parLph no. 1 or 2 above waives 
the right to a special master proceeding (Subsection 70.51 (1 0)(b), Florida Statutes). 

10. Failure to file a request for relief within the requisite time frame shall constitute a waiver of the right to a 
special master proceeding (Subsection 70.51(3), Florida Statutes). 

11. Any substantially affected person who claims that final action of the District constitutes an 
unconstitutional taking of property without just compensation may seek review of the action in circuit 
court pursuant to Section 373.617, Florida Statutes, and the Florida Rules of Civil Procedures, by filing 
an action in circuit court within 90 days of rendering of the final District action, (Section 373.61 7, Florida 
Statutes). 

12. Pursuant to Section 120.68, Florida Statutes, a person who is adversely affected by final District action 
may seek review of the action in the District Court of Appeal by filing a notice of appeal pursuant to the 
Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure within 30 days of the rendering of the final District action. 

13. A party to the proceeding before the District who claims that a District order is inconsistent with the 
provisions and purposes of Chapter 373, Florida Statutes, may seek review of the order pursuant to 
Section 373.114, Florida Statutes, by the Florida Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission, by filing a 
request for review with the Commission and serving a copy on the Department of Environmental 
Protection and any person named in the order within 20 days of adoption of a rule or the rendering of the 
District order. 

14. For appeals to the District Courts of Appeal, a District action is considered rendered after it is signed on 
behalf of the District, and is filed by the District Clerk. 

15. Failure to observe the relevant time frames for filing a petition for judicial review described in paragraphs 
#11 and #12, or for Commission review as described in paragraph #13, will result in waiver of that right to 
review. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that copy of the foregoing notice of rights has been sent by U.S. Mail to: 

Bill Bryan Chrysler, Plymouth, Dodge 
Attn: Mr. Bill Bryan 
903 N. Boulevard West! US Hwy 27 
Leesburg, Fl 34748 

At 4:00 p.m. this 27th day of October, 1999 

Permit Data Services 
/rf Director, Gloria Jean Lewis 

St. Johns River Water Management District 
Post Office Box 1429 
Palatka, FL 321 78-1429 
(904) 329-4500 

Permit Number: 42-069-56519-1 

NOR.DOC.001 
Revised 7/17/98 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

TAB 3 
 
 

Technical Staff Report 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 





DRAFT 10 October 1995 
Standard General Environmental Resource Stormwater Permit Technical Staff Report 

Date Received: 7/30/99 21st Day:11/11/99 28th Day: 11/18/99 

Project Name:Bill Bryan Chrysler., Plymouth Dodge 
Application Number: 42-069-56519-1 Project Area: 42 (acres) 

Receiving Water Body: Lake Griffin Class: III 

Hydrologic Basin(s): Ocklawaha River Hydrologic Basin 

O&M Documents Submitted to General CounselNlA 

Correct Fee Submitted Yes 

General Permit Category: (Check only one) 

40C-42.024(2)(a) Connection into a prior approved 
system 

40C-42.024(2)(b) Retention, Underdrain, Exfiltration, Wet 
Detention, Swales, or Dry Detention 

D 40C-42.024(2)(c) Governmental Modification 

0 40C-42.024(2)(d) Paving of Public Dirt Roads 

Type of Treatment: (Check all applicable) 

Retention (1) Pervious Concrete (9) 

U Dry Detention w/Underdrain (2) fl Wetlands (10) 

D Exfiltration Trench (5) fl Alternative (11) 
Wet Detention (6) Other (12) 

U Swales (7) 0 DryDetention (13) 
Swales w/ditch blocks (8) 

Comments: 
ERP Stormwater General Condition 1-19. 
September 25, 1991 Special Conditions) 
Number of Other Conditions (list attached) 

Easements/Deed Restrictions N/A 

Type of Development: (Check all applicable) 

Residential 0Agricultural (6) 
Single (1) EMultifamily (2) Ulnstitutional (7) 

U Recreational (3) EjiliRoadway (8) 
Commercial (4) 0 Other (9) fl Industrial (5) 

Type of System: (Check only one) 

New Stormwater System (1) 

O New Discharge Point (2) 

O New Regional System (3) 

0 Modification to Existing System (4) 
Related permit Numbers 

Authorizing Statement: A stormwater management system with stormwater treatment by one dry retention 
pond to serve Bill Bryan Chrysler, Plymouth, Dodge, a 8.47 acre project to be constructed as per plans received 
by the District on 10/12/99. 

This project as proposed in submitted plans, is consistent with the rules and regulations as set forth in Chapter 
40C-42, F.A.C. impleijnted Octobe-t95. 

Reviewer 

Supervisi: 

Forms to be included with permit 
Completion Forms: Inspection Forms: 

O EN-44 (Non-registered) U EN-47 (Non-reg.) U EN-3 1 (Littoral Zone) 
EN-45 (Registered Professional) EN-46 (Reg. Prof.) Other: 

U EN-33 (Karst) 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

TAB 4 
 
 

Original Post-Developed Stormwater 
Calculations September 1999 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



56519-1 

Bound Reports 
1720 

- - N - N 



OCT 121999 

PDS 
ORLANIDO 

International Engineering Cansufttft, Inc. 

TER CALCULATIONS 
(REVISED) 

BILL BR YAN CHR YSLER, 
PLYMOUTH, DODGE, INC. 

FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA 

PREPARED FOR: 

BILL BRYAN cHRYSLER, PLYMOUTH, 
DODGE, INC. 

903 NORTH BLVD. WEST 

LEESBURG, FLORIDA 34748 

PREPARED BY: 

IN TERNA TIONAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC. 

5740 OLD CHENEY HIGHWAY 

ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32807 

PHONE: 407.281.1775 FAX: 407.281.1790 

SEPTEMBER 1999 



STORMWATER CALCULATIONS 
(REVISED) 

OCT 12 1999 
UJO5 ;37-J 

PDS 
ORLANDO 
SJR WMD, 



PROJECT INFORMATION 

The Bill Bryan Chrysler Project Site is located a distance of approximately 1 mile 
south of the downtown area of the City of Fruitland Park, on the east side of US 
Highway 27/44 1, abutting Fruitland Park Plaza at the north property line. The 
Project is in Section 10, Township 19, Range 24 East, within the limits of the City 
of Fruitland Park in Lake County, Florida. 

The existing site is a vacant parcel of land, which was mass graded as a part of a 
larger commercial subdivision. The Site drains to the west-northwest into an 
existing Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) roadside drainage ditch 
located at the front of the property, with a final destination into Lake Griffin. 

The proposed improvements consist of two office/showroom and vehicle 
maintenance facility buildings, with parking, a car display parking area, and a 
stormwater management system. Also, accounted for in the stormwater 
calculations, is an estimated 1.0 ac. of future impervious developable area. 

A dry retention pond was designed to accommodate the runoff volume and provide 
water quality treatment for the project site as well as a 1.23 ac. Offsite contributing 
area from the Valencia Terrace Subdivision The pond will discharge mto the 
existmg FDOT ditch via a control structure equipped with a skimming device to 
prevent floating oils and debris from leaving the site. 



PRE-DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS 



BILL BRYAN CHRYSLER 

STORMWATER CALCULATIONS 

PRE - DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS: 

Project Acreage = 8.47 acres (onsite) + 1.23 acres (offsite) = acres 

SOIL INFORMATION: Obtained from the "Lake County Soil Survey" 

Soil Symbol Soil Name Acreage Soil % Hydrologic Group 
Fm/2 Arents 0.93ac. 9.59% 'A' 
AtD / 15 Candler Sand (5 to 12%) 8.77 ac. 90.41 % 'A' 

9.7Oac. 100.00% 

CU1WE NUMBER (CN): 

Soil Symbol Cover Type Hydrologic Group Soil % CN 
Fm / 2 Grass/Wood 'A' 9.59 % 43 4.12 
AtD/15 Grass/Wood 'A' 90.41 % 43 38.88 

100.00% 43.00 
Therefore, 

Use CN = 43.00 for Pre-development Condition. 

TIME OF CONCENTRATION(TC): 

Use Kinematic Wave Formula (KWF) for overland runoff up to 300 ft. in distance. 
Use Shallow Concentrated Flow (SCF) for remainder runoff above the 300 ft in distance. 

Tc = T Tt1 + Tt2 + Tt3 + + Tt 

(KW 

Length (L) = 134 ft. (offsite) Slope (S) = 2.00 % or 0.020 ft/ft. 
n = 0.24 (short grass) = 5.70 in./hr. 
Tt1 (kwf1)= 11.02 minutes 



LJ 

Tt2 (KWF2) 

Length (L) = 166 ft. 

or 0.0256 ft/ft. 
n = 0.5 (grass) 
Tt2 (kwf2) 19.73 minutes 

Tt3 (SCF) 

PRE- DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS: (CONT'S.) 

TIME OF CONCENTRATION(TC): (CONT'S.) 

Slope (S) 100.0 ft.-75.0 ft. (100)! 975 ft. = 2.56% 

= 5.70 in.Ihr. 

Length (L) = 753 ft. Slope (S) = 2.56 % or 0.0256 ft./ft. 
Velocity (V) = 2.53 ft./sec. (Figure 3.1 210-VI-TR-55, Second Ed., June 1986) 
Tt3 (SCF) = (753 ft.! 2.53 ft./sec.) / 60 sec./min. 4.96 minutes 

Total TC = T1 + T2+ T3 = 11.02 + 19.73 + 4.96 = 35.71 minutes or 0.60 hrs 

Pre - Development Summary: 

Project Acreage - 9.70 acres 
Curve Number (CN) - 43.00 
Time of Concentration (TC) - 35.71 minutes 



POSTDEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS 



Therefore, 
CN = 76.93 for post-development 

Impervious Area = 58.46 % 
Pervious Area = 41.54 % 

TIME OF CONCENTRATION (TC): 

* Use Kinematic Wave Formula (KWF) for overland runoff up to 300ft. in distance. 
* Use Shallow Concentrated Flow (SCF) for remainder runoff above the 300ft. in distance. 

Tc = T Tt1 + Tt2 Tt3 + + Tt,, 

It1 (KWF1 

Length (L) = 134 ft. (offsite) 
n = 0.24 (short grass) 
Tt1 (kwf) = 11.02 minutes 

BILL BRYAN CHRYSLER 

STORMWATER CALCULATIONS 

POST - DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS: 

Slope (S) = 2.00 ?/o or 0.020 ft./ft. 
5.70 in.Ihr. 

Project Acreage = 8.47 acres (onsite) + 1.23 

CURVE NUMBER (CN): 

acres (offsite) 9.70 acres 

Conditions Acreage Acreage Percentage CN CN 
Prop. Buildings (27,750 sf.) 0.64 acres 6.60% 98 6.47 
Pavement I Walks 4.03 acres 41.55 % 98 40.72 
Future Impervious Areas 1.00 acres 10.31 % 98 10.10 
Retention Pond (Dry) 0.51 acres 5.26 % 43 2.26 
Green Areas 2.29 acres 23.61 % 43 10.15 
Offsite Area (Residential) 1.23 acres 12.68% 57 7.23 

9.70 acres 100.00 % 76.93 



POST- DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS: (CONTS.) 

TIME OF CONCENTRATION (TC): (CONT'S.) 

Tt2 (SCF) 

Length (L) 410 ft. Slope (S) = 2.00 % or 0.0200 ft./ft. 
Velocity (V) = 2.90 ft/sec. (Figure 3.1 - 210-Vl-TR-55, Second Ed., June 1986) 
Tt2 (SCF) = (410 ft./ 2.90 ft./sec.) / 60 sec./min. 2.36 minutes 

Tt3 (Pipe flow) 
Length (L) = 515 ft. Velocity (V) = 3.00 ft/sec. 
Tt3 (Pipe flow) = (515 ft./ 3.00 ft./sec.) I 60 sec./min. = 2.86 minutes 

Total TC = T1 + T2 + T3 = 11.02 + 2.36 + 2.86 = 16.24 minutes or 0.60 hrs 

Therefore use, 

16.24 minutes (minimum) or 0.27 hours 

Post - Development Summary: 

Project Acreage - 9.70 acres 
Curve Number (CN) - 76.93 
Time of Concentration (TC) - 16.24 minutes 



POST- DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS: (CONT'S.) 

STORM WATER TREATMENT CRITERIA: Dry Retention 

1. Compute the half inch of Runoff plus half inch over developed project 
Vr = 0.5 in. + 0.5 in. (9.70 ac.) / 12 ins.! ft. = 0.808 ac. - ft. 

or 

II. Compute 1.25 inches times the percentage of imperviousness plus half inch: 
Vr = (1,25 in.(5.67 ac.) + 0.5 in. (8.47 ac.)) / 12 ins.! ft. = 0.995 ac.- ft. 

therefore, use 0.995 ac.- ft. as the required treatment volume.(as per SJRWMD) 

STAGE \ STORAGE CALCULATIONS: NODE # POND 

WEIR CONTROL ELEVATION: 
Required Weir Elevation = 75.28 ft-msl.; in order to not exceed pre-development peak discharge 
for the 2.3yr 24hr mean annual storm (SJRWMID) the weir will be raised to elevation 77.35 ft- 
msl., providing water quality storage above and beyond the required by the Water Management 
District. Therefore, proposed Weir Elev. 77.35 ft-msl. (1 1.719 ac-ft. 

Stage (ft.-msi) Area (acres) Ave. Area (acres) H (ft.) Storage (ac-ft.) Accum. Storage (ac-ft.) 

70.00 0.071 0.000 
0.093 1.0 0.093 

71.00 0.115 . 0.093 
0.137 1.0 0.137 

72.00 0.159 0.230 
0.181 1.0 0.181 

73.00 0.203 0.411 
0.225 1.0 0.225 

74.00 0.247 0.636 
0.270 1.0 0.270 

75.00 0.292 0.906 

0.314 1.0 0.314 >0.995 
76.00 0.336 1.220 

0.358 1.0 0.358 A I ft =0.314 
77.00 0.380 1.578 A xft0.225 

0.402 1.0 0.402 x=0.72 or 
78.00 0.424 1.980 76-0.72=75.28 

0.446 1.0 0.446 
79.00 0.468 2.426 

0.490 1.0 0.490 
80.00 0.512 2.916 



 

 
 
 
 
 

TAB 5 
 

Approved Site Construction Plans 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



OvErsized Drawings 
1723 



C -0 

C-i 

C -2 

C -3 

L-i 

SI 

LL 

) 
I) IL I 40 

COVER SHEET 

GEOMETRY AND UTILITY PLAN 

PAVING9 GRADING DRAI\AGE PLAN 

DETAILS 
LA\DSCAPE PLAN 

YAN CH 
905 NO TI) 

P 

II) 

KIIPA 

YSLE 
TH IlOUL 

UI'G9 }J1d 

TI) 

TI) 1\ 

ED 

Y9 

ED 

ENGINEERING 

FO 

PLYMOUTH9 DODGE9 INC0 

fEVAD WEST 

DJ'UDA 54748 

5740 OLD CHENEY HIGHWAY 
ORLANDO, FLORIDA 2807 

PHONE: (407) 2811775 FAX: (407) 281-1790 

L 
SL 

ID 

LOCATION MAP 
NOT TO SCALE 

SECTION 10, 1 15 S, R 24 E 

OCT12 '1 
S1 9 

OR LA NO 
SiR Y0TO 

LEES II) II) 

PREPA ir 
SHEET NDEX 



OENERL NOTES 
I. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO LAKE COUNTY 

AND ER CITY OF FSUITLANO PORK. 
STANDARDS UNLESS STATED OTHERAISE IN THE 
SPECIFICATIONS. 

ALL FOND SITE SLOPES AND BOTTOM ARE TO GE SODDED. 

ALL EARTHWORK OPERATIONS SHALL SE IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS. 

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REFERENCE ANT RESTORE 
PROPERTY CORNERS AND LAND MORKERS DISCARDED 
OARING CONSTRUCTION, (UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A 
FLORIDA REGISTERED LAND SURVETOTI. 

S. THE LOCATION OF ALL ESISTINO UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE 

PLAN HAVE AEON DETERMINED FROM ORE REST INFORMATION 

RUWILRRLE, AND USE TITER FOR THE CONWENIENCE OF 
THE CONTRACTOR. PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY EANSTRUCTION 
ACTiVITY. IT SHALL RE THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY 
ED NOTIFY THE GORIDUS UTILITIES ANT TO MAKE THE 

NECESSARY ARRANGEMENTS FOR FIELD AERIFICATION AND 

RELOCATION OF THE ERISTINO UTILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR 
SMALL EXERCISE CAUTION WHEN CROSSING ANY UNOEROROUNT 
UTILITY TO ENSURE THE INTERERITH OF THE SYSTEM. 

TLL PROPERTY AFFECTED BY THIS WORK SHALL SE RESTORED 
TO A CONDITION VOCAL TO OR RETTER THAN EAISTEO UNLESS 
SPECIFICALLY ETEMPTED AR THE PLANS. THE COST FOR SUCH 

RESTORATION SHVLL RE INCIDENTAL TO OTHER CONSTRUCTION 
AND NO EDERT COMPENSATION WILL BE OLLORET. 

WHEN TRENCH EACAURTION EXCEEDS S'OEPTH, 

SI CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFORM TO 

OSHA 500. 2SCFA, SECTION 1526.650 
AHICH IS INCORPORSTEO IN FL. STATE 
50-ST. 

Al THU CCNTRYCTOR SHALL PROVIDE WRITTEN 
YSGURANCE OF COMPLIENOE AITH THIS LOW. 

CI TRENCH SEFETY SYSTEM SHALL RE 
BY THE EONTRVCTOR. 

B. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT PERMITS FOR 
CONSTRUCTION ARE OBTAINEO PRIOR TO STARTING WORK. 

'4, THE CONTRECTOR SHALL COORDINATE BETWEEN MECHANICAL. 
ELECTRICAL. IRRIOBTIOS. FIRE SYSTEMS. CIVIL. ETC.... IF ANT 

DISCREPANCIES ARE FOUND, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO NOTIFY 
THE ARCHITECT IN WRITINU IMMEDIATELY. 

UTILITY NOTES 

I. ALL PIPING SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND CONNECTED TO PIPINO 

REOUIREO ELSEWHERE IN THE DOCUMENTS. 

ALL SEWER AND WATER LINES ARE TO RE CAPPED TEMPORARILY VT 

THEIR OPEN ENDS UNTIL SUILDING CONNECTIONS ARE CONSTRUCTED. 

WHEN WATER LINES & RAINS CROSS SANITARY. STORY OR ANY 

NON-POTABLE LINES WITH LESS THAN 18' VERTICAL REPARATION. 

THE WATER MAIN SHYLL BE REPLACED WITH OUTILE IRON PIPE 
FOR V TISYANCE OF 10' MIN. EITHER SlOE OF THE CROSSING.A 
LWTESAL SEPARATION OF ID' SHALL BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN WATER 

AND VMS NON-POTARLE LINES AT ALL TIHES, UNLESS THE ASTER 

MAIN IS CONSTRUCTED OF OUCTILE IRON PIPE. 

S. THE LOCATION OF ALL ESISTINO UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLAN HAVE 

REEM DETERMINED FROM THE REST INFORMATION AUAILAALE. AND 

RAE GIVEN FOR THE CONUENIENCE OF TAT CONTRACTOR. PRIOR TO 

THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY. IT RHALL YE THE 

CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO NOTIFY THE RERIOUS UTILITIES 
BND TO MAKE THE NECESSARY ARRANGEMENTS FCR FIELO 
VERIFICATION OF THE ERISTING UTILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL 

ETTSCIWE CAUTION WHEW CROSBINO ANY UNOEROYCUND UTILITY TO 

ENSURE THE INTEGRITY OF THE SYSTEM. 

CONSTRUCTION OF TNT UTILITIES PRIOR TO OBTAINING ALL APPROPRI- 

ATE UTILITY PERMITS WILL NOT RE ELLOVET. 

SANITARY SEWER SHALL BE P.V.C. AND SHELL CONFORM ED 

ANTS 017B4. PIPE END FITTINGS WILL OE P.V.C. AND CONFORA TO ASTM 

03034. ROTH PIPE AND FITTINOS WILL HVAE AN S.O.S. OF 35 

OLL WATER TWO SANITAST SEWER PIPES SHALL HATE B MINIMUM 

COUER OF DB' FROM TOP OF PIPE ED FINISH GRADE. 

S. DISINFECTION SHALL BE CONPLETEO IN ACCORDANCE WITH LAKE 

COUNTY STANDARDS TNT RWWA CARl SPECIFICRTIONS. 
ALL REPAIRS OR TESTINO REOUIYTT TO COMPLETE THIS WYRK SHTLL 
RE CONE VT THE CONTRACTOR'S ORPENSE. 

S. ALL CONSTRUCTION VNO MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO THE LAKE 

CRUNTY SPECIFICATIONS ANT WTVNOAYOG DNLEGS GPECIFICRLLY 

STATED OTHERWISE HEREIN. 

bIT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO MAINTAIN A COPY OF 

THE F.O.E.P. WATER ANY SEWER PERMITS ON SITE VT ALL TIMES ANT 

PERFORM BACTERIOLOGICAL TESTING IS.T.I OTTER DISINFECTION IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH THE F.T.E.P. VOTER PERMITS. IT IT THE 

RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTR0000R TO SUBMIT A SET OF AS-BUILT 
WATER WNT SEWER DRAWINGS TO THE ENGINEER. 

11. ALL P.V.C. PIPE FOR POPRBLE EATER USE MUST BEAR EVE NSF LOUD. 

12.HYORDSEATIC TESTS CONSISTING OF PRESSURE TEST AND LEAKAOE 

TEST SHELL BE CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 4423 FOR 

P.V.C. PIPES AND BARR 0600 FOR DUCTILE IRON PIPE. 

POTABLE & FIRE WATER PIPE 12-4' SHRLL RE RWWR STANORRO 

CYOD OR IA P.V.C. PIPE LESS THAN 4 SHALL BE USTM 0-2241 
PR 200 5CR 21 P.V.C. I', I IN'. & 2 SERAICE PIPE SHULL RE 

POLYETHYLENE TUBING, VNWA CR00 & CYOl. 

THE CONOMACTOY SHALL PYOTECT ORE ERISTING RETIRE MAIN FYOR 

RRCKFLGW CONTAMINATION DURING FILLING. FLUSHING. TESTINO END 

MAINTAIN A PRESSURE IN THU NEW MRINS OURINO CONSTRUCTION. 
ALL PROTECTION METHODS SHALL CONFORM TO LAME COUNTY, 

F.D.E.P.. AND SARA STUNORROS RNO SPECIFICATIONS, 

15. WHEN SANITARY LINES CROSS POTTOLE RATER LINES WITH LEST THAN IN' 
VERTICAL SEPARATION. THE SANITARY LINE SHALL 00 YEPLECED WITH 

OUTILE IRON PIPE FOR A DISTANCE OF 20' MIS. EITHER SITE OF THE CROSSING. 

lB. THE ON-SITE ARSTEROTER COLLECTION BRSTEM IA PRIURTELY 

OWNED END MAINTAINET. 

NO. DATE 

F.D.O.T. GENERAL NOTES 
I. FDDF OFFICE NEEDS 40 HOUR NOTICE PRIOR TO HO/RE WITHIN R/W OR CANE CLOSURE. 

M.D. T. SETUP MUST BE SUPERVISED BY A CERTIFIED PERSOM 

TEST RESULTS ARE REOOIRED UPON REOOESF, 

AS-BUILT PLANS ARE REIOUIREO IF MAJOR CHANGES ARE MARE. 

0. ALL DISTURBED AREAS MUST BE SODDED. 

0. ENSINEER'S CERTIFICATION (IF REQUIRED) MUST BE RECEIVER BY WITHIN 30 DAYS 

OF COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, 

7. ALL STRUCTURES. PIPES. AND OTHER CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE FOOT R/W 

SMALL XE PERFORMED ON ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE FOOT ROAR HAP 

DESTOS STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. CURRENT STANDARDS ARE 1998 RHO 

CURRENT SPECIFICATIONS ARE 1999. 

PER CITY 

REVISIONS 

COMMENT 

1 V-S-SR CITY ANTI FOOT COMMENTS 

2 5-21-55 REV FIRELINE & FIRE HYD. 

3 5-25-55 REV. PARKING WIDTH & ADDED 

APPROVED BY 

K.J.L. 

K.J.L. 

K.J.L. 

TV 0 NW CORNER OF BLOT PER CITY 

I WOLF. 
AMY 

TYPE 
CURB 

31.5' 

CAR WASH 
F. F. 82. 50 

750 S.F 

12.560 S.F. 

SOB' 

2' WATER SUPPLY 

PROPOSED BUILDING PLUG 

FE. 82.50 A 

RXNDICVP SIGNS 

0' Ifi ER'. I 

øIIHhIIIIRilhiIILIIIIffihIIIII 
øHhII! I o 

IREE 1 TV/C 
PAOP. FIRE HYDRANT 
ASSEMVLY 

A" SVLUE 

4 IRD'AIO I ENCLOSED 
CONC. DUMPSTER PUD 

PROP, A" PVC 
F IREMUIN 

SW5 

p . I IIHIillI 
rnhulHhII .. 

I 
iiIEIIIIuLIIum 

A' 

lIiPi!i1IIlIIIlIH IIIiiiIllHhI2lIlV 
J 

CONO. WHEELSEOP 
(TAP. I 

45 OEOR 
RENDS 

REOSAOE AROUNJV ERIST./I<INLET 
ASNCEDED TO MGINEAIN"S 
POSITIRE FLOM 

B" GATE RALAE 

NAB TEE 

VE-ASTIST 10/30 SKIPN4IITE SESIPPING ITYP.I 

EXISTING SOUL YELLOW STR1YNG (TAP. I 

EXISTING SOLID WHITE STRIPPING ITYP. I 

IT 

6' TRANSITION 
TALLER ED SWLDR 
0000EW-o 

B' A' 

I. 

0 SI C U EM4NT RP 
I.E 0 TA LI 

N "-REMOVE EAIST. SRLDR. \ ,J._ GYTTER AND CONSTR000 101 LF 7 

U4' 
6_.-TALLEY CORTEX-TO MATCH5A', 

EXIST. SHLDR. URETER FLOM VT 
LINE ELETATIONS (SEE DETAIL I 

FDOSIMV AEN.TT1 
L2EE 0 TEI( 

RE PAVEMENT TYP. 
(SEE DETAIL I 

E/LRATE VANTE 
NAB TEE 

1' SRLDR 
N' TRANSITION 
VALLEY TO SHLOR CONNECT/TO TJER1DED 
GDTTER FIREMAIN WITH 6' 

.TTQ.EURCLIAIS,. 

4S 000REE 
BENDS 

'I 

EXISTING 
UTILITY 
EASEMENT 

-ETA 
20'+/- 

%ØAT/04, 

ENGINEERING 

0 

XIIHT OWl 

ENDS 
TURN RIB/I 

--I 

PROP'OSEO 15' 
UTILITY EASEMENT 

CONST. A" RATE YALAE / 4/ PLUG FOB FUTURE 
25O,R" -EATENOION5/ 

CONE. WHEELSTOP 
IRYP. I 

EXISTING SOLID YELLOW STAIPPING TRY. I 

ERISTINO ID/3D SKIP WHITE STRIPPING ITYP. I 

LAND DERELOPMENT 

HIGHWAY DESIGN 

DRAIRUAGE DESIGN 

ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING 

CONSTRUCTION OBSER RATION 

5740 OLD CAENEY HIGHWAY 

ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32807 

PHONE 401.281.1775 FAX: 407.281.1750 

210 LF. 0" PVC. SAN. 
0 0.403 

55 LF.- B" PVC. SAN. 0A.7O5.o1" 
OONC. WHEELSTDP 
ITYP. I 

PROPOSED SOLID YELLOW STRIPPING ITYP. I 

PROPOSED SOLID WHITE STRIPPING ITYP.I 
REMOVE EAIST. YELLOM STRIPING AS NEEOEO. 

285' 

PREPARED FOR: 

-J 

BILL BRYAN CHRYSLER, PLYMOUTH, DODGE, INC. 

903 NORTH BLVD. )VEST 

LEESBURG, FLORIDA 34748 
PHONE: (352) 787-2223 LA<E CO 

080YOSEO 1 / 4561P YELLOW 
STSIPPING ITRP. I. MATCH EXIST. 
SOLID YELLOW STRIPISG VT P.O. 

U\ TY 

524'DG'SO"E 8R3.9O 

CONST. B' PLUG 
FOR FUTUAE 
EXTENSION 

4" PVC MYTER 

TA 

EXIST. 8" FIREMSIN 
,RS UTILITY 006PANRI 

I 

BILL BRY\ CHRYSLER9 PLYVOUTH, O 

VFTRY TILITY PL 

FUTURE DETELOPSENT 
IS VCRE ISPEYTIOUSI 

4" OUTE VALVE / 
TEE MI P00 

I FDTUAE CONNECT IONS I 

A' FIREWAIN 

FLORIO 

CRISTIWO MATER MAIN 

I- I------- 
_L_-ET7'NTING6' PVC WATE 

N24'UO'40"W 110.00' 

,'R 

,__,-EXISTINO UTILITY EASEMENT\ 

'F 

CONNECT TO ERIST 6" MATER 

5" TO 4" REDUCES 

4Y-XBEFREEOW_PREAE.NJE5 
WITH 2 '0 METER 
(FLORIDA WADER SERRICESI " 

3. REOVIRED PARKING, 

PRORIOEO PARKING, 

NET VALID FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS 
SIGNED AND SEALED IN THIS BLOCK 

SITE IREA, 
RUILOINS RREA, 
IMPERVIOUS PVMT BALKS BREW, 

FUTURE IMPERVIOUS, 
AETENTION POND IDSYI, 
CREEM AREAS, 
TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA, 
NOT INCL. PONDI 

-'7 

"I 

PROJECT NOTES: 
DEVELOFES, WILL BRYAN CHRYSLER, PLRMOUTH. 0000E, INC. 

MR. RILL ARYAN 
903 N. BOULEVARD WEST 
LEESBURO, FLORIDA 34740 
PHONE, (3521 787-2223 FAA, 13521 7R7-R203 

ENGINEER, INTERNATIGNEL ENOINEERINO CONSULTANTS. INC. 
SVX0 OLD CHEWER HIGHWAY 
ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32007 
PHONE, (4271 281-1775 FAT, (5071 241-1750 

SURVEYOR, FARMER AND ASSDCIAYES. INC. 
20A7 4. BUTLER STREET 
LEESRURO. FLORIOX 34740 
PHONE, 13521 7B7511U FEY, 13S21 7B7-07G7 

2. PROJECT SITE AREA, A.47 AC. 

5.47 BC. 1(0201 
0.64 WE. (7.5501 
4.03 AC. (47.TBOI 

(.02 AC. ((1.0001 
0.SI AC. IO.02T( 
2.29 40.127.2401 
5,67 AC. 166.5401 

1 SPACE/1000SF. INSIOE SHOWROOM 127,7SOVF.l . 2W SPACES 
1 SPACE/3ØKOSF. DUT000R SALES AREA (57,2545F.( . IN SPACES 

TOTAL SPACES REOUIREO 47 SPACES 

120 REGULAR SPACES 
4 HANDICAP SPACES 

TOTAL SPACES PROAIDEO ' 124 SPATES 

4. EXISTING VEGETWTICN, THE SITE IS CLEVREO WITH GRASS VEGETATION. 

S. EXISTING SITE ZONINO, C-2. 

N. EXISTING LAND USE, COMMERCIAL 

7. UTILITIES, 440CR - FLORIDA WATER SERVICES 
SEWER FLORIDA WATER SERVICES 
FIRE PROTECTION - ClOY OF FRUITLWNO PARK 

iz 

SUMMARY OF SANITARY STRUCTURES 

lOB NUMBER: '10175 

OATE, 2-IE-SS 
OES1GNED P.L.M. 

DRAWN: lEG. 
CHECKED: K.J.L. 

C 
/ 

STRUCT. STTUCTURE TYPE 
ORATE FLDM LINE ELERATIUNS 

S-S SANITARY MANHOLE TOP EL. 06.Y1 INR. EL. 69.65 E INR. EL. 6Y.SI 
5-2 SANITVRY WUNHOLE TOP CL. 82.00 ISV. EL. 10.15 E (NT. TL. lOBS 
S-3 SASITARY MANHOLE TOP EL. 00.60 INR. EL. 01.10 N (NV. EL. 01.21 SB 

S-4 SANITASY MANHOLE TOP EL. 80.10 INT. EL. 30.85 U (NV. EL. 73.18 
S-S SANITARY MANHOLE TOP EL. AT.6S INT. EL. 74.20 N 



EROSION CONTROL N 

PROPOSED 
VALLEY GUTTER 
PER FOOT INDEX 300 

\ N 

-I Ni / 
N 0 

/ \\ I 
3.00 V.C. 

OTES 

U- 2.381)1 

TURNOUT X-SECTION B-B 
0.1,5. 

112.00' 

"K 

I. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO 

STANDARDS OF CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA AND THE ST. JOHNS 

RIVER WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT. 

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE PLACED 

PRIOR TO, DR AS THE FIRST STEP IN, CONSTRUCTION. 
SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES WILL BE APPLIED AS A 

PERIMETER DEFENSE AGAINST ANY TRANSPORTATION OF SILT OFF 

THE SITE. 

SUCH MATERIALS, FROM WORK ON THIS PROJECT SHALL BE 

CONTAINED. AND NOT ALLOWED TO COLLECT ON ANY OFF- 
PERIMETER AREAS DR IN WATERWAYS. THESE INCLUDE BOTH 

NATURAL AND MAN-MADE OPEN DITCHES, STREAMS, STORM 

DRAINS, LAKES AND PONDS. 

DAILY INSPECTIONS SHALL BE MAOE BY THE CONTRACTOR TO 

DETERMINE THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THESE EFFORTS. ANY 

NECESSARY REMEDIES SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHOUT DELAY. 

ALL MUD, DIRT DR OTHER MATERIALS TRACKED OR SPILLED ONTO 

EXISTING STATE-COUNTY-CITY OR PRIVATE ROADS AND 

FACILITIES FROM THIS SITE, DUE TO CONSTRUCTION, SHALL BE 

PROMPTLY REMOVED BY THE CONTRACTOR/BUILDER. 

PERMANENT SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES FOR ALL SLOPES, 

CHANNELS, DITCHES OR ANY DISTURBED LAND AREAS SHALL BE 

COMPLETED WITHIN 15 CALENDAR DAYS AFTER FINAL GRADING. 

WHEN IT IS NOT POSSIBLE TO PERMANENTLY PROTECT A 

DISTURBED AREA IMMEDIATELY AFTER GRADING OPERATIONS, 

TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED. 

ALL TEMPORARY PROTECTION SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL 

PERMANENT MEASURES ARE IN PLACE AND ESTABLISHED. A 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WILL NOT BE ISSUED UNTIL THE 

ABOVE REDUIREMENTS HAVE BEEN MET. 

EROSION CONTROL PLANS TO SE SUBMITTED TO CITY OF FRUITLANG PARK. 

\ \ 
'IT 

U- 

\ 
\ 

F 

4,ØATIO* 

ENGINEERING 

LTA' 

LANG GEVELOPRENI 

HIGHWAY DESIGN 

DRAINAGE DESIGN 

ENVIRGNMENTAL PERMITTING 

CONSTRUCTION IBSEN RATION 

5140 DLI CHENEY HIGHBOY 

ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32801 

PHONE 40R.2II.ITRS FAX: 411.281.1290 

0' 

PREPARED FOR: 

BILL BRYAN CHRYSLER, PLYMOUTH, DODGE, INC. 
903 NORTH BLVD. ¶EST 

LEESBURG, FLORIDA 34748 
PHONE: 

NOTEU EXISTING LOSE OF PAVEMENT ELEVATIONS 

SO4"OD'40'E 883.90 

0 
U- 

FFS)TE DRAINAGE BASIN 
11.23 AC.) 

I H/WI 

0 

IT 
CHRYSL 
T k I 

1IN9 
ER, PLY VOLT 
\ -IT 

9 OE 
SF PL\ 

FLORIO 

SUMMARY OF DRAINAGE STRUCTURES 

SECTION A-A 

NOT VALID FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS 
SIGNED ANO SEALED IN THI BLOCK 

APPRO1ED Y 

OATO 

0, 

N OUTSET 

JOB NUMBER: 50175 

OESIGNEO: ELM 

CHECKED: KJL C? 

STOICS. STRUCTURE TTPE TOP ELEVTTIONJ FLOW LINE ELEVATIONS 

0-I INLET TYPE: S TOP EL. 01.00 ISV. EL. 76.25 127": 

0-2 INLET rOPE: E TOP EL. 01.00 ISV. EL. 77.55 IIN' 
0-7 INLET TTPE: E TTP EL. 01.00 ISV. EL. 71.32 IIT"I ITO. EL. 21.12 ITS": ISV. EL. 12.12 1:5": 

0-5 INLET TTPE: 10' MEN ISV. EL. 14.00 

0-6 INLET TTPE: 0 TOP EL. 60.00 IVY. EL. 2N.SN IS) 
0-7 INLET TOPS: E TOP EL. 60.00 IOU. EL. 76.26 IIN"I INV. EL. 12.34 ITO,I 

0-IT INLET TTPE: IO, MES INO. EL. 74.00 

0-10 INLET OTPE: 0 TOP EL. 75.50 ISV. EL. 75.00 IIE"I IOU. EL. 10.00 I1O"I 

GATE: 2-16-RR 

DRAWN: lEE 

BILL BRY\ 
\IT\ 
V1\u9 U -I 

L <E COU\TY 

REVISIONS 

APPROVED BY COMMENT NO. DATE 

RETENTION POND SECTION 
N.T.1. 

OCT 121991 



HYDRANT 
OPERATING 
NUT 

HOSE NOZZLE 

24" SQUARE 
ROUNO TNT N THICK 
REIMFORCEA CSRCAEZE 
SHEAR PAT. SEE 
NDTE S 

A #4 AT N 

D.C. ALL 
ARGO NO 

COMPACTED 
RACKF ILL 

SEE NOTE 3 

II IA" MIN.,! 
LW 

PUMPER NOZZLE 
FACING STREET 

A" ZEOSING ROCK 

ANCHORING 
COUPL lAG 

NOTES I 
AFIRE HZOHANT SHALL HE SAPPLIEO WITHOUT A WEEP HOLE, 

ES WITH A PERMANENTLY PLAECEA WEEP HOLE. 
2.THE OEVELDPEA MOO INSTALL THE THETA PAD RECESSED OP TO 

4 INCHES BELOW FINISHED ERODE AND SOD THE RECESSEO SECTION. 

3. CLEARANCE AETWEEN ADTTGM OF BOLTS AND TEP OF DYERS P00 

SHALL RE A A" MINIMUM. 

FIRE HYDRANT SSEM8LY DETAIL 

WE 

i:B 

TINE 

REDUCED PRESSURE 
BACKFLOW PREVENTER 

FINISHED ERODE 

V 
COMMON FILL 

DYE ISTUEAEE 
EARTH 

SEE NOTE DI 

AS REO'O. 

I. ALL PIPE HIT FETTINAT 2" BOB TOOLER VIII NC 

- AALDE COLLAR 
ISEE DETAILI 

N U HTGRANT 
ANCHORING TEE 

RESILIENT SEAT GATE 
AALAE ANO 0TH 
ISEE CETAILI 

N110FLTN FNETEETFN 
IN T210P012TE WITS 

ALIAS EPHOHEC CI 
TIlE TRAIl 

OMEN 

TRENCH NI OH VARIES 
TRENCH IA 

UNIMPROVED AREES 
ID MIH.I 

SEE HOSE Al 

HARES: 

PIPE TOOTING: SELECT COAHEN FILL CEHIPACTEO TE D5% UP THE 

MRHIHOA DENSITY AS PER AUSATO T-1AA. 
STENCH RACKFILLE COMMON FILL COMPACTED TO STOOP THE 

ASAIAOA EEASITY HS PER AVSHTO S-TAO. 

3, PIPE YESSING UTILIZING SELECT COMMON FILL ER AEOOINO TOOK IN 

DCCORDAACE WITH TYPE H REDOING HAT TRENCHING DETAIL ADA YE 

REAAIREE AS DIRECTED HR THE COURT?. 

ISlE 15" MAX. FUR PIPE DIAAETER LESS THOM 24. AND 24" MAX. 

EDT PIPE AIAMETER 24" ANT LTAOER. 
RATER SHALL NOT YE PERMITTED IA THE TRENCH TURING CONSTRECTIGH. 

A. ALL PIPE TO RE IHSOOLLEO WITH BELL FACING EPSORETH TO THE 

AIRECTIOH SF THE FLOW, 

S. REFER TO SECTION 32.5 OF THE MORTAL EON SHEETING AMA TRACING 

TN EVCAHATTEHS. 

A. FINEL RESTTADTION IN IAPROSED TRESS SHALL SE IS COMPLIANCE WITH 

ALL APPLICABLE AEOALDTIONS OF EDSERMINO AGENCIES. SARERCE 

RESTEROTION WITHIN ORANGE COUNTY TIGHT-OF-WAR SAOLL COMPLT HIDE 

REOUIREMENTS OF RIGHT-OF-NUT UTILIZATION REGULATIONS SNO REDO 

CENSTRACTIOA SPECIEICATIOAS. 

TYPE B BEDDING AND TRENCHING DETAIL 

ND CF1 

HAHN HATER LINES A, PAINS CROSS SUNITHUS, STEAM OR ANT 

AUN-FTTHOLE LINED WITH LESS THAN 10' VERTICMLLT OEFMFTMTIDN. 

THE TOTER MAIM SHALL SE REPLACES HOOK EUTILT IRON PIPE 

FUR A EISTANCE TF LW' NON. EITHER AIDE SF THE CROSSING. A 

LATERAL SEPARATION DF 10' GHDLL RE MAINTAINED OETAEES HATER 
ASS ANY NON-PETHALE LINES AT ALL TIMES, UNLESS THE MATER 
MAIN 15 CONSTAUCTEA OF DUCTILE ITOH PIPE. 

WAITE BACON OUWB WITH ELATE WARBlE L000NO ACT BIRDER. 

N. ONE 000 BOON 0S RESLTIKO FURNACE PRICING SPACE. 

HANDICAP PARKING SYMBOL 
N.T.S. 

FINISH GRACE 

R OAR. MACH SIDE 

SEE NOTES 0 B, S - 

RESILIENT NEOOE 
MU. AATE SALVE 

RATER MAN ifi 
-r 

NOTES' 

I-A 

FOOT. BADER B300 

-s 

ATJASTAALE CAST IRON VALVE BAA 

RN CRASHED STONE 

LCONCRETE SUPPORT 

O SALVE ASH RISER EATENSIOSS SHALL BE OLETILE IRON PIPE. 

C. THE SPERAT210 NAT FOR RALSES SHALL SE 00402. 
BELOW FINISH SHAVE AR PROVIDE EXTENSION NOD. WINLT 

OPEROTISO RUT EETENSION COD SHALL RE FABRICATED FROM STEEL 

1-1/2" SOHEO. MO PIPE, RIM" SIB. N 21*" PLATE WETTED BENEATH 

TOP NOT. 105 APPROVED ECOALI 

IN PAVED AVERS RIRONZE DISC SHALL NE EMBEDDED IN A 4"O 4'IdB" 
G000REEE POST INSTALLED ADJACENT TO, ANT FLASH WITH. AALSE ROW. 

GATE VALVE AND BOX DETAIL 
N. TO. 

NOTE, 

MHEN LSEO ON HIGH SIDE OF R000HAYS, THE CR000 
SLOPE SF THE GUTTER SHALL WATCH THE CROSS SLOPE 
OF THE ADJACENT PANEMENT MNO THE THICKNHAS OF 
EYE LIP SHMLL BE AC. SNLEVV OTHERMISE DMOMN OS FLOWN. 

F,D,D,T. TYPE F CURB V GUTTER 
NET. 

SITE PAVEMENT SECTION 

I SM' TYPE S-Ill" ATPHHLEIC 
CONCRETE TLRFHCE COARSE 

FOOT STO. SPEC. 331 

P R'""""""" 
A' THICK LIMEROCK DOSE-- 

COMPACTED TO MAT DENSITY 
IW.M.S.H.T.T.-S lAW 

FOOT STO. SPEC. 20W 

12' THICK STAWILIZED SA#-005E 
TO NAT OENSITT IIA.W.S.H.T.O.-T IDOl 

FlAGS STO. SPEC. BMW 

NO 

2' 

AlE OHTH S 
IN OS OR ALL H 
CHAD 

BOX OR 000TILE IRAN RISER / SHALL REST TN 0500000 MXCII / NTT OS HALVE SW PIPE, / BAD SHALL BE OENTERET ON / OPERATING NUT. 

MM" TYPO 'S-I" ASPHALTIC 
CCNCRETE SURFACE COURSE. 
FEOT STO, OPEC. 330 

NINE OSLO TACK COST 
FOOT OTT. SPEC, DOW _ FOOT STO. SPEC. OWN 

-"-----IW'LINEROOK BOSE 
COMPACTEO TO 965 2ENSITT 
IH.A.S.H.T.O.-T 0601 
FOOT OTT, RPPC, 200 

12 THICK COMPSCTEO RAW-HOSE 
TO 900 OUNSITY IM.M.5.H.T.O.-T 1001 
FOOT OTT. SPEC. 180 

TYPICAL PAVEMENT SECTION 
N.T.O. 

FINIOHEO GNWOE 

EXPANSION JOINT 

OLSPSTER P 

N' TRIER CLASS A 
13000 P511 CONCRETE 
REINF. WI/a" REAPEH 
10" E,W. 

MORTAR LEVEL 

PANT CTNS. BLOCK 
TO MATCH SLILOING 

2000 PSI CONC. 

KNSEK'OAT RLOCK 
FILL SOLID WZ "5 CONS. 

N.T.S. 

bONDED STACCA SOP 

L!I 
III 
I!! 
III 
III 
III 
'It 
Ii 
II 

B UI II' 

H"BH"Cl'-W" 
CONIC. BLACK 

FILL SELL SOLID 
NI 1 "5 5'O' 0.0. 
& ALL CORNERS 

STUCCO FINISH 
SOTSITE & CPA' CNLYE 
PANT TO MATCH NUILOINS 

"5 DOWEL B 5'A.O. 
WITH" OVERLAP 

2 "5 REBHIR HCRIZ. 
CON TINAT AS 
3" MINI. COVERAGE 

12" COMPACTED SU000AOE 
952 MAO DENSITP 
ASTO4 0-1557 

FOOT PAVEMENT SPECIFICATIONS 

DRIVEWAY SECTION SHOULDER PAVEMENT 

1 SM" TYPE "R'I' ASPHALTIC 
CONCRETE SORFACE COARSE. 

FOOT ODD. SPEC. 331 

ALIHERECK ROSS 
COMPACTED TO 'NOT DENSITY 

IA.S.O.H.T.T.T 1001 
PERT STE. OPEC. 200 

12" THICK STOAELIZEO SURORASE 
TT 900 OENSITT SH.A.S.H.T.O.-T TONI 

FOOT VTO. SPEC. lAO 

.-CGMPHGTEO 5005RADE 
0HZ 

C2'S" CONC. FOOTER 

SILT FENCE DETAIL 

SEE PARING OETMIL 

BX185 CONCRETE CURB DETIL 

ALO" RITE VOTE 
USE SOAK GREEN VINYL 
COATED CHAIN LINK EENCINO 
AND ISTEOWAAEN VINYL SLATS. 
CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT 
SHOP 000WING TO A100HITECT 
FOR APPROVAL. 

S00000 0 

NOTE' 
OR APPRASED EAOIVALENT. 

DUMPSTER SCREEN WALL p.n DUMPSTER 

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE DETAIL 
N.T.S. 

TOP GE STRUCTURE EL 

SKIMMEET TOP EL. 

SKIMMER BTT.N. EL.= 

.._-000P PIN INTO SLEEVE IN 
PAVTWENT (BOTH SATES: 

GATE 

T9.50 

80,50 

75.85 

½' H S GALS. 
THREADED NOD MASHER 

LJ 

STOP SIGN DETAIL 

ANGLE IRON STRAP 
MTUNT SECURELY TO 
RLOCK 
4" SO. STEEL POST 

CAVE OAT? HISOE 

RON-T'RAEEIC 
TEARING GRATE 

SKIMMER MOUNTING BRGCKET 

RYE WITH 
A" HRAAICH 

6" MO" 
BENT 

CLEAN'TOT 0AEMOAASLE 
ONE NOTE S PLUG 

YE'S 11/, GALS. 
BELT. MASTER AL NUT 

FAOROCATE TOUNTINO OUHCKET 
FROM 0,4. A 5' TCLA. STEEL 
FLAT STOCK 

"THCK ATLO ALL FASTENERS 
AFTER MOSEY-DALY 

N.T.S 

INISHED GRACE 

TOP OP FSATROLASS SKIPAMER 

HANDICAPPED RAMP DETAIL 

PLAN 

SLSPT TO 
TERMINAL 
DEPTH AT 
lOX AIM. 
ITTP.I 

CONTROL STRUCTURE 

SEWER MON 
SIZE RABIES 

NOTES' 
5140511,0 

CLEHON'UAT SHOWN SHA000I SHALL RE INSTALLED AS THE BAILTER 

IN ACCOROXKOCE WITH STAAIOADD PLAMOINS 0000. 
INVERT OF SERVICE LNTERAL SHALL NOT ENTER SOWER MAIN 

BELOW SPRING LINE, 

SERVICE LATERAL DETAIL 
A. TO. 

FIBEAGLASS SKIMMER ALAOE 

NEIR ELEVAFTION ZT.30 

CONTROL STRUCTURE TYPE 11511 MODIFIED INLOT 
N,T,S, 

YLI. NI' CCI 

U NI EEOC 

11010 IDYll 
N BAlSA TIC 

STANDARD 

l.ANITAR 
I SENEV 

SVO COACR 

PSR 1111111 

TEE ASS EN 

00 CII 000l ECOCPOHOIV, 

00IlI,,l,000, 

ANITSR 
SE LA 0 

FIOEESI 

MANHOLE FRAME & COVER 
N.T.S. Fl 0. 2-010 

0/ON 

B' TIP, 

((OMEIC ELAN 

STAY. 

N IT ES I 

2.ILL INSAF IRTUNO PIPDSI 540LL NO ILETILC (ITO MITN RONDO lOBS. PRESTOS CLIII 212. 
ALL BELOW II UTE PEPIOO TWILL PIlE 0101 MITIIOT. FRESSLNT CEITS 215. IL AEGIS 501000 
FIEIIROS IS C EESTNOICEB JOIHI TIPE. MAIl-LUG IN I?PABIEO LILAC. 

ALL WETERC SHILL BC REED TESITE AFTER I6ITWLLATIIW, OAT TESTIFIED NI C MONERAITOREWS 
OEFRUNENTAOEIE TABIIITIAI 001CC AIOECAYA IS BIUHIM IAOSPICTUAECI ELIIILINEI. 

0. AlL AILHAS TO BE THVIHAE. 

T. MATER TIPE TONE DTTIRAID000 AD SUMAC WATCH SCRHIAYS', 

METER ASSEMBLY, 
300 

A LARDER 
N,T.S, 0/NM 

FIG. 15-01W 

MANHOLE DETAIL 
N,T.A. 

CAHIlL El CVIII TO 

PLOWIDO A TEA IIRMIIET 

(TYPE I) 
FIG 2-017 

OCT 1 2 1999 

POS 

NT. 

REVISIONS 

COMMENT DATE APPRTVED BY 

ATIO 

ENGINEERING 

LTA 

LonA DeoelopmenlL 
.I1igILTTAY Oesign 

Draiooge Design 
llydeologio Modeling 

ABVUSADIOOOESS PermitEing 

5740 DId Choney Sighseoy 
Urlondo, FSOridA 30057 

PA050I 407.001.17711 TAXI 407.000.1790 

PREPARED FOR: 

BILL BRYAN CHRYSLER, PLYMOUTFI, DODGE, INC. 

903 NORTH BLVD. (VEST 

LEESBURG, FLORIDA 34748 
PHONE: (352) 787-2223 L 

BILL BRY\ 5 

5O\TY 

RYSL 

IL 
ER, PLYVO 

S -T 
TH, SODS 

PLORID 

NOT V/FIB FOR EANATRLUCTION UNLESS 
STONES AND SEALED IN THIS BLOCK 'I 

APPRISED BY 

10 1/ 
ATE 

JOB NUMBER1 N8175 

DOTEI 

DESIGNED: 

2-ST-SR 

P.L.M. 

TRAWNo S.E.C. 

CHECKED: K.J.L. 

'-N 

U) 



/ 

TREE STAKING DETAIL 

B, 

V. 

WE IFOEM FE TIlL o,T B DELETE 

'I 

IliIlliuIlflhIIh 

IuIlIuIipIu'iIui 
N 

DD, H' 

uII.Ii!uIIIIIi;,J 
III!!IIiliPI!Iif' 

H' 

A/H 

I D', A 

ID 
'LO 

IA -' 

A, 

1125,00 

. 

TTP. 

47 '..4 11.0. 

YE TED 

A2, ,' .TW' H' 

L 
B J D 

,!/A/EM7A 

3D' 
TIP. ,E/ 'E 

W'T 

44- 

NOTES 

RED MAPLE (ACER RUBRUMI DR 

CITY APPROVED EQUIVALENT 
l.5- 3" CAL.X 5'-' 6' SPR., 12'- 14' PLANT HT. 
12 25' D.C. 

PITTOSPOF(UM IPITTOSPDRUM TOBIRA) 

LOW CONSUPTIDN OR 

WAXED LEAF LIOUSIFIUM (LI3USTRUM JAPONICUMI 

LOW CONSUPTION 

30' 36' PH X 30' 36' SPR., PLANT s 30 D.C. 

WAX MYRTLE (MYRICA CERIFERAI DR 

CRAPE MYRTLE ILAGERSTROMIA INOICAI 
0.5'- 1.5" CAL.. 5-8' PLANT HT. 
12 25' D.C. 

43 

780 (AFPRDX.I 

17 

r1 
oct 1 

POD 

REVISIONS 

ND. DATE 

5-21-AN 

COMMENT 

REV TREE TYPES PER CITY 

REPROVED BY 

K,J.L. 
ENGINEERING 

LTA 

LAND DEVELOPMENT 

HIGHWAY DESIGN 

DRAINAGE DESIGN 

ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING 

CONSTRICTION OBSERVATION 

5140 OLD CHENEY HIGHWAY 

ORLANDO, FLORIDA 321N2 

PHONE: 411.2H1.IVAS FAD: 401.2R1.17N0 

PREPARED FOR: 

BILL BRYAN CHRYSLER, PLYMOUTH, DODGE, INC. 

903 NORTH BLVD. YEST 

LEESBURG, FLORIDA 34748 
PHONE: (352) 787-2223 L< 

BILL BRY 

L 
I LOU\TY 

EHRYSLIRR PLYVOT 
SPI\S PL 

'JOE 

FLORI'J 

NOT VALID FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS 
SIGNED AND SEALED IN THIS BLOCK--" 

J'dNNNOERE 58175 

DESIGNED: PLM 

CHECKED: KJL Li 

WELL TOTTED BENEATH ROOT BALL 2' TIN, 

TREE PLANTING DETAIL 

ALL PLANTS To BE FLORIDA No.1 OR BETTER. 

ALL TREES TO BE STAKED FOLLOWING ACCEPTED GUYING 
METHODS. 

SOD TO BE ARGENTINE BA/VIA. 

ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS TO BE SODDED. 

PH = PLANT HEIGHT 
SPA = SPREAD 
CAL = CALIPER (DIAMETER) 

ALL SHRUBS BEDS SHALL BE HULCHEO. 

FULLY AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEM TO BE INSTALLED FOR 
FULL COVERAGE ACCORDING TO CITY OF FRUITL AND PARK 
REQUIREMENTS. 

B. WATER FOR IRRIGATION SHALL BE OBTAINED FROM SHALLOW 
IRRIGA TION WELL. 

S'(MBOL NRME RND SPECIFICATION QUANTITY 

DRAWN: lEE 

_'0 
H'- \ 

0 

'JO 

400'NO"E 883.90' 

DATE: 2-18-55 



 
 

 
 
 
 

TAB 6 
 

Post-Developed Curve Number 
Calculations 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



DRAINAGE  BASIN No. 1
PERMITTED POST  DEVELOPED

CURVE NUMBER CALCULATIONS

Total    Area: 9.70 AC
Total DCIA Area: 5.67 AC

Percent (%) DCIA of Area: 58.45%
Total Weighted CN Area: 4.03 AC
Weigthed Curve Number: 47.27

Land Use Description Area % DCIA % Impervious % Pervious

Proposed Buildings (27,750 SF) 0.64 AC 100% 0% 0%
Pavement / Walks 4.03 AC 100% 0% 0%

Future Impervious Areas 1.00 AC 100% 0% 0%
Proposed Impervious Areas 0.00 AC 100% 0% 0%

Retention Pond (Dry) 0.51 AC 0% 0% 100%
Green Area (Open Space) 2.29 AC 0% 0% 100%

Offsite (Residential) 1.23 AC 0% 0% 100%
TOTAL AREA  - - - - - - -> 9.70 AC

% LAND DCIA AREA
USED (AC) C.N.

Proposed Buildings (27,750 SF) 100% 0.64 98
Pavement / Walks 100% 4.03 98

Future Impervious Areas 100% 1.00 98
Proposed Impervious Areas 100% 0.00 98 Percent (%) DCIA

TOTAL ---> 5.67 of Area = 58.45%

WEIGHTED C.N. 
% LAND AREA %
USED (AC) AREA C.N. %XC.N.

Retention Pond (Dry) 100% 0.51 12.7% 43 5.44
Green Area (Open Space) 100% 2.29 56.8% 43 24.43

Offsite (Residential) 100% 1.23 30.5% 57 17.40
TOTAL  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -> 4.03 100% 47.27



DRAINAGE  BASIN No. 1
PROPOSED POST  DEVELOPED

CURVE NUMBER CALCULATIONS

Total    Area: 9.70 AC
Total DCIA Area: 5.67 AC

Percent (%) DCIA of Area: 58.45%
Total Weighted CN Area: 4.03 AC
Weigthed Curve Number: 47.27

Land Use Description Area % DCIA % Impervious % Pervious

Proposed Buildings (27,750 SF) 0.64 AC 100% 0% 0%
Pavement / Walks 4.03 AC 100% 0% 0%

Future Impervious Areas 0.93 AC 100% 0% 0%
Proposed Impervious Areas 0.07 AC 100% 0% 0%

Retention Pond (Dry) 0.51 AC 0% 0% 100%
Green Area (Open Space) 2.29 AC 0% 0% 100%

Offsite (Residential) 1.23 AC 0% 0% 100%
TOTAL AREA  - - - - - - -> 9.70 AC

% LAND DCIA AREA
USED (AC) C.N.

Proposed Buildings (27,750 SF) 100% 0.64 98
Pavement / Walks 100% 4.03 98

Future Impervious Areas 100% 0.93 98
Proposed Impervious Areas 100% 0.07 98 Percent (%) DCIA

TOTAL ---> 5.67 of Area = 58.45%

WEIGHTED C.N. 
% LAND AREA %
USED (AC) AREA C.N. %XC.N.

Retention Pond (Dry) 100% 0.51 12.7% 43 5.44
Green Area (Open Space) 100% 2.29 56.8% 43 24.43

Offsite (Residential) 100% 1.23 30.5% 57 17.40
TOTAL  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -> 4.03 100% 47.27



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TAB 7   
 

Pre- Developed Drainage Map 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 





 

 
 
 
 

TAB 8 
 

Post Developed Drainage Map 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TAB 9 
 

Property Record Card 
SUNBIZ Documents 

Warranty Deed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Property Record Card

General Information

Name: FWB INVESTMENTS
LTD Alternate Key: 1740673

Mailing
Address:

8644 US HIGHWAY
441

 LEESBURG, FL
34788

 Update Mailing Address

Parcel Number: 10-19-24-0003-
000-03003

Millage Group and City:
00F2
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 18.1489

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public Services
Map 

Property
Location:

3401 US HIGHWAY
27/441

 FRUITLAND PARK FL
34731 

 Update Property Location 

Property Name:
BILL BRYAN
DODGE

 Submit Property
Name 

School Information:
School Locator & Bus
Stop Map 

 School Boundary
Maps 

Property
Description:

BEG AT MOST SW'LY COR OF LOT 13, VALENCIA TERRACE SUB,
RUN W

 TO PT 300 FT E OF E'LY LINE OF HWY 27, NW'LY PARALLEL TO
 E'LY LINE OF HWY 27 110 FT, W 300 FT TO HWY, NW'LY ALONG

HWY
 TO A POINT 1125 FT S OF INTERSECTION OF S'LY LINE OF

COUNTY
 RD NO 105508 & NE'LY R/W LINE OF HWY 27/441, N 65DEG 59MIN

 20SEC E 520 FT TO W'LY LINE OF VALENCIA TERRACE
SUBSIVISION,

 SE'LY ALONG W'LY LINE OF SAID SUBSIVISION TO POB
 ORB 1700 PG 1298

 
NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value Land Value

1 AUTO SALES/STORAGE
(2700) 0 0  353832 SF $0.00 $1,362,253.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Commercial Building(s)
Building 1

Commercial Building Value: $725,624.00

Summary Section(s)

Year Built: 2000
Total
Square
Footage:

12672

Full 3

Section
No. Section Type Wall

Height
No.
Stories

Ground
Floor Area Basement Basement

Finished
Map
Color

1
FINISHED
LIVING AREA
(FLA)

20 1 12672 0% 0%  

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=1740673
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=3401%20US%20HIGHWAY%2027/441,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK,34731
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home


Bathrooms:
Half
Bathrooms: 0

Elevators: 0
Elevator
Landings: 0

Escalators: 0
Residential
Units: 0

Kitchens: 0
Fireplaces: 0
Structure Type:

 Concrete Block or
Masonry Walls
Exterior Walls:
 04 : 50.00 %
 06 : 50.00 %

Interior Finish Percent Sprinkler A/C
(27C) 100.00 % No Yes

176

72

176

2 1

View Larger

Building 2
Commercial Building Value: $601,912.00

Summary Section(s)

Year Built: 2000
Total
Square
Footage:

19922

Full
Bathrooms: 0

Half
Bathrooms: 2

Elevators: 0
Elevator
Landings: 0

Escalators: 0
Residential
Units: 0

Kitchens: 0
Fireplaces: 0
Structure Type:

 Concrete Block or
Masonry Walls
Exterior Walls:
 04 : 50.00 %
 06 : 50.00 %

Section
No. Section Type Wall

Height
No.
Stories

Ground
Floor Area Basement Basement

Finished
Map
Color

1
FINISHED
LIVING AREA
(FLA)

20 1 13892 0% 0%

Interior Finish Percent Sprinkler A/C
(27B) 77.00 % No No
(11C) 23.00 % No Yes

2
FINISHED
LIVING AREA
(FLA)

16 1 4530 0% 0%

Interior Finish Percent Sprinkler A/C
(49C) 100.00 % No No

3
FINISHED
LIVING AREA
(FLA)

16 1 1500 0% 0%

Interior Finish Percent Sprinkler A/C
(49C) 100.00 % No No

 

 

 

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-drawing.aspx?AltKey=1740673&BuildingNumber=1&type=commercial


 

Copyright © 2014 Lake County Property Appraiser. All rights reserved.
 Property data last updated on June 20, 2021.

 Site Notice
 

151

92

151

92 1

30

151

30 2

50

0

50

3

View Larger

 
Miscellaneous Improvements
No. Type No. Units Unit Type Year Depreciated Value
0001 PAVING (PAV) 3220 SF 2001 $4,508.00
0002 PAVING (PAV) 117500 SF 2001 $95,175.00
0003 FENCING (FEN) 9104 SF 2001 $5,244.00
0004 PARKING LOT LIGHT FIXTURE (PFL) 27 UT 2001 $9,990.00

0005 CARPORT/POLE SHED - UNFINISHED
(UCP) 520 SF 2020 $2,675.00

NOTE: Information on this Property Record Card is compiled and used by the Lake County Property Appraiser for the sole purpose of ad valorem property tax assessment
administration in accordance with the Florida Constitution, Statutes, and Administrative Code. The Lake County Property Appraiser makes no representations or warranties
regarding the completeness and accuracy of the data herein, its use or interpretation, the fee or beneficial/equitable title ownership or encumbrances of the property, and assumes
no liability associated with its use or misuse. See the posted Site Notice.

 

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx
https://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-drawing.aspx?AltKey=1740673&BuildingNumber=2&type=commercial
https://www.lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx


Document Number
FEI/EIN Number
Date Filed
State
Status

Department of State /  Division of Corporations /  Search Records /  Search by Entity Name /

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Partnership
FWB INVESTMENTS, LTD.

Filing Information

A99000000352

59-3561441

03/05/1999

FL

ACTIVE

Principal Address

1125 SOLANA AVE 
WINTER PARK, FL 32789 
 
Changed: 02/18/2010

Mailing Address

9039 US HWY 441 
LEESBURG, FL 34788 
 
Changed: 03/14/2011 

Registered Agent Name & Address

BRYAN, II, F. WILLIAM
9039 US HIGHWAY 441 
LEESBURG, FL 34788 
 
Name Changed: 04/28/2004 
 
Address Changed: 03/14/2011

General Partner Detail

Name & Address 
 
Document Number H36465 
 
F.W.B. LEASING, INC.
9039 US HIGHWAY 441 
LEESBURG, FL 34788 
 

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

D IV ISION OF CORPORATIONSFlorida Department of State

http://dos.myflorida.com/
http://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/
http://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/search/
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ByName
http://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/
http://dos.myflorida.com/


2019 03/26/2019
2020 02/19/2020
2021 02/04/2021
 

Document Images

02/04/2021 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/19/2020 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/26/2019 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/19/2018 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/24/2017 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/02/2016 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/26/2015 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/13/2014 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/20/2013 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/21/2012 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/14/2011 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/18/2010 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/16/2009 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/20/2008 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/22/2007 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/29/2006 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

04/25/2005 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

04/28/2004 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/20/2003 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

04/22/2002 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

06/04/2001 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

04/13/2000 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/05/1999 -- Domestic LP View image in PDF format

 
 

Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations

http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-a4bf1a1a-89bb-4416-8487-65c04253b8bf&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-a4bf1a1a-89bb-4416-8487-65c04253b8bf&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-d5d681c4-113a-46c5-a02e-a5c0bd32bdcc&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-d5d681c4-113a-46c5-a02e-a5c0bd32bdcc&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-bf61871b-10ec-4bd9-b073-40c944197079&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-bf61871b-10ec-4bd9-b073-40c944197079&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-563c48d8-a94f-44a8-9b5b-8554ffcfc79b&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-563c48d8-a94f-44a8-9b5b-8554ffcfc79b&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-b97bc7a0-e4db-4749-87bc-5cda85df4dd4&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-b97bc7a0-e4db-4749-87bc-5cda85df4dd4&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-f6fd159e-458d-4782-bbf8-00f22aefb7e8&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-f6fd159e-458d-4782-bbf8-00f22aefb7e8&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-cbaa5a27-dea1-41d6-8e2b-6c1fce08b7bd&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-cbaa5a27-dea1-41d6-8e2b-6c1fce08b7bd&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-7a54f37b-fc3c-4783-b0b2-8be87e1928eb&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-7a54f37b-fc3c-4783-b0b2-8be87e1928eb&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-62349e52-e44c-4ed2-9672-95f94b0fa7ba&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domlp-a99000000352-d75c449f-e9c8-458f-b1b3-6287166b1ebc&transactionId=a99000000352-62349e52-e44c-4ed2-9672-95f94b0fa7ba&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2012%5C0322%5C25646307.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2012%5C0322%5C25646307.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2011%5C0314%5C97780313.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2011%5C0314%5C97780313.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2010%5C0218%5C69618178.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2010%5C0218%5C69618178.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2009%5C0316%5C70925657.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2009%5C0316%5C70925657.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2008%5C0320%5C60845416.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2008%5C0320%5C60845416.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2007%5C0222%5C60030686.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2007%5C0222%5C60030686.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2006%5C0329%5C80997538.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2006%5C0329%5C80997538.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2005%5C0425%5C80928618.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2005%5C0425%5C80928618.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2004%5C0428%5C30474033.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2004%5C0428%5C30474033.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR1%5C2003%5C0325%5C5900004E.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR1%5C2003%5C0325%5C5900004E.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2002%5C0523%5C558002FC.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2002%5C0523%5C558002FC.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2001%5C0622%5C75020795.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2001%5C0622%5C75020795.tif&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2000%5C0508%5C1370004B.TIF&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2000%5C0508%5C1370004B.TIF&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C1999%5C0309%5C60796026.TIF&documentNumber=A99000000352
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C1999%5C0309%5C60796026.TIF&documentNumber=A99000000352


















Legal Description: 

From the SW corner of the SE 1/4 of Section 9, Township 19 South, Range 24 East, Lake 
County, Florida, run North 0°35’00” East along the West line of the SE 1/4 a distance of 
1029.53 feet, Thence South 89°28’30” East 26.51 feet to the SW corner of Lot 5, Block 
43, Town of Fruitland Park, Florida, and the Point of Beginning of this Description; Run 
Thence North 0°18’20” East885.44 feet, Thence South 89°51’30” East 941.02 feet, 
Thence South 30°16’00” East 298.55 feet, Thence North 89°51’30” West 125.60 feet, 
Thence South 0°30’10” West 634.41 feet, Thence North 89°28’30” West 965.10 feet to 
the POB, containing 20.00 acres. (ORB584, PG 477) 

LESS 

From the SW corner of the SE 1/4 of Section 9, Township 19 South, Range 24 East, Lake 
County, Florida, run North 0°35’00” East along the West line of the SE 1/4 a distance of 
1029.53 feet, Thence South 89°28’30” East 26.51 feet to the SW corner of Lot 5, Block 
43, Town of Fruitland Park, Florida, Thence North 0°18’20” East 760.44 feet to the POB 
of this Description; Run Thence North 0°18’20” East 125.00 feet, Thence South 89°51’30” 
East 250 feet along the South line of Mirror Lake Manor as recorded PB 23, PG 51 of 
Public Records of Lake County, Florida; Then South 00°08’30” West 125.00 feet, Thence 
North 89°51’30” West 250 feet to the POB. (ORB 5139, PG 2470) 

ALSO LESS 

Fruitland Park from SW corner of Lot 5, Block 43 run North 885.44 feet, South 89°51’30” 
East 250 feet to POB, Continue on same line 100 feet, South 00°08’30” West 125 feet, 
North 89°51’30” West 100 feet, North 00°08’30” East 125 feet to POB PB 3 PGS 8-9. 
(Lake County Property Appraiser) 

 



















City of Fruitland Park 
Aerial Map (Existing School/New Site) Fruitland Park Elementary  

  Map NTS 

 

  

 



S I T E  M A S T E R  P L A N N I N G  F R U I T L A N D  P A R K  E L E M E N T A R Y August 16, 2021

Conceptual Site Plan

bus loop

tot
lot

youth
lot

courts

covered 
play

future

dry retention

field

field

parent drop

parent drop

Site Plan Information
Site Size: 18.96 Acres

Parking Spaces: 200

Car Stacking:
110 cars single stacked
205 cars double stacked

School Information
Two-Story Elementary

Administration

Media 

Multi-Purpose/Dining/Kitchen

Academics/Classrooms

ESE Programs

Art & Music Classrooms

Flex & Collaborative Learning 
Spaces

FRONT 
DOOR

service

U R I C K   S T R E E T

O
L

I
V

E
 

 
A

V
E

.

U R I C K
Mirror Lake 

Village

0’ 100’
north



















     



























1

Mina Atassi

From: Lewis, Sharon E <SELewis@lakecountyfl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 12:53 PM
To: Mina Atassi
Cc: Earhart, Jeffrey; Gadiel, George; Lynch, Seth
Subject: RE: Fruitland Park Elementary School TIA Methodology

Mina, 

Please use the Lake County Annual  2020 Traffic data 
 
Annual traffic counts at the link below 
 
ftp://ftp.co.lake.fl.us/Public_Works/Engineering/Annual%20Counts/2020/

SHARON E LEWIS, MSCTM  
Traffic Project Engineer  

 

PUBLIC WORKS 
Engineering

A P.O Box 7800, Tavares, FL 32778  
P 352-253-9050 | F 352-253-6016   
E selewis@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov

NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. 
Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure. 

From:Mina Atassi <mina@tpdtraffic.com>
Sent:Monday, May 10, 2021 3:57 PM
To: Lewis, Sharon E <SELewis@lakecountyfl.gov>
Cc: Rita Merhi <rita@tpdtraffic.com>
Subject: FW: Fruitland Park Elementary School TIA Methodology

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of your organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon Sharon,

I wanted to follow up regarding the methodology for the elementary school project in Fruitland Park. Please let me know if
you have any questions or comments.

Thank you for your time.

Mina Atassi, EI
Traffic Planning and Design, Inc.
535 Versailles Drive
Maitland, Florida 32751
(407) 628 9955
mina@tpdtraffic.com







o
o
o
o

o
o
o
o











Trip Generation Manual, 



Trip Generation Manual, 



















LOCATION: Olive Ave/Urick St & Urick St PROJECT ID:
CITY/STATE: Fruitland Park, FL DATE:

21 130098 001
Wed, May 19, 2021

Peak Hour: 07:45 AM 08:45 AM
Peak 15 Minute: 07:45 AM 08:00 AM

Peak Hour Factor



     Si
te

 C
od

e:
 

21
-1

30
09

8-
00

1 

D
at

e:
 

 
05

/1
9/

20
21

 

W
ea

th
er

: 
Su

nn
y 

Ci
ty

: 
 

Fr
ui

tla
nd

 P
ar

k 

Co
un

ty
:  

La
ke

 

Co
un

t T
im

es
: 

07
:0

0 
- 0

9:
00

 

Co
nt

ro
l: 

1-
W

ay
 S

to
p(

SB
) 

  

N
/S

 S
tr

ee
t: 

O
liv

e 
Av

e/
U

ric
k 

St
 

  S
pe

ed
:  

25
 M

PH
 

E/W Street:  Urick St Speed:  30 MPH



LOCATION: CR 468 & Urick St/Myrtle Lake Ave PROJECT ID:
CITY/STATE: Fruitland Park, FL DATE:

21 130098 002
Wed, May 19, 2021

Peak Hour: 07:30 AM 08:30 AM
Peak 15 Minute: 07:45 AM 08:00 AM

Peak Hour Factor



     Si
te

 C
od

e:
 

21
-1

30
09

8-
00

2 

D
at

e:
 

 
05

/1
9/

20
21

 

W
ea

th
er

: 
Su

nn
y 

 

Ci
ty

: 
 

Fr
ui

tla
nd

 P
ar

k 

Co
un

ty
:  

La
ke

 

Co
un

t T
im

es
: 

07
:0

0 
- 0

9:
00

 

Co
nt

ro
l: 

2-
W

ay
 S

to
p(

EB
/W

B)
 

  

N
/S

 S
tr

ee
t: 

 C
R 

46
8 

  S
pe

ed
:  

35
 M

PH
 

E/W Street:  Urick St/Myrtle Lake Ave Speed:  30 MPH 



LOCATION: S Dixie Ave/Thomas Ave & Urick St PROJECT ID:
CITY/STATE: Fruitland Park, FL DATE:

21 130098 003
Wed, May 19, 2021

Peak Hour: 07:45 AM 08:45 AM
Peak 15 Minute: 08:00 AM 08:15 AM

Peak Hour Factor



     Si
te

 C
od

e:
 

21
-1

30
09

8-
00

3 

D
at

e:
 

 
05

/1
9/

20
21

 

W
ea

th
er

: 
Su

nn
y 

Ci
ty

: 
 

Fr
ui

tla
nd

 P
ar

k 

Co
un

ty
:  

La
ke

 

Co
un

t T
im

es
: 

07
:0

0 
- 0

9:
00

 

Co
nt

ro
l: 

Si
gn

al
iz

ed
 

 SI
G

N
AL

 T
IM

IN
G

 

 
PH

AS
ES

 
1 

2 
3 

 
N

T/
ST

 
00

:2
6 

00
:2

4 
00

:2
4 

 
ET

/W
T 

00
:2

4 
00

:2
3 

00
:2

4 
 

N
/S

 S
tr

ee
t: 

 S
 D

ix
ie

 A
ve

/T
ho

m
as

 A
ve

 
  S

pe
ed

:  
30

 M
PH

 
E/W Street:  Urick St Speed:  30 MPH



PHASE 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

SBL NB EBL WB NBL SB WBL EB
INITIAL 5 15 5 8 5 15 5 8

PASSAGE 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

YELLOW 3.7 4.0 3.7 3.7 4.0 3.7 3.7 3.7

RED CLEAR 2.2 2.3 2.2 2.5 2.1 2.6 2.1 2.5

MAX 1 15 50 15 20 15 50 15 20

MAX 2

WALK 7 7

DON’T WALK 16 17

RECALL MIN MIN

DET. FUNC. L L

 CYCLE OFFSET
PATTERN Sec. Sec. Phase Sequence

PHASE 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

NOTES: Naztec 980  

1) Stop in Walk feature activated.

SPLIT ALLOCATION - Sec.

CARTEGRAPH ID: FP-S-390                                    DATE: 07/31/2015
INTERSECTION NAME AND ID#:THOMAS AVE (CR 25A) & URICK ST

COORDINATED BASE DAY  1 BASE DAY   2
Mon.- Fri. Sat.- Sun. 

SYSTEM TIMING















Tr
en

d 
R

-s
qu

ar
ed

:

Tr
en

d 
G

ro
w

th
 R

at
e 

(2
01

9 
to

 D
es

ig
n 

Ye
ar

):
Pr

in
te

d:

Tr
en

d 
A

nn
ua

l H
is

to
ric

 G
ro

w
th

 R
at

e:

*A
xl

e-
A

dj
us

te
d

**
 A

nn
ua

l T
re

nd
 In

cr
ea

se
:























 

 

Current Deed 

Location MapProperty Appraiser Information 

Legal Description (Word ÿle req'd) Aerial Photo 

Development Application Checklist 

The Following are Required for ALL Development Applications: 

Electronic Copy of Application 

Pre-application conferences are strongly encouraged. Submit TWO CDs with ALL documents in pdf; those that are generated as CAD ÿles should 
be submitted in pdf and dwg formats. . Legal Descriptions should also come with a MS Word ÿle of the legal description. Most maps are accessible 
through www.lakecounty˝.gov/maps/. Note: All maps are required to depict adjacent properties at a minimum. 

Failure to provide adequate maps may delay the application process. 

Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment Applications: 

Justiÿcation for Amendment Environmental Constraints Map Requested FLU Map 

Other Required Analyses and Maps: 

Requested Zoning Map DesignationSoils 

Large Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment Applications: 

Requested FLUM DesignationMaps: Environmental Constraints 

Analyses: Environmental Assessment 

Tra°c Impact Analysis 

Urban Sprawl Analysis School Impact AnalysisUtility Availability Analysis 

Consistency with the Comp Plan Florida Master Site File sign-o˛ or Archaeological Survey 

Requested Zoning MapRezoning Applications: Justiÿcation for Rezoning 

Planned Development Applications: 

Tra°c Impact AnalysisEnvironmental Assessment 

Maps/Plans: 

Analyses: Preliminary Concurrency Analysis 

Conceptual Plan as Described in LDRs Chapter 154, 
Section 154.030,10,G 

Environmental Constraints 

Variance Applications: Justiÿcation for Variance 

Special Exception Use Applications: Justiÿcation for Special Exception Use 

List of Special Requirements as Described in LDRs, Chapter 155Site Sketch 

Conditional Use Permit Applications: Proposed List of Conditions and Safeguards 

Site Plan as Described in LDRs, Chapter 155 Written Statement as Described in LDRs, Chapter 155 

As Described in LDRs, Chapter 157Subdivision Applications: 
(Preliminary Plan, Improvement Plan and Final Plat) 

Minor Subdivision Applications: As Described in LDRs, Chapter 157 

Site Plan Applications: As Described in LDRs, Chapter 160 







1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1289866 1/3

Property Record Card

General Information

Name: HOLLOWAY RUFUS M JR
TRUSTEE Alternate Key: 1289866

Mailing
Address:

1616 LAKESHORE DR
 ORLANDO, FL 32803

 Update Mailing Address

Parcel Number: 16-19-24-0001-
000-00200

Millage Group and City:
000F
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.6785

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public Services
Map 

Property
Location:

WILDER ST
 LEESBURG FL 34748 

 Update Property Location 
Property Name:

--
 Submit Property

Name 

School Information:
School Locator &
Bus Stop Map 

 School Boundary
Maps 

Property
Description:

N 726 FT OF W 1/2 OF NE 1/4 OF NE 1/4
 ORB 2463 PG 50

 
NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value Land Value

1 NATIVE PASTURE 1
(6500) 0 0 CATTLE 10 AC $1,500.00 $130,000.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Miscellaneous Improvements

There is no improvement information to display.

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price
2463 / 50 12/1/2003 Warranty Deed Qualified Vacant $100,000.00
1462 / 1318 9/1/1996 Warranty Deed Unqualified Vacant $0.00
1465 / 2485 9/1/1996 Warranty Deed Unqualified Vacant $0.00
1053 / 951 4/1/1990 Warranty Deed Qualified Vacant $27,500.00
741 / 2072 1/1/1982 Personal Rep Deed Unqualified Vacant $1.00
807 / 2457 1/1/1982 Personal Rep Deed Unqualified Vacant $1.00

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown below are 2021 WORKING VALUES that are subject to change until certified.

 The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market Assessed Taxable Millage Estimated

https://lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=1289866
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=WILDER%20ST,%20LEESBURG,34748
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/2463/50
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/1462/1318
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/1465/2485
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/1053/951
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/741/2072
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/807/2457
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1289866 2/3

Value Value Value Taxes
LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL
FUND $130,000 $1,500 $1,500 5.03270 $7.55

LAKE COUNTY MSTU
AMBULANCE $130,000 $1,500 $1,500 0.46290 $0.69

SCHOOL BOARD STATE $130,000 $1,500 $1,500 3.70100 $5.55
SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $130,000 $1,500 $1,500 2.99800 $4.50
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK $130,000 $1,500 $1,500 3.91340 $5.87
ST JOHNS RIVER FL WATER
MGMT DIST $130,000 $1,500 $1,500 0.22870 $0.34

LAKE COUNTY VOTED DEBT
SERVICE $130,000 $1,500 $1,500 0.11000 $0.17

LAKE COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY $130,000 $1,500 $1,500 0.33680 $0.51

NORTH LAKE HOSPITAL DIST $130,000 $1,500 $1,500 0.89500 $1.34

    Total:
17.6785 Total: $26.52

Exemptions Information

This property is benefitting from the following exemptions with a checkmark ✓
Homestead Exemption (first exemption up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Additional Homestead Exemption (up to an additional $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to county millage - up to
$50,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to city millage - up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior 25 Year Residency (county millage only-exemption
amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Widow / Widower Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Blind Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Disability Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Disability Exemption ($5000) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Combat Related Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Deployed Servicemember Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

First Responder Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

Surviving Spouse of First Responder Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Tangible Personal Property Exemption (up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Religious, Charitable, Institutional, and Organizational Exemptions (amount
varies) Learn More View the Law

Economic Development Exemption Learn More View the Law

Government Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Exemption Savings 

The exemptions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar savings of: $0.00

Assessment Reduction Information (3% cap, 10% cap, Agricultural,
Portability, etc.)

http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes&CFID=27684629&CFTOKEN=52479832#A7S06
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.101.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.24.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.082.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.173.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#firstresponder
http://laws.flrules.org/2017/105
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#top
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.26.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/business_owners.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.183.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#religious
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2014&Title=%2D%3E2014%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1289866 3/3

 

Copyright © 2014 Lake County Property Appraiser. All rights reserved.
 Property data last updated on January 18, 2021.

 Site Notice
 

This property is benefitting from the following assessment reductions with a

checkmark ✓
Save Our Homes Assessment Limitation (3% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Save Our Homes Assessment Transfer (Portability) Learn More View the Law

Non-Homestead Assessment Limitation (10% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Classification Assessment Limitation Learn More View the Law

✓ Agricultural Classification Learn More View the Law

Assessment Reduction Savings 

The assessment reductions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar
savings of: $2,271.69

NOTE: Information on this Property Record Card is compiled and used by the Lake County Property Appraiser for the sole purpose of ad valorem property tax assessment
administration in accordance with the Florida Constitution, Statutes, and Administrative Code. The Lake County Property Appraiser makes no representations or warranties
regarding the completeness and accuracy of the data herein, its use or interpretation, the fee or beneficial/equitable title ownership or encumbrances of the property, and assumes
no liability associated with its use or misuse. See the posted Site Notice.

 

https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_3
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_24
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_15
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/0193PARTIContentsIndex.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.501.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Commerical_Agricultural_Requirements-ADA.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.461.html
https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1289874 1/3

Property Record Card

General Information

Name: HOLLOWAY RUFUS M JR
TRUSTEE Alternate Key: 1289874

Mailing
Address:

1616 LAKESHORE DR
 ORLANDO, FL 32803

 Update Mailing Address

Parcel Number: 16-19-24-0002-
000-00600

Millage Group and City:
000F
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.6785

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public Services
Map 

Property
Location:

COUNTY ROAD 468
 LEESBURG FL 34748 

 Update Property Location 
Property Name:

--
 Submit Property

Name 

School Information:
School Locator &
Bus Stop Map 

 School Boundary
Maps 

Property
Description:

E 756 FT OF N 1/4 OF NE 1/4 OF NW 1/4
 ORB 4998 PG 1829 ORB 4999 PG 1968

 
NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data
Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No. Units Type Class Value Land Value
1 TIMBER S I 70 (5400) 0 0 TIMBER 5.73 AC $2,006.00 $74,490.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Miscellaneous Improvements

There is no improvement information to display.

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price
4999 / 1968 9/7/2017 Warranty Deed Unqualified Vacant $100.00
4998 / 1829 9/6/2017 Warranty Deed Unqualified Vacant $100.00
2710 / 656 10/1/2004 Warranty Deed Qualified Vacant $50,000.00
2252 / 1986 1/29/2003 Warranty Deed Qualified Improved $200,000.00
1017 / 1895 6/1/1989 Warranty Deed Qualified Improved $125,000.00

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown below are 2021 WORKING VALUES that are subject to change until certified.

 The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market
Value

Assessed
Value

Taxable
Value Millage Estimated

Taxes
LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL
FUND

$74,490 $2,006 $2,006 5.03270 $10.10

https://lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=1289874
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=COUNTY%20ROAD%20468,%20LEESBURG,34748
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/4999/1968
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/4998/1829
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/2710/656
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/2252/1986
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/1017/1895
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1289874 2/3

LAKE COUNTY MSTU
AMBULANCE $74,490 $2,006 $2,006 0.46290 $0.93

SCHOOL BOARD STATE $74,490 $2,006 $2,006 3.70100 $7.42
SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $74,490 $2,006 $2,006 2.99800 $6.01
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK $74,490 $2,006 $2,006 3.91340 $7.85
ST JOHNS RIVER FL WATER
MGMT DIST $74,490 $2,006 $2,006 0.22870 $0.46

LAKE COUNTY VOTED DEBT
SERVICE $74,490 $2,006 $2,006 0.11000 $0.22

LAKE COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY $74,490 $2,006 $2,006 0.33680 $0.68

NORTH LAKE HOSPITAL DIST $74,490 $2,006 $2,006 0.89500 $1.80

    Total:
17.6785 Total: $35.47

Exemptions Information

This property is benefitting from the following exemptions with a checkmark ✓
Homestead Exemption (first exemption up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Additional Homestead Exemption (up to an additional $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to county millage - up to
$50,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to city millage - up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior 25 Year Residency (county millage only-exemption
amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Widow / Widower Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Blind Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Disability Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Disability Exemption ($5000) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Combat Related Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Deployed Servicemember Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

First Responder Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

Surviving Spouse of First Responder Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Tangible Personal Property Exemption (up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Religious, Charitable, Institutional, and Organizational Exemptions (amount
varies) Learn More View the Law

Economic Development Exemption Learn More View the Law

Government Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Exemption Savings 

The exemptions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar savings of: $0.00

Assessment Reduction Information (3% cap, 10% cap, Agricultural,
Portability, etc.)

This property is benefitting from the following assessment reductions with a

checkmark ✓

http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes&CFID=27684629&CFTOKEN=52479832#A7S06
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.101.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.24.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.082.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.173.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#firstresponder
http://laws.flrules.org/2017/105
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#top
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.26.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/business_owners.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.183.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#religious
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2014&Title=%2D%3E2014%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1289874 3/3

 

Copyright © 2014 Lake County Property Appraiser. All rights reserved.
 Property data last updated on January 18, 2021.

 Site Notice
 

Save Our Homes Assessment Limitation (3% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Save Our Homes Assessment Transfer (Portability) Learn More View the Law

Non-Homestead Assessment Limitation (10% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Classification Assessment Limitation Learn More View the Law

✓ Agricultural Classification Learn More View the Law

Assessment Reduction Savings 

The assessment reductions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar
savings of: $1,281.41

NOTE: Information on this Property Record Card is compiled and used by the Lake County Property Appraiser for the sole purpose of ad valorem property tax assessment
administration in accordance with the Florida Constitution, Statutes, and Administrative Code. The Lake County Property Appraiser makes no representations or warranties
regarding the completeness and accuracy of the data herein, its use or interpretation, the fee or beneficial/equitable title ownership or encumbrances of the property, and assumes
no liability associated with its use or misuse. See the posted Site Notice.

 

https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_3
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_24
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_15
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/0193PARTIContentsIndex.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.501.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Commerical_Agricultural_Requirements-ADA.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.461.html
https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1289904 1/3

Property Record Card

General Information

Name: LEESBURG FRUIT
CO INC Alternate Key: 1289904

Mailing
Address:

161 LAKE SHORE
DR

 ORLANDO, FL
32803

 Update Mailing
Address

Parcel Number: 16-19-24-0002-000-
01300

Millage Group and City: 0001
(UNINCORPORATED)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 14.7312

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public Services Map 

Property
Location:

COUNTY ROAD
488

 LEESBURG FL
34788 

 Update Property
Location 

Property Name: --
 Submit Property Name 

School Information:
School Locator & Bus Stop
Map 

 School Boundary Maps 

Property
Description:

S 50 FT OF NE 1/4 OF NW 1/4
 ORB 5036 PG 393

 
NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value
Land
Value

1 PASTURE IMPROVED HAY
AVERAGE (6300) 0 0 CATTLE 1.48 AC $518.00 $19,240.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Miscellaneous Improvements

There is no improvement information to display.

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price
5036 / 393 11/13/2017 Quit Claim Deed Unqualified Vacant $100.00
1006 /
1006 3/6/1989 Warranty Deed Unqualified Vacant $0.00

985 / 1842 10/1/1988 Warranty Deed Multi-Parcel Vacant $1.00

555 / 987 1/1/1974 Misc
Deed/Document Qualified Vacant $103,200.00

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown below are 2021 WORKING VALUES that are subject to change until certified.

 The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market
Value

Assessed
Value

Taxable
Value Millage Estimated

Taxes
LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL $19,240 $518 $518 5.03270 $2.61

https://lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=1289904
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=COUNTY%20ROAD%20488,%20LEESBURG,34788
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/gisweb/?query=1289904
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/5036/393
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/1006/1006
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/985/1842
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/555/987
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1289904 2/3

FUND
LAKE COUNTY MSTU
AMBULANCE $19,240 $518 $518 0.46290 $0.24

LAKE COUNTY MSTU FIRE $19,240 $518 $518 0.47040 $0.24
SCHOOL BOARD STATE $19,240 $518 $518 3.70100 $1.92
SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $19,240 $518 $518 2.99800 $1.55
LAKE COUNTY MSTU
STORMWATER $19,240 $518 $518 0.49570 $0.26

ST JOHNS RIVER FL WATER
MGMT DIST $19,240 $518 $518 0.22870 $0.12

LAKE COUNTY VOTED DEBT
SERVICE $19,240 $518 $518 0.11000 $0.06

LAKE COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY $19,240 $518 $518 0.33680 $0.17

NORTH LAKE HOSPITAL DIST $19,240 $518 $518 0.89500 $0.46

    Total:
14.7312 Total: $7.63

Exemptions Information

This property is benefitting from the following exemptions with a checkmark ✓
Homestead Exemption (first exemption up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Additional Homestead Exemption (up to an additional $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to county millage - up to
$50,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to city millage - up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior 25 Year Residency (county millage only-exemption
amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Widow / Widower Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Blind Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Disability Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Disability Exemption ($5000) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Combat Related Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Deployed Servicemember Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

First Responder Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

Surviving Spouse of First Responder Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Tangible Personal Property Exemption (up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Religious, Charitable, Institutional, and Organizational Exemptions (amount
varies) Learn More View the Law

Economic Development Exemption Learn More View the Law

Government Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Exemption Savings 

The exemptions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar savings of: $0.00

Assessment Reduction Information (3% cap, 10% cap, Agricultural,
Portability, etc.)

http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes&CFID=27684629&CFTOKEN=52479832#A7S06
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.101.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.24.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.082.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.173.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#firstresponder
http://laws.flrules.org/2017/105
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#top
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.26.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/business_owners.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.183.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#religious
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2014&Title=%2D%3E2014%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1289904 3/3

 

Copyright © 2014 Lake County Property Appraiser. All rights reserved.
 Property data last updated on January 18, 2021.

 Site Notice
 

This property is benefitting from the following assessment reductions with a

checkmark ✓
Save Our Homes Assessment Limitation (3% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Save Our Homes Assessment Transfer (Portability) Learn More View the Law

Non-Homestead Assessment Limitation (10% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Classification Assessment Limitation Learn More View the Law

✓ Agricultural Classification Learn More View the Law

Assessment Reduction Savings 

The assessment reductions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar
savings of: $275.80

NOTE: Information on this Property Record Card is compiled and used by the Lake County Property Appraiser for the sole purpose of ad valorem property tax assessment
administration in accordance with the Florida Constitution, Statutes, and Administrative Code. The Lake County Property Appraiser makes no representations or warranties
regarding the completeness and accuracy of the data herein, its use or interpretation, the fee or beneficial/equitable title ownership or encumbrances of the property, and assumes
no liability associated with its use or misuse. See the posted Site Notice.

 

https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_3
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_24
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_15
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/0193PARTIContentsIndex.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.501.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Commerical_Agricultural_Requirements-ADA.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.461.html
https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1430411 1/3

Property Record Card

General Information

Name: LEESBURG FRUIT
COMPANY INC Alternate Key: 1430411

Mailing
Address:

1616 LAKE SHORE DR
 ORLANDO, FL 32803-

1307
 Update Mailing Address

Parcel Number: 09-19-24-0400-
046-00000

Millage Group and City:
000F
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.6785

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public Services
Map 

Property
Location:

URICK ST
 FRUITLAND PARK FL

34731 
 Update Property Location 

Property Name:
--

 Submit Property
Name 

School Information:
School Locator &
Bus Stop Map 

 School Boundary
Maps 

Property
Description:

FRUITLAND PARK BEG SW COR BLK 46, E 400 FT, N 582.55 FT, E
 36 FT, N 396.36 FT TO N LINE BLK 46, W TO NW COR BLK 46, S

 TO POB PB 3 PG 8-9
 ORB 737 PGS 1771

 
NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data
Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No. Units Type Class Value Land Value
1 TIMBER S I 70 (5400) 0 0  9.3 AC $3,255.00 $120,900.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Miscellaneous Improvements

There is no improvement information to display.

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price
737 / 1771 11/1/1981 Warranty Deed Unqualified Vacant $1.00

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown below are 2021 WORKING VALUES that are subject to change until certified.

 The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market
Value

Assessed
Value

Taxable
Value Millage Estimated

Taxes
LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL
FUND $120,900 $3,255 $3,255 5.03270 $16.38

LAKE COUNTY MSTU
AMBULANCE $120,900 $3,255 $3,255 0.46290 $1.51

https://lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=1430411
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=URICK%20ST,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK,34731
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/737/1771
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1430411 2/3

SCHOOL BOARD STATE $120,900 $3,255 $3,255 3.70100 $12.05
SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $120,900 $3,255 $3,255 2.99800 $9.76
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK $120,900 $3,255 $3,255 3.91340 $12.74
ST JOHNS RIVER FL WATER
MGMT DIST $120,900 $3,255 $3,255 0.22870 $0.74

LAKE COUNTY VOTED DEBT
SERVICE $120,900 $3,255 $3,255 0.11000 $0.36

LAKE COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY $120,900 $3,255 $3,255 0.33680 $1.10

NORTH LAKE HOSPITAL DIST $120,900 $3,255 $3,255 0.89500 $2.91

    Total:
17.6785 Total: $57.55

Exemptions Information

This property is benefitting from the following exemptions with a checkmark ✓
Homestead Exemption (first exemption up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Additional Homestead Exemption (up to an additional $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to county millage - up to
$50,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to city millage - up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior 25 Year Residency (county millage only-exemption
amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Widow / Widower Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Blind Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Disability Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Disability Exemption ($5000) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Combat Related Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Deployed Servicemember Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

First Responder Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

Surviving Spouse of First Responder Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Tangible Personal Property Exemption (up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Religious, Charitable, Institutional, and Organizational Exemptions (amount
varies) Learn More View the Law

Economic Development Exemption Learn More View the Law

Government Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Exemption Savings 

The exemptions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar savings of: $0.00

Assessment Reduction Information (3% cap, 10% cap, Agricultural,
Portability, etc.)

This property is benefitting from the following assessment reductions with a

checkmark ✓
Save Our Homes Assessment Limitation (3% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Save Our Homes Assessment Transfer (Portability) Learn More View the Law

http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes&CFID=27684629&CFTOKEN=52479832#A7S06
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.101.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.24.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.082.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.173.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#firstresponder
http://laws.flrules.org/2017/105
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#top
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.26.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/business_owners.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.183.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#religious
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2014&Title=%2D%3E2014%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_3
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_24
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1430411 3/3

 

Copyright © 2014 Lake County Property Appraiser. All rights reserved.
 Property data last updated on January 18, 2021.

 Site Notice
 

Non-Homestead Assessment Limitation (10% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Classification Assessment Limitation Learn More View the Law

✓ Agricultural Classification Learn More View the Law

Assessment Reduction Savings 

The assessment reductions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar
savings of: $2,079.79

NOTE: Information on this Property Record Card is compiled and used by the Lake County Property Appraiser for the sole purpose of ad valorem property tax assessment
administration in accordance with the Florida Constitution, Statutes, and Administrative Code. The Lake County Property Appraiser makes no representations or warranties
regarding the completeness and accuracy of the data herein, its use or interpretation, the fee or beneficial/equitable title ownership or encumbrances of the property, and assumes
no liability associated with its use or misuse. See the posted Site Notice.

 

https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_15
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/0193PARTIContentsIndex.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.501.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Commerical_Agricultural_Requirements-ADA.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.461.html
https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1639808 1/3

Property Record Card

General Information

Name: RUFUS M HOLLOWAY JR
FAMILY TRUST Alternate Key: 1639808

Mailing
Address:

1616 LAKE SHORE DR
 ORLANDO, FL 32803

 Update Mailing Address
Parcel Number: 

09-19-24-
0400-046-
00002

Millage Group and City:
000F
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.6785

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public
Services Map 

Property
Location:

WILDER ST
 FRUITLAND PARK FL 34731

Update Property Location 
Property Name:

--
 Submit Property

Name 

School Information:

School Locator
& Bus Stop Map

 School
Boundary Maps

Property
Description:

FRUITLAND PARK FROM SW COR OF BLK 46 RUN S 89DEG 43MIN
16SEC

 E 400 FT, N 00DEG 26MIN 56SEC E 582.55 FT, E 36 FT, N 396.36
 FT TO N LINE OF BLK 46, E ALONG SAID N LINE OF BLK 46 A DIST

 OF 400 FT FOR POB, RUN S 00DEG 26MIN 10SEC W 489 FT, S 89DEG
 30MIN 00SEC E 448.9 FT TO E LINE OF BLK 46, N 00DEG 26MIN

 10SEC E ALONG SAID E LINE OF BLK 46 TO N LINE OF BLK 46, W
TO POB PB 3 PG 8-9

 ORB 4647 PG 957 ORB 5598 PG 2322
 

NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data
Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No. Units Type Class Value Land Value
1 TIMBER S I 70 (5400) 0 0 STEWARD 5.04 AC $1,764.00 $65,520.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Miscellaneous Improvements

There is no improvement information to display.

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price
5598 / 2322 12/9/2020 Quit Claim Deed Multi-Parcel Vacant $100.00
4647 / 957 6/25/2015 Warranty Deed Multi-Parcel Vacant $142,000.00
2045 / 712 12/18/2001 Warranty Deed Multi-Parcel Vacant $1.00
1102 / 2465 3/1/1991 Warranty Deed Multi-Parcel Vacant $1.00
1102 / 2467 3/1/1991 Warranty Deed Multi-Parcel Vacant $1.00

https://lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=1639808
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=WILDER%20ST,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK,34731
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/5598/2322
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/4647/957
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/2045/712
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/1102/2465
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/1102/2467


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1639808 2/3

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown below are 2021 WORKING VALUES that are subject to change until certified.

 The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market
Value

Assessed
Value

Taxable
Value Millage Estimated

Taxes
LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL
FUND $65,520 $1,764 $1,764 5.03270 $8.88

LAKE COUNTY MSTU
AMBULANCE $65,520 $1,764 $1,764 0.46290 $0.82

SCHOOL BOARD STATE $65,520 $1,764 $1,764 3.70100 $6.53
SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $65,520 $1,764 $1,764 2.99800 $5.29
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK $65,520 $1,764 $1,764 3.91340 $6.90
ST JOHNS RIVER FL WATER
MGMT DIST $65,520 $1,764 $1,764 0.22870 $0.40

LAKE COUNTY VOTED DEBT
SERVICE $65,520 $1,764 $1,764 0.11000 $0.19

LAKE COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY $65,520 $1,764 $1,764 0.33680 $0.59

NORTH LAKE HOSPITAL DIST $65,520 $1,764 $1,764 0.89500 $1.58

    Total:
17.6785 Total: $31.18

Exemptions Information

This property is benefitting from the following exemptions with a checkmark ✓
Homestead Exemption (first exemption up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Additional Homestead Exemption (up to an additional $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to county millage - up to
$50,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to city millage - up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior 25 Year Residency (county millage only-exemption
amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Widow / Widower Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Blind Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Disability Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Disability Exemption ($5000) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Combat Related Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Deployed Servicemember Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

First Responder Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

Surviving Spouse of First Responder Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Tangible Personal Property Exemption (up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Religious, Charitable, Institutional, and Organizational Exemptions (amount
varies) Learn More View the Law

Economic Development Exemption Learn More View the Law

Government Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Exemption Savings 

https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes&CFID=27684629&CFTOKEN=52479832#A7S06
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.101.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.24.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.082.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.173.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#firstresponder
http://laws.flrules.org/2017/105
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#top
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.26.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/business_owners.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.183.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#religious
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2014&Title=%2D%3E2014%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1639808 3/3

 

Copyright © 2014 Lake County Property Appraiser. All rights reserved.
 Property data last updated on January 18, 2021.

 Site Notice
 

The exemptions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar savings of: $0.00

Assessment Reduction Information (3% cap, 10% cap, Agricultural,
Portability, etc.)

This property is benefitting from the following assessment reductions with a

checkmark ✓
Save Our Homes Assessment Limitation (3% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Save Our Homes Assessment Transfer (Portability) Learn More View the Law

Non-Homestead Assessment Limitation (10% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Classification Assessment Limitation Learn More View the Law

✓ Agricultural Classification Learn More View the Law

Assessment Reduction Savings 

The assessment reductions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar
savings of: $1,127.11

NOTE: Information on this Property Record Card is compiled and used by the Lake County Property Appraiser for the sole purpose of ad valorem property tax assessment
administration in accordance with the Florida Constitution, Statutes, and Administrative Code. The Lake County Property Appraiser makes no representations or warranties
regarding the completeness and accuracy of the data herein, its use or interpretation, the fee or beneficial/equitable title ownership or encumbrances of the property, and assumes
no liability associated with its use or misuse. See the posted Site Notice.

 

https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_3
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_24
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_15
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/0193PARTIContentsIndex.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.501.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Commerical_Agricultural_Requirements-ADA.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.461.html
https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1699959 1/3

Property Record Card

General Information

Name: LEESBURG FRUIT
COMPANY INC Alternate Key: 1699959

Mailing
Address:

1616 LAKE SHORE DR
 ORLANDO, FL 32803-

1307
 Update Mailing Address

Parcel Number: 16-19-24-0001-
000-00400

Millage Group and City:
000F
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.6785

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public Services
Map 

Property
Location:

LANDING DR
 LEESBURG FL 34748 

 Update Property Location 
Property Name:

--
 Submit Property

Name 

School Information:
School Locator &
Bus Stop Map 

 School Boundary
Maps 

Property
Description:

N 1/2 OF SE 1/4 OF NE 1/4
 ORB 704 PGS 554 556

 
NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value Land Value

1 PASTURE IMPROVED HAY
AVERAGE (6300) 0 0 CATTLE 20 AC $7,000.00 $130,000.00

2 NATIVE PASTURE 1 (6500) 0 0 CATTLE 3.36 AC $504.00 $21,840.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Miscellaneous Improvements

There is no improvement information to display.

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

There is no sales history information to display.
Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown below are 2021 WORKING VALUES that are subject to change until certified.

 The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market
Value

Assessed
Value

Taxable
Value Millage Estimated

Taxes
LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL
FUND $151,840 $7,504 $7,504 5.03270 $37.77

LAKE COUNTY MSTU
AMBULANCE $151,840 $7,504 $7,504 0.46290 $3.47

https://lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=1699959
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=LANDING%20DR,%20LEESBURG,34748
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1699959 2/3

SCHOOL BOARD STATE $151,840 $7,504 $7,504 3.70100 $27.77
SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $151,840 $7,504 $7,504 2.99800 $22.50
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK $151,840 $7,504 $7,504 3.91340 $29.37
ST JOHNS RIVER FL WATER
MGMT DIST $151,840 $7,504 $7,504 0.22870 $1.72

LAKE COUNTY VOTED DEBT
SERVICE $151,840 $7,504 $7,504 0.11000 $0.83

LAKE COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY $151,840 $7,504 $7,504 0.33680 $2.53

NORTH LAKE HOSPITAL DIST $151,840 $7,504 $7,504 0.89500 $6.72

    Total:
17.6785

Total:
$132.68

Exemptions Information

This property is benefitting from the following exemptions with a checkmark ✓
Homestead Exemption (first exemption up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Additional Homestead Exemption (up to an additional $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to county millage - up to
$50,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to city millage - up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior 25 Year Residency (county millage only-exemption
amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Widow / Widower Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Blind Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Disability Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Disability Exemption ($5000) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Combat Related Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Deployed Servicemember Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

First Responder Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

Surviving Spouse of First Responder Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Tangible Personal Property Exemption (up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Religious, Charitable, Institutional, and Organizational Exemptions (amount
varies) Learn More View the Law

Economic Development Exemption Learn More View the Law

Government Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Exemption Savings 

The exemptions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar savings of: $0.00

Assessment Reduction Information (3% cap, 10% cap, Agricultural,
Portability, etc.)

This property is benefitting from the following assessment reductions with a

checkmark ✓
Save Our Homes Assessment Limitation (3% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Save Our Homes Assessment Transfer (Portability) Learn More View the Law

http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes&CFID=27684629&CFTOKEN=52479832#A7S06
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.101.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.24.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.082.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.173.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#firstresponder
http://laws.flrules.org/2017/105
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#top
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.26.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/business_owners.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.183.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#religious
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2014&Title=%2D%3E2014%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_3
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_24
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1699959 3/3

 

Copyright © 2014 Lake County Property Appraiser. All rights reserved.
 Property data last updated on January 18, 2021.

 Site Notice
 

Non-Homestead Assessment Limitation (10% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Classification Assessment Limitation Learn More View the Law

✓ Agricultural Classification Learn More View the Law

Assessment Reduction Savings 

The assessment reductions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar
savings of: $2,551.64

NOTE: Information on this Property Record Card is compiled and used by the Lake County Property Appraiser for the sole purpose of ad valorem property tax assessment
administration in accordance with the Florida Constitution, Statutes, and Administrative Code. The Lake County Property Appraiser makes no representations or warranties
regarding the completeness and accuracy of the data herein, its use or interpretation, the fee or beneficial/equitable title ownership or encumbrances of the property, and assumes
no liability associated with its use or misuse. See the posted Site Notice.

 

https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_15
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/0193PARTIContentsIndex.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.501.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Commerical_Agricultural_Requirements-ADA.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.461.html
https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1772435 1/3

Property Record Card

General Information

Name: HOLLOWAY
PROPERTIES INC Alternate Key: 1772435

Mailing
Address:

1616 LAKESHORE DR
 ORLANDO, FL 32803

 Update Mailing Address

Parcel Number: 16-19-24-0001-
000-00401

Millage Group and City:
000F
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.6785

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public Services
Map 

Property
Location:

SILVER POINTE CIR
 LEESBURG FL 34748 

 Update Property Location 
Property Name:

--
 Submit Property

Name 

School Information:
School Locator & Bus
Stop Map 

 School Boundary
Maps 

Property
Description:

S 594 FT OF W 1/2 OF NE 1/4 OF NE 1/4
 ORB 701 PG 775

 
NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value Land Value

1 NATIVE PASTURE 1
(6500) 0 0 CATTLE 10 AC $1,500.00 $130,000.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Miscellaneous Improvements

There is no improvement information to display.

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

There is no sales history information to display.
Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown below are 2021 WORKING VALUES that are subject to change until certified.

 The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market
Value

Assessed
Value

Taxable
Value Millage Estimated

Taxes
LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL
FUND $130,000 $1,500 $1,500 5.03270 $7.55

LAKE COUNTY MSTU
AMBULANCE $130,000 $1,500 $1,500 0.46290 $0.69

SCHOOL BOARD STATE $130,000 $1,500 $1,500 3.70100 $5.55

https://lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=1772435
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=SILVER%20POINTE%20CIR,%20LEESBURG,34748
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1772435 2/3

SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $130,000 $1,500 $1,500 2.99800 $4.50
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK $130,000 $1,500 $1,500 3.91340 $5.87
ST JOHNS RIVER FL WATER
MGMT DIST $130,000 $1,500 $1,500 0.22870 $0.34

LAKE COUNTY VOTED DEBT
SERVICE $130,000 $1,500 $1,500 0.11000 $0.17

LAKE COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY $130,000 $1,500 $1,500 0.33680 $0.51

NORTH LAKE HOSPITAL DIST $130,000 $1,500 $1,500 0.89500 $1.34

    Total:
17.6785 Total: $26.52

Exemptions Information

This property is benefitting from the following exemptions with a checkmark ✓
Homestead Exemption (first exemption up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Additional Homestead Exemption (up to an additional $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to county millage - up to
$50,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to city millage - up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior 25 Year Residency (county millage only-exemption
amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Widow / Widower Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Blind Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Disability Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Disability Exemption ($5000) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Combat Related Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Deployed Servicemember Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

First Responder Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

Surviving Spouse of First Responder Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Tangible Personal Property Exemption (up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Religious, Charitable, Institutional, and Organizational Exemptions (amount
varies) Learn More View the Law

Economic Development Exemption Learn More View the Law

Government Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Exemption Savings 

The exemptions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar savings of: $0.00

Assessment Reduction Information (3% cap, 10% cap, Agricultural,
Portability, etc.)

This property is benefitting from the following assessment reductions with a

checkmark ✓
Save Our Homes Assessment Limitation (3% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Save Our Homes Assessment Transfer (Portability) Learn More View the Law

Non-Homestead Assessment Limitation (10% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes&CFID=27684629&CFTOKEN=52479832#A7S06
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.101.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.24.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.082.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.173.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#firstresponder
http://laws.flrules.org/2017/105
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#top
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.26.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/business_owners.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.183.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#religious
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2014&Title=%2D%3E2014%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_3
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_24
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_15
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/0193PARTIContentsIndex.html


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=1772435 3/3

 

Copyright © 2014 Lake County Property Appraiser. All rights reserved.
 Property data last updated on January 18, 2021.

 Site Notice
 

Conservation Classification Assessment Limitation Learn More View the Law

✓ Agricultural Classification Learn More View the Law

Assessment Reduction Savings 

The assessment reductions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar
savings of: $2,271.69

NOTE: Information on this Property Record Card is compiled and used by the Lake County Property Appraiser for the sole purpose of ad valorem property tax assessment
administration in accordance with the Florida Constitution, Statutes, and Administrative Code. The Lake County Property Appraiser makes no representations or warranties
regarding the completeness and accuracy of the data herein, its use or interpretation, the fee or beneficial/equitable title ownership or encumbrances of the property, and assumes
no liability associated with its use or misuse. See the posted Site Notice.

 

https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.501.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Commerical_Agricultural_Requirements-ADA.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.461.html
https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=3540468 1/3

Property Record Card

General Information

Name: RUFUS M HOLLOWAY JR
FAMILY TRUST Alternate Key: 3540468

Mailing
Address:

1616 LAKE SHORE DR
 ORLANDO, FL 32803

 Update Mailing Address
Parcel Number: 

09-19-24-
0400-046-
00100

Millage Group and City:
00F2
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.6785

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public
Services Map 

Property
Location:

WILDER ST
 FRUITLAND PARK FL 34731

Update Property Location 
Property Name:

--
 Submit Property

Name 

School Information:

School Locator
& Bus Stop Map

 School
Boundary Maps

Property
Description:

FRUITLAND PARK FROM SW COR OF BLK 46 RUN S 89DEG 43MIN
16SEC

 E 400 FT FOR POB, RUN N 00DEG 26MIN 56SEC E 342.53 FT, N
 89DEG 33MIN 50SEC E 436 FT, N 00DEG 26MIN 10SEC E 140 FT, S

 89DEG 30MIN 00SEC E 448.9 FT TO E LINE OF BLK 46, S 00DEG
 26MIN 10SEC W 485.8 FT TO S LINE OF BLK 46, N 89DEG 46MIN
 00SEC W 884.95 FT TO POB PB 3 PG 8-9

 ORB 4647 PG 957 ORB 5598 PG 2322
 

NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data
Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No. Units Type Class Value Land Value
1 TIMBER S I 70 (5400) 0 0 STEWARD 7.98 AC $2,793.00 $103,740.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Miscellaneous Improvements

There is no improvement information to display.

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price
5598 / 2322 12/9/2020 Quit Claim Deed Multi-Parcel Vacant $100.00
4647 / 957 6/25/2015 Warranty Deed Multi-Parcel Vacant $142,000.00
2045 / 712 12/18/2001 Warranty Deed Multi-Parcel Vacant $124,800.00

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 

https://lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=3540468
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=WILDER%20ST,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK,34731
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/5598/2322
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/4647/957
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/2045/712
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=3540468 2/3

Values shown below are 2021 WORKING VALUES that are subject to change until certified.
The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market
Value

Assessed
Value

Taxable
Value Millage Estimated

Taxes
LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL
FUND $103,740 $2,793 $2,793 5.03270 $14.06

LAKE COUNTY MSTU
AMBULANCE $103,740 $2,793 $2,793 0.46290 $1.29

SCHOOL BOARD STATE $103,740 $2,793 $2,793 3.70100 $10.34
SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $103,740 $2,793 $2,793 2.99800 $8.37
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK $103,740 $2,793 $2,793 3.91340 $10.93
ST JOHNS RIVER FL WATER
MGMT DIST $103,740 $2,793 $2,793 0.22870 $0.64

LAKE COUNTY VOTED DEBT
SERVICE $103,740 $2,793 $2,793 0.11000 $0.31

LAKE COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY $103,740 $2,793 $2,793 0.33680 $0.94

NORTH LAKE HOSPITAL DIST $103,740 $2,793 $2,793 0.89500 $2.50

    Total:
17.6785 Total: $49.38

Exemptions Information

This property is benefitting from the following exemptions with a checkmark ✓
Homestead Exemption (first exemption up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Additional Homestead Exemption (up to an additional $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to county millage - up to
$50,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to city millage - up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior 25 Year Residency (county millage only-exemption
amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Widow / Widower Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Blind Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Disability Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Disability Exemption ($5000) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Combat Related Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Deployed Servicemember Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

First Responder Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

Surviving Spouse of First Responder Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Tangible Personal Property Exemption (up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Religious, Charitable, Institutional, and Organizational Exemptions (amount
varies) Learn More View the Law

Economic Development Exemption Learn More View the Law

Government Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Exemption Savings 

The exemptions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar savings of: $0.00

http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes&CFID=27684629&CFTOKEN=52479832#A7S06
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.101.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.24.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.082.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.173.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#firstresponder
http://laws.flrules.org/2017/105
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#top
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.26.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/business_owners.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.183.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#religious
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2014&Title=%2D%3E2014%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=3540468 3/3

 

Copyright © 2014 Lake County Property Appraiser. All rights reserved.
 Property data last updated on January 18, 2021.

 Site Notice
 

Assessment Reduction Information (3% cap, 10% cap, Agricultural,
Portability, etc.)

This property is benefitting from the following assessment reductions with a

checkmark ✓
Save Our Homes Assessment Limitation (3% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Save Our Homes Assessment Transfer (Portability) Learn More View the Law

Non-Homestead Assessment Limitation (10% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Classification Assessment Limitation Learn More View the Law

✓ Agricultural Classification Learn More View the Law

Assessment Reduction Savings 

The assessment reductions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar
savings of: $1,784.59

NOTE: Information on this Property Record Card is compiled and used by the Lake County Property Appraiser for the sole purpose of ad valorem property tax assessment
administration in accordance with the Florida Constitution, Statutes, and Administrative Code. The Lake County Property Appraiser makes no representations or warranties
regarding the completeness and accuracy of the data herein, its use or interpretation, the fee or beneficial/equitable title ownership or encumbrances of the property, and assumes
no liability associated with its use or misuse. See the posted Site Notice.

 

https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_3
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_24
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_15
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/0193PARTIContentsIndex.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.501.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Commerical_Agricultural_Requirements-ADA.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.461.html
https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=3691334 1/3

Property Record Card

General Information

Name: HOLLOWAY RUFUS M JR
TRUSTEE Alternate Key: 3691334

Mailing
Address:

1616 LAKESHORE DR
 ORLANDO, FL 32803

 Update Mailing Address

Parcel Number: 16-19-24-0002-
000-05400

Millage Group and City:
000F
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.6785

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public Services
Map 

Property
Location:

COUNTY ROAD 468
 LEESBURG FL 34748 

 Update Property Location 
Property Name:

--
 Submit Property

Name 

School Information:
School Locator &
Bus Stop Map 

 School Boundary
Maps 

Property
Description:

S 3/4 OF NE 1/4 OF NW 1/4--LESS S 50 FT & LESS RD R/W--
 ORB 4998 PG 1831 ORB 4999 PG 1998

 
NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value Land Value

1 PASTURE IMPROVED HAY
AVERAGE (6300) 0 0 CATTLE 17.47 AC $6,115.00 $113,555.00

2 NATIVE PASTURE 1 (6500) 0 0 CATTLE 10.3 AC $1,545.00 $66,950.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Miscellaneous Improvements

There is no improvement information to display.

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price
4999 / 1998 9/7/2017 Warranty Deed Unqualified Vacant $0.00
4998 / 1831 9/6/2017 Warranty Deed Unqualified Vacant $100.00
1420 / 364 3/1/1996 Trustees Deed Unqualified Vacant $234,800.00

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown below are 2021 WORKING VALUES that are subject to change until certified.

 The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market
Value

Assessed
Value

Taxable
Value Millage Estimated

Taxes
LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL $180,505 $7,660 $7,660 5.03270 $38.55

https://lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=3691334
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=COUNTY%20ROAD%20468,%20LEESBURG,34748
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/4999/1998
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/4998/1831
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/1420/364
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=3691334 2/3

FUND
LAKE COUNTY MSTU
AMBULANCE $180,505 $7,660 $7,660 0.46290 $3.55

SCHOOL BOARD STATE $180,505 $7,660 $7,660 3.70100 $28.35
SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $180,505 $7,660 $7,660 2.99800 $22.96
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK $180,505 $7,660 $7,660 3.91340 $29.98
ST JOHNS RIVER FL WATER
MGMT DIST $180,505 $7,660 $7,660 0.22870 $1.75

LAKE COUNTY VOTED DEBT
SERVICE $180,505 $7,660 $7,660 0.11000 $0.84

LAKE COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY $180,505 $7,660 $7,660 0.33680 $2.58

NORTH LAKE HOSPITAL DIST $180,505 $7,660 $7,660 0.89500 $6.86

    Total:
17.6785

Total:
$135.42

Exemptions Information

This property is benefitting from the following exemptions with a checkmark ✓
Homestead Exemption (first exemption up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Additional Homestead Exemption (up to an additional $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to county millage - up to
$50,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to city millage - up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior 25 Year Residency (county millage only-exemption
amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Widow / Widower Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Blind Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Disability Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Disability Exemption ($5000) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Combat Related Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Deployed Servicemember Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

First Responder Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

Surviving Spouse of First Responder Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Tangible Personal Property Exemption (up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Religious, Charitable, Institutional, and Organizational Exemptions (amount
varies) Learn More View the Law

Economic Development Exemption Learn More View the Law

Government Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Exemption Savings 

The exemptions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar savings of: $0.00

Assessment Reduction Information (3% cap, 10% cap, Agricultural,
Portability, etc.)

This property is benefitting from the following assessment reductions with a

checkmark ✓

http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes&CFID=27684629&CFTOKEN=52479832#A7S06
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.101.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.24.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.082.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.173.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#firstresponder
http://laws.flrules.org/2017/105
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#top
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.26.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/business_owners.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.183.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#religious
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2014&Title=%2D%3E2014%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=3691334 3/3

 

Copyright © 2014 Lake County Property Appraiser. All rights reserved.
 Property data last updated on January 18, 2021.

 Site Notice
 

Save Our Homes Assessment Limitation (3% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Save Our Homes Assessment Transfer (Portability) Learn More View the Law

Non-Homestead Assessment Limitation (10% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Classification Assessment Limitation Learn More View the Law

✓ Agricultural Classification Learn More View the Law

Assessment Reduction Savings 

The assessment reductions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar
savings of: $3,055.64

NOTE: Information on this Property Record Card is compiled and used by the Lake County Property Appraiser for the sole purpose of ad valorem property tax assessment
administration in accordance with the Florida Constitution, Statutes, and Administrative Code. The Lake County Property Appraiser makes no representations or warranties
regarding the completeness and accuracy of the data herein, its use or interpretation, the fee or beneficial/equitable title ownership or encumbrances of the property, and assumes
no liability associated with its use or misuse. See the posted Site Notice.

 

https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_3
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_24
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_15
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/0193PARTIContentsIndex.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.501.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Commerical_Agricultural_Requirements-ADA.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.461.html
https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=3900702 1/3

Property Record Card

General Information

Name: LEESBURG FRUIT
COMPANY INC Alternate Key: 3900702

Mailing
Address:

1616 LAKE SHORE DR
 ORLANDO, FL 32803-

1307
 Update Mailing Address

Parcel Number: 16-19-24-0001-
000-06500

Millage Group and City:
000F
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2020 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.6785

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public Services
Map 

Property
Location:

GRIFFIN RD
 LEESBURG FL 34748 

 Update Property Location 
Property Name:

--
 Submit Property

Name 

School Information:
School Locator &
Bus Stop Map 

 School Boundary
Maps 

Property
Description:

W 1/2 OF NE 1/4
 ORB 704 PGS 554 556

 
NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value Land Value

1 PASTURE IMPROVED HAY
AVERAGE (6300) 0 0  38.7 AC $13,545.00 $251,550.00

2 NATIVE PASTURE 1 (6500) 0 0  11.3 AC $1,695.00 $73,450.00
3 TIMBER S I 70 (5400) 0 0  30 AC $10,500.00 $195,000.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Miscellaneous Improvements

There is no improvement information to display.

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

There is no sales history information to display.
Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown below are 2021 WORKING VALUES that are subject to change until certified.

 The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market
Value

Assessed
Value

Taxable
Value Millage Estimated

Taxes
LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL
FUND $520,000 $25,740 $25,740 5.03270 $129.54

LAKE COUNTY MSTU $520,000 $25,740 $25,740 0.46290 $11.92

https://lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=3900702
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=GRIFFIN%20RD,%20LEESBURG,34748
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=3900702 2/3

AMBULANCE
SCHOOL BOARD STATE $520,000 $25,740 $25,740 3.70100 $95.26
SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $520,000 $25,740 $25,740 2.99800 $77.17
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK $520,000 $25,740 $25,740 3.91340 $100.73
ST JOHNS RIVER FL WATER
MGMT DIST $520,000 $25,740 $25,740 0.22870 $5.89

LAKE COUNTY VOTED DEBT
SERVICE $520,000 $25,740 $25,740 0.11000 $2.83

LAKE COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY $520,000 $25,740 $25,740 0.33680 $8.67

NORTH LAKE HOSPITAL DIST $520,000 $25,740 $25,740 0.89500 $23.04

    Total:
17.6785

Total:
$455.05

Exemptions Information

This property is benefitting from the following exemptions with a checkmark ✓
Homestead Exemption (first exemption up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Additional Homestead Exemption (up to an additional $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to county millage - up to
$50,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to city millage - up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior 25 Year Residency (county millage only-exemption
amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Widow / Widower Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Blind Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Disability Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Disability Exemption ($5000) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Combat Related Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Deployed Servicemember Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

First Responder Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

Surviving Spouse of First Responder Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Tangible Personal Property Exemption (up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Religious, Charitable, Institutional, and Organizational Exemptions (amount
varies) Learn More View the Law

Economic Development Exemption Learn More View the Law

Government Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Exemption Savings 

The exemptions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar savings of: $0.00

Assessment Reduction Information (3% cap, 10% cap, Agricultural,
Portability, etc.)

This property is benefitting from the following assessment reductions with a

checkmark ✓
Save Our Homes Assessment Limitation (3% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes&CFID=27684629&CFTOKEN=52479832#A7S06
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.101.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.24.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.082.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.173.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#firstresponder
http://laws.flrules.org/2017/105
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#top
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.26.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/business_owners.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.183.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#religious
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2014&Title=%2D%3E2014%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_3
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html


1/21/2021 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=3900702 3/3

 

Copyright © 2014 Lake County Property Appraiser. All rights reserved.
 Property data last updated on January 18, 2021.

 Site Notice
 

Save Our Homes Assessment Transfer (Portability) Learn More View the Law

Non-Homestead Assessment Limitation (10% assessed value cap) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Classification Assessment Limitation Learn More View the Law

✓ Agricultural Classification Learn More View the Law

Assessment Reduction Savings 

The assessment reductions marked with a ✓ above are providing a tax dollar
savings of: $8,737.78

NOTE: Information on this Property Record Card is compiled and used by the Lake County Property Appraiser for the sole purpose of ad valorem property tax assessment
administration in accordance with the Florida Constitution, Statutes, and Administrative Code. The Lake County Property Appraiser makes no representations or warranties
regarding the completeness and accuracy of the data herein, its use or interpretation, the fee or beneficial/equitable title ownership or encumbrances of the property, and assumes
no liability associated with its use or misuse. See the posted Site Notice.

 

https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_24
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.155.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx#faq_15
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/0193PARTIContentsIndex.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.501.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Commerical_Agricultural_Requirements-ADA.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0193/Sections/0193.461.html
https://lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx






























Engineer/Planner:

LOCATION MAP

Geotechnical:

SCALE IN FEET

Scale: 1"=   
0

1,500'
1500 1500 3000

Surveyor:Owner/Developer:

PROJECT
LOCATION

902 North Sinclair Ave.

Certificate of Authorization Number: 33380

Fax: 352.343.8495
Office: 352.343.8481

Tavares, Florida 32778

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.
902 North Sinclair Avenue Tavares, FL
32778
(352) 343-8481
Charles C. Hiott, PE

PARK SQUARE HOMES
5200 Vineland Road, Suite 200
Orlando, FL 32811
Daniel Arnette

PRELIMINARY PLAT
FOR

NV5
201 South Bumby Avenue
Orlando, FL 3803
(407) 896-3317
Mohamed Alrowaimi, Ph.D., PE

PARK SQUARE FRUITLAND PARK
PHASE 1

SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19 S, RANGE 24 E &
SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 19 S, RANGE 24 E

CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK
LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA

ALTERNATE KEY 1289866 - ORB 2463, PG 50

THE NORTH 726 FEET OF THE WEST HALF (W 1/2) OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER (NE 1/4) OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE 1/4) OF SECTION
16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA.
CONTAINING ELEVEN (11) ACRES.

ALTERNATE KEY 1289874 - ORB 4999, PGS 1968-1969

THE EAST 756 FEET OF THE NORTH 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF
THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24
EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

ALTERNATE KEY 1289904 - ORB 5036, PGS 393-394

THE SOUTH 50 FEET OF THE SOUTH 3/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF
THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24
EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS RIGHT OF WAY FOR MONTCLAIR
ROAD, ALSO KNOWN AS COUNTY ROAD 468.

ALTERNATE KEY 1430411 - ORB 737, PG 1771

THAT PORTION OF BLOCK 46 IN THE TOWN OF FRUITLAND PARK,
FLORIDA, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF AS RECORDED IN PLAT
BOOK 3, PAGE 8, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY,
FLORIDA, DESCRIBED AS:  BEGIN AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF
BLOCK 46 (S 1/4 OF SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 19 S., RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE
COUNTY, FLORIDA); RUN THENCE SOUTH 89° 46' 00" EAST ALONG THE
SOUTH LINE OF BLOCK 46 FOR 400 FEET; RUN THENCE NORTH 00° 26'
10" EAST FOR 582.55 FEET; RUN THENCE NORTH 89° 33' 50" EAST FOR
36 FEET; RUN THENCE NORTH 00°26'10" EAST FOR 396.36 FEET TO THE
NORTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK 46; RUN THENCE NORTH 89° 29' 50" WEST
ALONG NORTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK 46 FOR 433.48 FEET TO THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID BLOCK 46; RUN THENCE SOUTH 00° 35’
00" EAST ALONG WEST LINE OF SAID BLOCK 46 FOR 980.70 FEET TO
THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

ALTERNATE KEY 1639808 - ORB 5598, PGS 2322-2334

A PORTION OF LOTS 1, 2 AND 3, BLOCK 46, TOWN OF FRUITLAND PARK,
FLORIDA, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT
BOOK 3, PAGE 8, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY,
FLORIDA, ALL BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
FROM THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 46, RUN EAST 400 FEET
TO POINT OF BEGINNING; NORTH 582.55 FEET, EAST 36 FEET, NORTH
396.36 FEET TO NORTH LINE OF BLOCK 46, EAST TO NORTHEAST
CORNER OF BLOCK 46, SOUTH TO SOUTHEAST CORNER BLOCK 46,
WEST TO POINT OF BEGINNING, SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH,
RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

LESS AND EXCEPT: COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF
AFORESAID BLOCK 46 (ALSO BEING THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF
SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST); THENCE SOUTH
89°43' T6" EAST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF BLOCK 46, A DISTANCE OF
400.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°26'56" EAST, 342.53 FEET, FOR THE
POINT OF BEGINNING; FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING CONTINUE
NORTH 00°26'56" EAST, 239.91 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°33'50" EAST,
36.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°25'26" EAST 396.16 FEET, TO THE
SOUTH LINE OF URICK STREET (A 50 FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY); THENCE
ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, SOUTH 89°30'00" EAST,
400.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°26'10" WEST, 629.00 FEET THENCE
SOUTH 89°33'50" WEST, 436.00 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

ALTERNATE KEY 1699959 - ORB 704, PGS 556-557

AN UNDIVIDED ONE-HALF INTEREST IN AND TO:

NW 1/4 OF SE 1/4; N 495 FEET OF SW 1/4 OF SE 1/4; N 165 FEET OF S
825 FEET OF W 1185 FEET OF SW 1/4 OF SE 1/4; E 688 FEET OF W 1188
FEET OF S 1/2 OF SW 1/4 OF SE 1/4; W 1/2 OF NE 1/4; N 1/2 OF SE 1/4
OF NE 1/4, SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY,
FLORIDA,

AND AN UNDIVIDED ONE-HALF INTEREST IN AND TO:

THE NORTH 652.5 FEET OF THE SOUTH 825 FEET OF THE EAST 132
FEET OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 16,
TOWNSHIP 19 SO., RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA (LESS THE
PARCEL CONVEYED BY ALENE B. HOLLOWAY TO JOHN C. BASS AND
LOUISE BASS, HIS WIFE, BY DEED RECORDED IN O.R. BOOK 460, PAGE
636, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA).

ALTERNATE KEY 1772435 - ORB 701, PG 775

THE SOUTH 594 FEET OF THE W 1/2 OF NE 1/4 OF NE 1/4 SECTION 16 ,
TOWNSHIP 19 , RANGE 24 EAST , LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

ALTERNATE KEY 3540468 - ORB 5598, PGS 2322-2324

A PORTION OF LOTS 1, 2 AND 3, BLOCK 46, TOWN OF FRUITLAND PARK,
FLORIDA, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT
BOOK 3, PAGE 8, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY,
FLORIDA, ALL BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
FROM THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 46, RUN EAST 400 FEET
TO POINT OF BEGINNING; NORTH 582.55 FEET, EAST 36 FEET, NORTH
396.36 FEET TO NORTH LINE OF BLOCK 46, EAST TO NORTHEAST
CORNER OF BLOCK 46, SOUTH TO SOUTHEAST CORNER BLOCK 46,
WEST TO POINT OF BEGINNING, SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH,
RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

LESS AND EXCEPT: COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF
AFORESAID BLOCK 46 (ALSO BEING THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF
SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST); THENCE SOUTH
89°43'16" EAST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF BLOCK 46, A DISTANCE OF
400.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°26'56" EAST, 342.53 FEET, FOR THE
POINT OF BEGINNING; FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING CONTINUE
NORTH 00°26'56" EAST, 239.91 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°33'50" EAST,
36.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°25'26" EAST 396.16 FEET, TO THE
SOUTH LINE OF URICK STREET (A 50 FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY); THENCE
ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, SOUTH 89°30'00" EAST,
400.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°26'10" WEST, 629.00 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 89°33'50" WEST, 436.00 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

ALTERNATE KEY 3691334 - ORB 4999, PGS 1998-1999

THE SOUTH 3/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4, OF
SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY,
FLORIDA, LESS AND EXCEPT THE SOUTH 50 FEET THEREOF AND LESS
COUNTY ROAD RIGHT OF WAY.

ALTERNATE KEY 3900702 - ORB 704, PGS 554-557

AN UNDIVIDED ONE-HALF INTEREST IN AND TO:

NW 1/4 OF SE 1/4; N 495 FEET OF SW 1/4 OF SE 1/4; N 165 FEET OF S
825 FEET OF W 1185 FEET OF SW 1/4 OF SE 1/4; E 688 FEET OF W 1188
FEET OF S 1/2 OF SW 1/4 OF SE 1/4; W 1/2 OF NE 1/4; N 1/2 OF SE 1/4
OF NE 1/4, SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY,
FLORIDA,

AND AN UNDIVIDED ONE-HALF INTEREST IN AND TO:

THE NORTH 652.5 FEET OF THE SOUTH 825 FEET OF THE EAST 132
FEET OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 16,
TOWNSHIP 19 SO., RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA (LESS THE
PARCEL CONVEYED BY ALENE B. HOLLOWAY TO JOHN C. BASS AND
LOUISE BASS, HIS WIFE, BY DEED RECORDED IN O.R. BOOK 460, PAGE
636, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA).

HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.
902 North Sinclair Avenue Tavares, FL
32778
(352) 343-8481
John T. McGlohorn, PSM

SHEET LIST TABLE

SHEET
NUMBER SHEET TITLE

C-000 COVER

--- SURVEY COVER

--- SURVEY BOUNDARY 1

--- SURVEY BOUNDARY 2

--- SURVEY BOUNDARY 3

--- SURVEY BOUNDARY 4

C-001 MASTER PLAN

C-100 PRE-PLAT

C-101 PRE-PLAT

C-102 PRE-PLAT

C-103 PRE-PLAT

C-104 PRE-PLAT

C-200 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

C-201 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

C-202 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

C-203 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

C-204 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

C-300 UTILITIES PLAN

C-301 UTILITIES PLAN

C-302 UTILITIES PLAN

C-303 UTILITIES PLAN

C-500 SIGNAGE & STRIPING PLAN

C-501 SIGNAGE & STRIPING PLAN

C-502 SIGNAGE & STRIPING PLAN

C-503 SIGNAGE & STRIPING PLAN

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\C

-0
00

 C
O

V
E

R
.d

w
g

S
m

ith
, C

od
y

7:
19

:1
7 

A
M

8/
27

/2
02

1



© 2021 Microsoft Corporation © 2021 Maxar ©CNES (2021) Distribution Airbus DS © 2021 TomTom 

DATE:

PARK SQUARE ENTERPRISES, LLC

JOHN T. McGLOHORN, PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR & MAPPER
FLORIDA REGISTRATION NO. 6023

DRAFT COPY 7/21/2021

CABLE TV UNDERGROUND

OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE

ELECTRIC UNDERGROUND

FIBER OPTIC UNDERGROUND

GAS LINE UNDERGROUND

SANITARY SEWER LINE (SSL)

TRAFFIC SIGNAL WIRES

STORM DRAIN LINE

TELEPHONE UNDERGROUND

WATER LINE

TOE OF SLOPE

TOP OF BANK

RECLAIM WATER

FENCE LINE (TYPE AS NOTED)

FP

GV

SV

                      BOLLARD

                      CATCH BASIN (INLET)

                      CATEGORY 5 CABLE JUNCTION

℄              CENTERLINE

                      CLEAN OUT

                      ELECTRIC JUNCTION BOX

                      FIRE HYDRANT

                      FLAG POLE

                      FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT (AS NOTED)

                      GAS METER

                      GAS VALVE

                      GUY WIRE

                      LIGHT POLE

                      MAILBOX

                     UTILITY POLE WITH LIGHT

                      FOUND  IRON ROD  (AS NOTED)

                      FOUND NAIL AND DISC (AS NOTED)

                      SEWER MANHOLE

                      SEWER VALVE

                      SIGN

                      SPRINKLER

                      STORM MANHOLE

                      TELEPHONE JUNCTION BOX

                      WATER VALVE

                      WELL

                      SET 5/8" IRON ROD & CAP (LB 8348)

                      SET 4" X4" CM (LB 8348)

A/C               AIR CONDITIONER PAD
AKA               ALSO KNOWN AS

ASPH.           ASPHALT
AVE.              AVENUE

BP                 BEGIN PROJECT
BFP               BACKFLOW PREVENTER
B/W               BARBED WIRE
(C)                 CALCULATED
CCR              CERTIFIED CORNER RECORD
CLF               CHAIN LINK FENCE
CB                 CHORD BEARING
CH                CHORD DISTANCE
CONC.          CONCRETE
C/B                CONCRETE BLOCK
CM                CONCRETE MONUMENT

C.R.               COUNTY ROAD
DB                 DEED BOOK

(D)                 DESCRIBED
DR                 DOCTOR
EOP              EDGE OF PAVEMENT

FC                 FENCE CORNER

FFE               FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION

FDOT            FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ID                  IDENTIFICATION
INV.               INVERT
IP                   IRON PIPE
IR                  IRON ROD
IRC                IRON ROD & CAP

ICV                IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE

L                    LENGTH

(M)                MEASURED
N/D               NAIL & DISK
N.T.S.            NOT TO SCALE
ORB              OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK

PG(S)            PAGE(S)
(P)                 PLAT
PB                 PLAT BOOK
POB              POINT OF BEGINNING
POC              POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

PC                 POINT OF CURVATURE
PCC              POINT OF COMPOUND CURVE

PT                 POINT OF TANGENCY
PSM              PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER

R                   RADIUS

RR                 RAILROAD
RLS               REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR

SB2               SCHEDULE B 2 ITEM
SEC              SECTION
SQ. FT.         SQUARE FEET
S.R.               STATE ROAD

W/                 WITH

LB                 LICENSED BUSINESS

EP                 END PROJECT

BOC              BACK OF CURB

ALT               ALTERNATE

PI                  POINT OF INTERSECTION

(TYP.)            TYPICAL

ACAD            AUTOCAD

FIRM             FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP
FEMA            FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

PVC              POLYVINYLCHORLIDE

STA               STATION

LAT                LATITUDE
LONG           LONGITUDE

O.P.U.S.       ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE

RCP              REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

CMP              CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

FLD               FIELD

PRC              POINT OF REVERSE CURVE
PRM              PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT

R/W               RIGHT OF WAY

                      DELTA OR CENTRAL ANGLE

                      ELECTRIC METER

                      GAS MARKER (UNDERGROUND)                       TREE TYPE AND SIZE (AT BREAST HEIGHT)

TRANSMISSION POWER POLE

                      UTILITY POLE

                      CONCRETE POWER POLE

FND              FOUND

 WATER METER

 WATER MARKER

                      ELECTRIC MARKER

                      MONITORING WELL

                      FIBER OPTIC MARKER

                      FIBER OPTIC BOX

GROUND LIGHT

AIR RELEASE VALVE

REUSE WATER METER

REUSE WATER VALVE

RECLAIM WATER VALVE

LS                 LICENSED SURVEYOR

ROW             RIGHT OF WAY

JR                  JUNIOR

1. THE SURVEY MAP (AND/OR) REPORT OR THE COPIES THEREOF ARE NOT VALID WITHOUT THE ORIGINAL SIGNATURE
AND SEAL OF A FLORIDA LICENSED SURVEYOR AND MAPPER.

2. CERTIFICATION IS LIMITED TO PARTIES NAMED HEREON.

3. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO SHOW THE BOUNDARY AND IMPROVEMENTS, IF ANY, FOR THE SUBJECT
PARCELS.  SURVEY IS TO BE USED FOR FEE SIMPLE SALE OF PROPERTY.

4. BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE FLORIDA STATE PLANE COORDINATE EAST ZONE (901) BASED ON
FLORIDA PERMANENT REFERENCE NETWORK (FPRN) AS MAINTAINED BY THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION, AND IS BASED ON NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983, 2011 ADJUSTMENT (SPCS'83-2011) AND
REFERENCED TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 IN SECTION 16-19-24 AS BEING S 89°19'17" E.  ALL
DISTANCES SHOWN ARE IN UNITED STATES SURVEY FEET.

5. THE POSITION OF SAID ADJOINING PROPERTIES IS APPROXIMATE.  RECORDING DATA FOR ADJOINING PROPERTIES IS
BASED ON INFORMATION PROVIDED BY A SEARCH OF PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

6. THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF TITLE AND THEREFORE IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE DUE TO
ANY FACTS THAT MAY BE DISCLOSED BY A FULL AND ACCURATE TITLE SEARCH.

7. LANDS SHOWN HEREON WERE NOT ABSTRACTED FOR EASEMENTS, RIGHTS OF WAY, OWNERSHIP OR OTHER
MATTERS OF RECORD BY THIS FIRM.

8. UNDERGROUND IMPROVEMENTS SUCH AS UTILITIES, FOUNDATIONS, ETC. WERE NOT LOCATED, EXCEPT WHAT IS
SHOWN HEREON.

9. ONLY THOSE UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON THAT WERE VISIBLE AT THE TIME OF THE SURVEY WERE LOCATED, UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED. NO ATTEMPT WAS MADE TO LOCATE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.  AN ASCE QUALITY A OR B
DESIGNATION WILL BE NECESSARY BEFORE ANY ON SITE WORK TAKES PLACE. CONTACT SUNSHINE ONE CALL AT 811
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.

10. LANDS SHOWN HEREON LIE IN FLOOD ZONE "X" (AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE OF THE 0.2% CHANCE
FLOODPLAIN) AND ZONE "A" (AREAS SUBJECT TO INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL FLOOD CHANCE, NO BASE FLOOD
ELEVATION DETERMINED)  ACCORDING TO FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP: 12069C0306E, 12069C0308 AND 12069C0309,
EFFECTIVE DATE: DECEMBER 18, 2012.

11. THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PREPARED UNDER THE DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION OF THE UNDERSIGNED  BELOW IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE ADOPTED "STANDARDS OF PRACTICE" FOR LAND SURVEYING AS REQUIRED BY CHAPTER
5J-17, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE PURSUANT TO SECTION 472.027, FLORIDA STATE STATUTES.

12. WATER BOUNDARY IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE DUE TO NATURAL CAUSES AND MAY OR MAY NOT REPRESENT ACTUAL
LOCATION OF THE LIMIT OF TITLE.

13. THE BOUNDARY BETWEEN SOVEREIGN (STATE) OWNERSHIP AND PRIVATE UPLAND OWNERSHIP IS THE ORDINARY
HIGH WATER LINE. THE ORDINARY HIGH WATER LINE WAS NOT DETERMINED OR LOCATED BY THIS COMPANY.

14. THE DIGITAL DRAWING COMPRISING THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITH AUTOCAD CIVIL 3D 2019.

15. SYMBOLS SHOWN HEREON ARE NOT TO SCALE AND ARE FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

16. DATE OF FIELD WORK IS REFLECTED IN TITLE BLOCK, NOT THE DATE OF SIGNATURE.

17. THIS COMPANY ACCEPTS NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE MARKETABLE STATUS OF THIS PROPERTY.  THIS PROPERTY
IS SUBJECT TO ANY AND/OR ALL CITY, COUNTY, STATE AND FEDERAL PLANNING AND ZONING REGULATIONS.

18. OWNERSHIP OF FENCES SHOWN HEREON, IF ANY, WAS NOT DETERMINED BY THIS SURVEY.  SAID FENCES  WERE
LOCATED ONLY WHERE DIMENSIONED AND MAY NOT RUN STRAIGHT.

19. THIS SURVEY WAS ORDERED BY CHUCK CAVARETTA, PARK SQUARE HOMES, 5200 VINELAND ROAD, SUITE 200,
ORLANDO, FLORIDA.

20. THIS SURVEY CONTAINS 5 SHEETS AND IS NOT CONSIDERED FULL AND COMPLETE WITHOUT ALL SHEETS

TOTAL PARCEL AREA (PER DESCRIPTIONS)........ 176.76± ACRES

LESS PONDS (Waters Edge)........................................ 1.33± ACRES

TOTAL LAND AREA .................................................. 175.43± ACRES

ACREAGE TABLE

CHECKED BY:

FLD. BOOK:

DATE

DRAWN BY:

ACAD FILE

REVISIONS DATE

CLIENT

JOB NO.

COUNTY, FLORIDA.

902 North Sinclair Avenue

Licensed Business Number: 8348

Fax: 352.343.8495
Office: 352.343.8481

Tavares, Florida 32778

R

LAKE
Chuck Cavaretta, Park Square Homes

211003.0000/AVO 044688.001

SECTIONS 9 & 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST

JTM

9-19-24/II

XXXX

SMB

21103 Park Sq Homes Bndy

ALTERNATE KEY 1289866 - ORB 2463, PG 50

THE NORTH 726 FEET OF THE WEST HALF (W 1/2) OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE 1/4) OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER (NE 1/4) OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA.
CONTAINING ELEVEN (11) ACRES.

ALTERNATE KEY 1772435 - ORB 701, PG 775
THE SOUTH 594 FEET OF THE W 1/2 OF NE 1/4 OF NE 1/4 SECTION 16 , TOWNSHIP 19 , RANGE 24 EAST , LAKE
COUNTY, FLORIDA.

ALTERNATE KEY 1289874 - ORB 4999, PGS 1968-1969

THE EAST 756 FEET OF THE NORTH 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 16,
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

ALTERNATE KEY 1289904 - ORB 5036, PGS 393-394

THE SOUTH 50 FEET OF THE SOUTH 3/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 16,
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS RIGHT OF WAY FOR MONTCLAIR ROAD,
ALSO KNOWN AS COUNTY ROAD 468.

ALTERNATE KEY 1430411 - ORB 737, PG 1771

THAT PORTION OF BLOCK 46 IN THE TOWN OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT
THEREOF AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGE 8, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA,
DESCRIBED AS:  BEGIN AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 46 (S 1/4 OF SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 19 S.,
RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA); RUN THENCE SOUTH 89° 46' 00" EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF
BLOCK 46 FOR 400 FEET; RUN THENCE NORTH 00° 26' 10" EAST FOR 582.55 FEET; RUN THENCE NORTH 89° 33'
50" EAST FOR 36 FEET; RUN THENCE NORTH 00°26'10" EAST FOR 396.36 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
BLOCK 46; RUN THENCE NORTH 89° 29' 50" WEST ALONG NORTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK 46 FOR 433.48 FEET TO
THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID BLOCK 46; RUN THENCE SOUTH 00° 35’ 00" EAST ALONG WEST LINE OF
SAID BLOCK 46 FOR 980.70 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

ALTERNATE KEY 1639808 - ORB 5598, PGS 2322-2334

A PORTION OF LOTS 1, 2 AND 3, BLOCK 46, TOWN OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT
THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGE 8, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA,
ALL BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: FROM THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 46,
RUN EAST 400 FEET TO POINT OF BEGINNING; NORTH 582.55 FEET, EAST 36 FEET, NORTH 396.36 FEET TO
NORTH LINE OF BLOCK 46, EAST TO NORTHEAST CORNER OF BLOCK 46, SOUTH TO SOUTHEAST CORNER
BLOCK 46, WEST TO POINT OF BEGINNING, SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY,
FLORIDA.

LESS AND EXCEPT: COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF AFORESAID BLOCK 46 (ALSO BEING THE
SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST); THENCE SOUTH 89°43' T6" EAST,
ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF BLOCK 46, A DISTANCE OF 400.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°26'56" EAST, 342.53
FEET, FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING CONTINUE NORTH 00°26'56" EAST,
239.91 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°33'50" EAST, 36.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°25'26" EAST 396.16 FEET, TO THE
SOUTH LINE OF URICK STREET (A 50 FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY); THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE,
SOUTH 89°30'00" EAST, 400.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°26'10" WEST, 629.00 FEET THENCE SOUTH 89°33'50"
WEST, 436.00 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

ALTERNATE KEY 1699959 - ORB 704, PGS 556-557

AN UNDIVIDED ONE-HALF INTEREST IN AND TO:

NW 1/4 OF SE 1/4; N 495 FEET OF SW 1/4 OF SE 1/4; N 165 FEET OF S 825 FEET OF W 1185 FEET OF SW 1/4 OF
SE 1/4; E 688 FEET OF W 1188 FEET OF S 1/2 OF SW 1/4 OF SE 1/4; W 1/2 OF NE 1/4; N 1/2 OF SE 1/4 OF NE 1/4,
SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA,

AND AN UNDIVIDED ONE-HALF INTEREST IN AND TO:

THE NORTH 652.5 FEET OF THE SOUTH 825 FEET OF THE EAST 132 FEET OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE
SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SO., RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA (LESS THE
PARCEL CONVEYED BY ALENE B. HOLLOWAY TO JOHN C. BASS AND LOUISE BASS, HIS WIFE, BY DEED
RECORDED IN O.R. BOOK 460, PAGE 636, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA).

ALTERNATE KEY 3540468 - ORB 5598, PGS 2322-2324

A PORTION OF LOTS 1, 2 AND 3, BLOCK 46, TOWN OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT
THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGE 8, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA,
ALL BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: FROM THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 46,
RUN EAST 400 FEET TO POINT OF BEGINNING; NORTH 582.55 FEET, EAST 36 FEET, NORTH 396.36 FEET TO
NORTH LINE OF BLOCK 46, EAST TO NORTHEAST CORNER OF BLOCK 46, SOUTH TO SOUTHEAST CORNER
BLOCK 46, WEST TO POINT OF BEGINNING, SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY,
FLORIDA.

LESS AND EXCEPT: COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF AFORESAID BLOCK 46 (ALSO BEING THE
SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST); THENCE SOUTH 89°43'16" EAST,
ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF BLOCK 46, A DISTANCE OF 400.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°26'56" EAST, 342.53
FEET, FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING CONTINUE NORTH 00°26'56" EAST,
239.91 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°33'50" EAST, 36.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°25'26" EAST 396.16 FEET, TO THE
SOUTH LINE OF URICK STREET (A 50 FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY); THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE,
SOUTH 89°30'00" EAST, 400.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°26'10" WEST, 629.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°33'50"
WEST, 436.00 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

ALTERNATE KEY 3691334 - ORB 4999, PGS 1998-1999

THE SOUTH 3/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4, OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH,
RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS AND EXCEPT THE SOUTH 50 FEET THEREOF AND LESS
COUNTY ROAD RIGHT OF WAY.

ALTERNATE KEY 3900702 - ORB 704, PGS 554-557

AN UNDIVIDED ONE-HALF INTEREST IN AND TO:

NW 1/4 OF SE 1/4; N 495 FEET OF SW 1/4 OF SE 1/4; N 165 FEET OF S 825 FEET OF W 1185 FEET OF SW 1/4 OF
SE 1/4; E 688 FEET OF W 1188 FEET OF S 1/2 OF SW 1/4 OF SE 1/4; W 1/2 OF NE 1/4; N 1/2 OF SE 1/4 OF NE 1/4,
SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA,

AND AN UNDIVIDED ONE-HALF INTEREST IN AND TO:

THE NORTH 652.5 FEET OF THE SOUTH 825 FEET OF THE EAST 132 FEET OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE
SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SO., RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA (LESS THE
PARCEL CONVEYED BY ALENE B. HOLLOWAY TO JOHN C. BASS AND LOUISE BASS, HIS WIFE, BY DEED
RECORDED IN O.R. BOOK 460, PAGE 636, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA).

SITE

FRUITLAND PARK

LEESBURG

(FRUITLAND PARK)

US Highway 441/27

Co
un

ty R
oa

d 4
68

Urick St

Th
om

as
 Av

e

Martin L
uthe

r King
 Jr B

lvd

Dr

North Ave

South Ave

Centennial Blvd

S Dixie Ave

Lewis Rd

NOTE:  REGARDING THE USE
OF STATUTE DISTANCE OF
1320' THE PARCELS OVERLAP

NOTE:  OLIVE AVENUE IS
SHOWN BY PLAT BOOK 3,
PAGES 8 & 9, PUBLIC
RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY,
FLORIDA, AS A 50' WIDE
PUBLIC STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFIED TO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBREVIATIONS: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOLS: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINETYPES: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARV

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
RV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF    

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE KEYS 1289866, 1289874, 1289904,

AutoCAD SHX Text
1430411, 1639808, 1699959, 1772435, 3540468,

AutoCAD SHX Text
3691334 AND 3900702, FRUITLAND PARK, FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP SCALE: 1" = 1000'



C
.R

. 4
68

 (
S

-4
68

) 
- M

O
N

TC
LA

IR
 R

O
A

D

CENTURY ESTATES - PB 29, PG 9

SELMA HOMESITES - PB 12, PG 66

SELMA HOMESITES PARTIAL REPLAT - PB 41, PG 79

SOUTH AVENUE

NORTH AVENUE

CENTENNIAL BOULEVARD

TRACT "C"

W
IL

D
E

R
 S

TR
E

E
T

URICK STREET

O
LI

V
E

 A
V

E
N

U
E

ATLANTIC AVENUE

MIRROR LAKE VILLAGE - PB 66, PGS 94-96

TH
O

M
A

S
 A

V
E

N
U

E

DR MARTIN LUTHER

KING JR BOULEVARD

SE CORNER
SEC 9-19-24

NE CORNER
SEC 16-19-24

E 1/4 CORNER
SEC 16-19-24

CENTER OF
SEC 16-19-24

N 1/4 CORNER
SEC 16-19-24

S 1/4 CORNER
SEC 9-19-24

SEC 16-19-24

SEC 9-19-24

SEC 15-19-24

SEC 10-19-24

SW CORNER
SEC 10-19-24

NW CORNER
SEC 15-19-24

W 1/4 CORNER
SEC 15-19-24

PLAN OF FRUITLAND PARK - PB 3, PG 8

BLOCK 46 BLOCK 45

12341234

ALT KEY 1699959

ALT KEY 1772435

ALT KEY 1289866

ALT KEY 1639808

ALT KEY 3540468

ALT KEY 1430411

ALT KEY 1289874

ALT KEY 3691334

ALT KEY 1289904

ALT KEY 3900702

ALT KEY 3900702

SEE SHEET 3

SEE SHEET 4

SEE SHEET 5

KEY MAP
DRAFT COPY 7/21/2021

CHECKED BY:

FLD. BOOK:

DATE

DRAWN BY:

ACAD FILE

REVISIONS DATE

CLIENT

JOB NO.

COUNTY, FLORIDA.

902 North Sinclair Avenue

Licensed Business Number: 8348

Fax: 352.343.8495
Office: 352.343.8481

Tavares, Florida 32778

R

LAKE
Chuck Cavaretta, Park Square Homes

211003.0000/AVO 044688.001

SECTIONS 9 & 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST

JTM

9-19-24/II

XXXX

SMB

21103 Park Sq Homes Bndy

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF    

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE KEYS 1289866, 1289874, 1289904,

AutoCAD SHX Text
1430411, 1639808, 1699959, 1772435, 3540468,

AutoCAD SHX Text
3691334 AND 3900702, FRUITLAND PARK, FL



MATCH LINE        SEE SHEET 4M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
   

  S
E

E
 S

H
E

E
T 

4

N
0

1
°0

1
'2

5
"E

  
  
9

8
0

.1
9

'(M
)

S89°03'40"E    408.64'(M)

S
0

0
°5

2
'4

1
"W

  
  
3

9
6

.0
9

'(M
)

S
0

0
°5

4
'2

3
"W

  
  
2

3
9

.9
1

'(M
)

S89°59'11"E    436.03'(M)

N
0

0
°5

3
'0

9
"E

  
  
6

2
9

.0
8

'(M
)

S89°03'40"E    448.76'(M)

S
0

0
°5

3
'1

4
"W

  
  
9

7
4

.4
7

'(M
)

S89°19'17"E    687.37'(M)

N89°15'02"W
35.95'(M)

FND 4" ROUND
CM (RLS 1571)

S89°03'40"E    400.00'(M)

FND 3/4" IP
NO ID

FND 4" ROUND
CM (RLS 1571)

S89°03'40"E
25.00'(M)

SCHOOL BOARD OF LAKE COUNTY
ALT KEY 1639743
ORB 584, PG 477

LAWAIN M BASS
ALT KEY 3353595
ORB 3061, PG 367

MARTHA J BASS
ALT KEY 3353463
ORB 3061, PG 365

FRUITLAND ACRES LTD
ALT KEY 3540476

ORB 1251, PG 1108

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1430411
ORB 737, PG 1771

VACANT

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 3540468

ORB 5598, PG 2322

VACANT

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1639808

ORB 5598, PG 2322

VACANT

BERYL N STOKES SR, TRUSTEE
ALT KEY 1520690
ORB 985, PG 1834

PAUL M BUCHANAN ET AL
ALT KEY 2777362
ORB 3219, PG 609

KENNETH W PECK, TRUSTEE
ALT KEY 1289891
ORB 1315, PG 549

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 3900702

ORB 704, PGS 554-557

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1289874

ORB 4999, PG 1968

ATLANTIC AVENUE

W
IL

D
E

R
 S

TR
E

E
T

(D
IR

T 
DR

IV
E)

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1289866
ORB 2463, PG 50

VACANT

FND 4" ROUND
CM  NO ID

FND 4" ROUND
CM  NO ID

FND 4"X4" CM
(PRM PCP 3715)

N00°46'03"E
44.01'(M)

S00°55'14"W
44.01'(M)

FND 4" ROUND
DOME TOP CM
NO ID

FND 4"X4" CM
(PRM PCP 3715)

S00°56'20"W
50.00'(C)90°

S89°03'40"E    626.38'(C)

S89°03'40"E
60.00'(M)

S0
0°

53
'1

4"
W

   
 9

74
.2

0'
(M

)

S89°19'17"E    657.37'(M)
S89°19'17"E    1314.74'(M)

FND 4" ROUND
CM  TOP BROKEN

FND 4"X4" CM
(PRM PCP 3715)

FND 4" ROUND
CM  (LB 707)

FND 4" ROUND
CM  NO ID
0.95' S

30.00'(M)

60' (BY PLAT)

60' BY PLAT)

30'30'

30'30'

50'

25'
25'

50'

25'
25'

25'
25'

25'25'

25'25'

25'25'

FND 1/2" IRC
(LB 707)

FND 4" IP FILLED WITH
CONCRETE  NO ID
0.42' S, 0.18' W

160.67'(M)496.70'(M)
884.85'(M)

S89°19'17"E  399.89'(M)

SET 5/8" IRC
(LB 8348)

FND 4"X4" CM  NO ID
NORTH 1/4 CORNER SEC 16-19-24
SOUTH 1/4 CORNER SEC 9-19-24
CCR# 058891

NORTH LINE NE 1/4 SEC 16-19-24

FND RAILROAD
SPIKE  NO ID
NE CORNER,
SW 1/4, SE 1/4
SEC 9-19-24

NORTH LINE,
SW 1/4, SE 1/4
SEC 9-19-24

N
01

°0
1'

25
"E

   
 1

33
2.

30
'(M

)

N0
1°

01
'2

5"
E 

   
35

2.
00

'(M
)

S0
1°

01
'2

5"
W

   
 9

80
.3

1'
(M

)  
   

 S
00

°3
5'

00
"E

   
 9

80
.7

0'
(D

)

FND 4" ROUND
CM  NO ID

FND 4" ROUND
CM (RLS 1571)

FND 3/4" IP
NO ID

FND 3/4" IP
NO ID

SET 5/8" IRC
(LB 8348)

EA
ST

 R
/W

 L
IN

E 
OF

 O
LI

VE
 A

VE
NU

E

W
ES

T 
R/

W
 L

IN
E 

OF
 O

LI
VE

 A
VE

NU
E

NORTH R/W LINE OF URICK STREET

SOUTH R/W LINE OF URICK STREET & NORTH LINE OF BLOCK 46

NORTH R/W LINE OF URICK STREET

SOUTH R/W LINE OF URICK STREET

EAST LINE, SE 1/4,
SW 1/4 SEC 9-19-24
AND NORTH-SOUTH
MID-SECTION LINE

WEST LINE, SW 1/4,
SE 1/4 SEC 9-19-24

SW CORNER
BLOCK 46 (D)

SW CORNER
LOT 4 BLOCK 46

S89°46'00"E   400'(D) SOUTH LINE
BLOCK 46

SOUTH LINE SE 1/4 SEC 9-19-24

SOUTH LINE
BLOCK 45

SE CORNER LOT 1
BLOCK 46

SW CORNER LOT
4 BLOCK 45

EAST LINE, SW 1/4,
SE 1/4 SEC 9-19-24
AND CENTERLINE OF
WILDER STREET WEST LINE, SE 1/4,

SE 1/4 SEC 9-19-24

NW CORNER
LOT 4 BLOCK 46

WEST LINE,
BLOCK 46 (D)

W
ES

T 
LI

NE
 O

F 
LO

T 
4,

 B
LO

CK
 4

6

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
OF

 L
OT

 1
, B

LO
CK

 4
6 

- W
ES

T 
R/

W
 L

IN
E

W
ES

T 
LI

NE
 O

F 
LO

T 
4,

 B
LO

CK
 4

5 
- E

AS
T 

R/
W

 L
IN

E

NORTH LINE BLOCK 45

NE CORNER LOT 1
BLOCK 46

NW CORNER LOT
4 BLOCK 45

SW CORNER, SE 1/4, SE 1/4, SEC 9-19-24
SE CORNER, SW 1/4, SE 1/4, SEC 9-19-24
NW CORNER, NE 1/4, NE 1/4, SEC 16-19-24
NE CORNER, NW 1/4, NE 1/4, SEC 16-19-24

N0
0°

54
'2

3"
E 

   
58

2.
28

'(M
)

N0
0°

26
'1

0"
E 

   
58

2.
55

'(D
)

N89°33'50"E
36'(D)

N0
0°

26
'1

0"
E 

   
39

6.
36

'(D
)

N89°03'40"W    433.64'(M)
N89°29'50"W    433.38'(D)

N0
0°

54
'2

3"
E 

   
34

2.
37

'(M
)

N0
0°

26
'5

6"
E 

  2
39

.9
1'

(D
) S89°33'50"E   36.00'(D)

N0
0°

26
'5

6"
E 

  3
42

.5
3'

(D
)

N0
0°

25
'2

6"
E 

  3
96

.1
6'

(D
)

S89°03'40"E    400.00'(M)

S89°30'00"E   400.00'(D)

S0
0°

26
'1

0"
W

   
62

9.
00

'(D
)

S89°33'50"W   436.00'(D)

NOT INCLUDED

LESS AND EXCEPT PORTIONS OF
ALT KEYS 1639808 & 3540468

NOT INCLUDED

NOT INCLUDED

NOT INCLUDED

NOT INCLUDED NOT INCLUDED

NOT INCLUDED NOT INCLUDED

POB
ALT KEY 1430411

POC
ALT KEY 1639808
ALT KEY 3540468
ALT KEY 3540476

POB
ALT KEY 3540476

POB
ALT KEY 1639808
ALT KEY 3540468

FND 4" ROUND
CM  TOP BROKEN

POB LESS AND EXCEPT
ALT KEY 1639808
ALT KEY 3540468

EAST   400'(D)
S89°43'16"E   400.00'(D)

NO
RT

H 
   

58
2.

55
'(D

)

EAST
36'(D)

NO
RT

H 
   

39
6.

36
'(D

)

EAST TO NE CORNER OF BLOCK (D)
S89°03'40"E   848.77(M)

SO
UT

H 
TO

 S
E 

CO
RN

ER
 O

F 
BL

OC
K 

(D
)

WEST TO POB (D)

466.70'(M)(D)

CENTERLINE OF URICK STREET

CENTERLINE OF URICK STREET

S0
0°

53
'1

4"
W

   
 9

99
.3

3'
(M

)

S89°03'40"E

S89°03'40"E
S89°03'40"E   977.19'(M)

SEC 9-19-24

SEC 16-19-24

EOP

EOP
EOP EOP

DIRT DRIVE

D
IR

T 
D

R
IV

E

N 726', W 1/2,
NE 1/4, NE 1/4

W 1/2, NE 1/4

EAST 756', N 1/4,
W 1/2, NE 1/4

4' WIRE FENCE
FENCE CORNER
11.4' S, 0.85' W

FENCE
CORNER
6.9' E

FENCE CORNER
0.8' S, 0.65' E

FENCE CORNER
0.5' S, 0.3' W

FENCE CORNER
0.2' N, 0.8' E

FENCE CORNER
0.4' S, 0.5' W

FENCE CORNER
0.65' S, 0.45' E

FENCE 0.4' N

FENCE 0.1' N

25.9' N
GATE

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

4' WIRE FENCE
4'

 W
IR

E
 F

E
N

C
E

GATE
17.1' S

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

FENCE CORNER
1.2' N, 1.2' W
FENCE CORNER
0.25' S, 2.7' W
FENCE CORNER
2.2' S, 3.7' W

4' WIRE
FENCE
0.5' S

4' WIRE FENCE

4' WIRE
FENCE
2.8' S

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

FENCE
CORNER
10.4' E

NOTE: INTERIOR FENCING
NOT LOCATED UNDER THE
SCOPE OF THIS SURVEY

NOTE: INTERIOR FENCING NOT
LOCATED UNDER THE SCOPE
OF THIS SURVEY

FENCE CORNER
3.5' S, 0.3' E

4' WIRE FENCE

FENCE 3.7' S

FENCE CORNER
1.5' S, 1.2' W

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

S89°19'17"E    657.37'(M)

374.89'(M)

(P
LA

N
 O

F 
FR

U
IT

LA
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
B

 3
, P

G
 8

)

(N
O

 S
TR

E
E

T 
N

A
M

E
 G

IV
E

N
 P

E
R

 P
LA

N
O

F 
FR

U
IT

LA
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
B

 3
, P

G
 8

)

(NO NAME OR STREET WIDTH GIVEN PER
PLAN OF FRUITLAND PARK - PB 3, PG 8)

S89°19'17"E
25.00'(M)

33
0.

07
'(C

)

8" WOOD
POST

ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"

DIRT DRIVE CONTINUES SOUTH
OF GATE (NOT LOCATED)

50' (BY PLAT)

"W
OODED"

"W
OODED"

S89°19'17"E    2629.48'(M)

FND 6"X6"
CM  NO ID
CCR# 091157

SEC 9-19-24

SEC 16-19-24

SEC 10-19-24

SEC 15-19-24

DRAFT COPY 7/21/2021

CHECKED BY:

FLD. BOOK:

DATE

DRAWN BY:

ACAD FILE

REVISIONS DATE

CLIENT

JOB NO.

COUNTY, FLORIDA.

902 North Sinclair Avenue

Licensed Business Number: 8348

Fax: 352.343.8495
Office: 352.343.8481

Tavares, Florida 32778

R

LAKE
Chuck Cavaretta, Park Square Homes

211003.0000/AVO 044688.001

SECTIONS 9 & 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST

JTM

9-19-24/II

XXXX

SMB

21103 Park Sq Homes Bndy

AutoCAD SHX Text
URICK STREET - 50' PUBLIC R/W (PAVED)(PAVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRROR LAKE VILLAGE PB 66, PGS 92-96

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN OF FRUITLAND PARK PB 3, PG 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN OF FRUITLAND PARK PB 3, PG 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN OF FRUITLAND PARK PB 3, PG 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDER STREET - 60' PUBLIC R/W (UNIMPROVED)(UNIMPROVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE AVENUE - 50' PUBLIC R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PAVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
URICK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF    

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE KEYS 1289866, 1289874, 1289904,

AutoCAD SHX Text
1430411, 1639808, 1699959, 1772435, 3540468,

AutoCAD SHX Text
3691334 AND 3900702, FRUITLAND PARK, FL



CCR #91157
CCR #58891

S89°19'17"E    687.37'(M)

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1289866
ORB 2463, PG 50

VACANT

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 3900702

ORB 704, PGS 554-557

S89°19'17"E    657.37'(M)
S89°19'17"E    1314.74'(M)

FND 4" ROUND
CM  TOP BROKEN FND 4"X4" CM

(PRM PCP 3715)

FND 4" ROUND
CM  (LB 707)

FND 4" ROUND
CM  NO ID
0.95' S

30.00'(M)

30'30'

25
'

25
'

FND 1/2" IRC
(LB 707)

FND 4" IP FILLED WITH
CONCRETE  NO ID
0.42' S, 0.18' W

160.67'(M)496.70'(M)
884.85'(M)

S89°19'17"E  399.89'(M)

KENNETH W PECK, TRUSTEE
ALT KEY 1289891
ORB 1315, PG 549

MARTHA J BASS
ALT KEY 3353463
ORB 3061, PG 365

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 3540468

ORB 5598, PG 2322

VACANT

SET 5/8" IRC
(LB 8348)FND 4"X4" CM  NO ID

NORTH 1/4 CORNER SEC 16-19-24
SOUTH 1/4 CORNER SEC 9-19-24
CCR# 058891

NORTH LINE NE 1/4 SEC 16-19-24

FND 6"X6"
CM  NO ID
CCR# 091157

SEC 9-19-24

SEC 16-19-24

SEC 10-19-24

SEC 15-19-24

W
ES

T 
R/

W
 L

IN
E 

OF
 O

LI
VE

 A
VE

NU
E

SW CORNER
BLOCK 46 (D)

SW CORNER
LOT 4 BLOCK 46

S89°46'00"E   400'(D)

SOUTH LINE
BLOCK 46

SOUTH LINE SE 1/4 SEC 9-19-24

SOUTH LINE
BLOCK 45SE CORNER LOT 1

BLOCK 46 SW CORNER LOT
4 BLOCK 45

SW CORNER, SE 1/4, SE 1/4, SEC 9-19-24
SE CORNER, SW 1/4, SE 1/4, SEC 9-19-24
NW CORNER, NE 1/4, NE 1/4, SEC 16-19-24
NE CORNER, NW 1/4, NE 1/4, SEC 16-19-24

N0
0°

54
'2

3"
E 

   
34

2.
37

'(M
)

N0
0°

26
'5

6"
E 

  3
42

.5
3'

(D
)

FND 4" ROUND
CM  TOP
BROKEN

EAST   400'(D)
S89°43'16"E   400.00'(D)

WEST TO POB (D)

S0
0°

53
'1

4"
W

   
 9

99
.3

3'
(M

)

FENCE 0.1' N

25.9' N
GATE

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

FENCE CORNER
1.2' N, 1.2' W
FENCE CORNER
0.25' S, 2.7' W
FENCE CORNER
2.2' S, 3.7' W

4' WIRE
FENCE
0.5' S

4' WIRE FENCE

4' WIRE
FENCE
2.8' S

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

NOTE: INTERIOR FENCING NOT
LOCATED UNDER THE SCOPE
OF THIS SURVEY

FENCE CORNER
3.5' S, 0.3' E

4' WIRE FENCE

FENCE 3.7' S

FENCE CORNER
1.5' S, 1.2' W

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

S89°19'17"E    657.37'(M)

374.89'(M)

BERYL N STOKES SR, TRUSTEE
ALT KEY 1520690
ORB 985, PG 1834

PAUL M BUCHANAN ET AL
ALT KEY 2777362
ORB 3219, PG 609

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1430411
ORB 737, PG 1771

VACANT

S89°13'27"E    756.00'(M)
N

0
0

°5
8

'0
9

"E
3

3
0

.5
8

'(M
)

MATCH LINE        SEE SHEET 3
CHURCH OF GOD FRUITLAND PARK

ALT KEY 1740592
ORB 1240, PG 893

NOT INCLUDED

MATCH LINE        SEE SHEET 3

MATCH LINE        SEE SHEET 5MATCH LINE        SEE SHEET 5

NOT INCLUDEDNOT INCLUDED

AMERICAN TOWER MANAGEMENT INC
ALT KEY 1288827

ORB 1834, PG 2422

W 1/2, NE 1/4

N 726', W 1/2,
NE 1/4, NE 1/4

NOT INCLUDED

NOT INCLUDED

OLIVE STREET WILDER STREET

NOT INCLUDED

ERIC R JAGGERS
ALT KEY 3830140

ORB 4036, PG 2152

S89°15'46"E    534.61'(M)

NOT INCLUDED

ALLEGRA L & RAYMOND WHEELER
ALT KEY 1289793

ORB 4749, PG 2308

NOT INCLUDED

ALLEGRA L & RAYMOND WHEELER
ALT KEY 1289793

ORB 4749, PG 2308

NOT INCLUDED

NOT INCLUDED

MATTHEW D STRICKLAND
ALT KEY 3807385

ORB 5645, PG 1681

SURVEY BASELINE S-468 (C.R. 468)
PER RIGHT OF WAY MAP

33'

33'

33'
33'

N
0

0
°5

1
'0

9
"E

  
  
9

9
2

.8
1

'(M
)

N89°15'46"W
34.99'(C) TO WEST LINE
OF NE 1/4, NW 1/4

S89°19'17"E
25.00'(M)

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1289874

ORB 4999, PG 1968

E 756', N 1/4, NE 1/4, NW 1/4

S89°15'46"E    756.01'(C)

S0
0°

58
'0

9"
W

   
 1

32
0.

28
'(M

)

756.00'(C)(D)

NORTH LINE OF NE 1/4, NW 1/4
NW CORNER OF
NE 1/4, NW 1/4

33.00' TO SURVEY BASELINE S-468
(C.R. 468) PER RIGHT OF WAY MAP

S89°13'27"E    1326.04'(C) TO NW CORNER OF NE 1/4, NW 1/4
S89°13'27"E    1323.61'(C)(SRD) TO SURVEY BASELINE

S89°13'27"E    570.04'(C)

2.43'(C)

SW CORNER OF
NE 1/4, NW 1/4

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 3691334

ORB 4999, PG 1998

S 3/4, NE 1/4, NW 1/4
LESS S 50' AND ROAD R/W

NORTH LINE OF S 3/4, NE 1/4, NW 1/4

SOUTH LINE OF N 1/4, NE 1/4, NW 1/4

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
OF

 N
E 

1/
4,

 N
W

 1
/4

SOUTH LINE OF NE 1/4, NW 1/4

SE CORNER OF
NE 1/4, NW 1/4

SEC 16-19-24

SEC 9-19-24

NOT INCLUDED

468 LLC
ALT KEY 1289785

ORB 2835, PG 2409

NOT INCLUDED

BARBARA ANN WEBER TRUST
ALT KEY 1289939

ORB 2044, PG 1051

33
0.

07
'(C

)
94

0.
21

'(C
)

50
.0

0'
(M

)

FOUND 5/8"
IRC  (LB 5404)
FENCE CORNER
4.45' S, 2.3' E

FENCE 0.4' N

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

SET 5/8" IRC
(LB 8348)

FOUND 5/8" IRC
(LB 5404)
0.54' S, 0.19' W

FENCE CORNER
1.9' S, 0.5' E

W
ES

T 
R/

W
 L

IN
E 

C.
R.

 4
68

SET 5/8" IRC
(LB 8348)
FOUND 4" ROUND
CM TOP BROKEN
0.97' S, 0.33' W

FENCE CORNER
0.3' S, 4.6' E

GATE4' WIRE FENCESFENCE CORNER
2.1' S, 4.9' E

G
A

TE
4.

5'
 E

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1289904
ORB 5036, PG 393

S 50', S 3/4, NE 1/4, NW 1/4
LESS ROAD R/W

50'(D) 50'(D)

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

4' WIRE FENCE

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

SET 5/8" IRC
(LB 8348)
FENCE CORNER
0.2' N, 4.4' E

N89°22'43"W    1288.61'(F)

N89°22'43"W   35.71'(C)
TO SW CORNER
OF NE 1/4, NW 1/4
33.00' TO SURVEY BASELINE S-468
(C.R. 468) PER RIGHT OF WAY MAP

S89°22'43"E   30.29'(C)
TO SW CORNER
OF NE 1/4, NW 1/4

40'(P)

4' WIRE FENCE

SET 5/8" IRC
(LB 8348)

FENCE CORNER
2.4' N, 2.4' W

FOUND 1/2"  IR  NO ID
1.38' N, 0.48' W

FOUND 1/2"  IR
(LB 707)
1.12' N, 0.13' E

NORTH LINE, N 1/2,
SE 1/4, NW 1/4 (P)

EAST LINE, N 1/2,
SE 1/4, NW 1/4 (P)

NE CORNER, SE 1/4,
NW 1/4 (P)

FOUND 1/2"  IRC
(LB 7064)

94
2.

81
'(C

)

50
.0

0'
(C

)

NO
RT

H-
SO

UT
H 

M
ID

-S
EC

TI
ON

 L
IN

E 
- W

ES
T 

LI
NE

 O
F 

W
 1

/2
, N

E 
1/

4

GUARDRAIL ON
ASPHALT STRIP

E
O

P
E

O
P

E
O

P
E

O
P

CONCRETE
FLUME

CONCRETE
FLUME

CONCRETE
FLUME

W
ES

T 
LI

NE
 O

F 
NE

 1
/4

, N
W

 1
/4

N0
0°

53
'3

8"
E 

   
13

23
.8

4'
(C

)

EA
ST

 R
/W

 L
IN

E 
C.

R.
 4

68

EAST R/W LINE (P)

N89°59'28"E     1281.11'(P)

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1699959

ORB 704, PGS 554-557

VACANT

N 1/2, SE 1/4, NE 1/4

FOUND 5/8"  IRC
(LB 4709)
0.31' N, 0.21' W

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
OF

 W
 1

/2
, N

E 
1/

4

N89°25'38"W    1315.56'(M)

N0
0°

56
'0

3"
E 

   
13

17
.8

4'
(M

) NOT INCLUDED

S
0

0
°5

5
'0

0
"W

  
  
1

3
1

6
.6

2
'(M

)

72
6.

01
(C

)

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
OF

 W
 1

/2
, N

E 
1/

4,
 N

E 
1/

4

SOUTH LINE OF N 726', W 1/2, NE 1/4, NE 1/4

72
6.

01
(C

)

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
NE

 1
/4

 S
EC

 1
6-

19
-2

4

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1772435
ORB 701, PG 775

VACANT

N 594', W 1/2,
NE 1/4, NE 1/4

W
ES

T 
LI

NE
 O

F 
W

 1
/2

, N
E 

1/
4,

 N
E 

1/
4

S89°19'17"E    657.59'(C)

NORTH LINE OF S 594', W 1/2, NE 1/4, NE 1/4

726'(C)(D)

S89°25'38"E    657.60'(C)

594'(C)(D)

2.18'± OVERLAP
BY DESCRIPTION

3.39'± OVERLAP
BY DESCRIPTION

59
4.

01
(C

)
W

ES
T 

LI
NE

 O
F 

W
 1

/2
, N

E 
1/

4,
 N

E 
1/

4

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
OF

 W
 1

/2
, N

E 
1/

4,
 N

E 
1/

4
59

4.
01

(C
)

S89°25'38"E    657.78'(M)N89°25'38"W    657.78'(M)

SOUTH LINE OF W 1/2, NE 1/4, NE 1/4

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

4' WIRE FENCES

SET 5/8" IRC
(LB 8348)
FENCE CORNER
8.1' S, 2.7' W

FOUND 5/8"  IRC
(LB 4709)
0.38' N, 0.44' W

S
00

°5
3'

57
"W

   
 1

31
5.

41
'(M

)

FENCE
8.25' S,

END OF
FENCE 2.1' S

END OF
FENCE 1.55' S

FENCE
7.8' S,

CITY OF LEESBURG
ALT KEY 3412508
ORB 1195, PG 573

NOT INCLUDED

SOUTH LINE OF E 1/2, NE 1/4, NE 1/4
50' 50'

HEBERT REAL ESTATE INC
ALT KEY 3826564
ORB 3107, PG 79

NOT INCLUDED

SEC 15-19-24

W
ES

T 
LI

NE
 N

W
 1

/4
 S

EC
 1

5-
19

-2
4

TH
O

M
A

S
 A

V
E

N
U

E

66'

100'
100' WIDE R/W PER ORB 1278,

PG 2222 AND ORB 1278, PG 2226
(NOT IMPROVED)

LAKE COUNTY BCC
ALT KEY 3815512

ORB 2244, PG 1928

NOT INCLUDED

SET 5/8" IRC
(LB 8348)
FENCE CORNER
7.3' S, 6.8' W

FOUND 4"X4"
CM  NO ID
0.36' N, 0.66' W

FENCE CORNER
69.2' S, 0.5' E

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E 5'
 C

LF

NW CORNER OF N 1/2,
SE 1/4, NE 1/4 NE CORNER OF N 1/2,

SE 1/4, NE 1/4

NOTE: INTERIOR FENCING NOT
LOCATED UNDER THE SCOPE
OF THIS SURVEY

NOTE: INTERIOR FENCING NOT
LOCATED UNDER THE SCOPE
OF THIS SURVEY

NOTE: INTERIOR FENCING NOT
LOCATED UNDER THE SCOPE
OF THIS SURVEY

NORTH LINE OF N 1/2, SE 1/4, NE 1/4

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 3900702

ORB 704, PGS 554-557

W 1/2, NE 1/4

SEE DETAIL
ABOVE FOR
DIMENSIONS

W
ES

T 
LI

NE
 O

F 
N 

1/
2,

 S
E 

1/
4,

 N
E 

1/
4

HEBERT REAL ESTATE INC
ALT KEY 3826564
ORB 3107, PG 79

CITY OF LEESBURG
ALT KEY 3412508
ORB 1195, PG 573

50' 50'

EA
ST

 R
/W

 L
IN

E 
C.

R.
 4

68

S
0

0
°5

3
'5

7
"W

  
  
6

5
7

.7
0

'(M
)

S0
0°

56
'0

3"
W

   
 6

58
.9

2'
(M

)

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
OF

 W
 1

/2
, N

E 
1/

4

FND 4"X4" CM
(RLS 2510)
0.21' W

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
OF

 N
 1

/2
, S

E 
1/

4,
 N

E 
1/

4

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E
4'

 W
IR

E
 F

E
N

C
E

FC
0.6' E

2.1'X2.4'
CONCRETE
SLAB

5.3'X6.7'
CONCRETE SLAB
W/TRANSFORMER

ELECTRIC
PANEL

5"

ZONE "X"ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"

ZONE "X" ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"

60' (BY PLAT)

S89°19'17"E    2629.48'(M)

(S
EE

 R
EF

ER
EN

CE
 B

EL
OW

)

"W
OODED"

* *

NORTH LINE   NE 1/4 SEC 16-19-24

SOUTH LINE SE 1/4 SEC 9-19-24

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
W

 1
/2

, N
E 

1/
4 

SE
C 

16
-1

9-
24

POLE BARN
W/WELL

6"

71.4'

69.4'68.9'

CONCRETE
BLOCK WALL

36.4'

19
.6

'

19
.6

'

36.4'
CONCRETE

CONCRETE
BLOCK WALL

30'

SE CORNER LOT 1
BLOCK 46

6" WELL

NOTE:
COUNTY ROAD 468 (S-468) SURVEY BASELINE AND RIGHT OF WAY INFORMATION
WERE OBTAINED FROM STATE OF FLORIDA STATE ROAD DEPARTMENT RIGHT OF
WAY MAP OF S-468, SECTION 11650-2150, SHEET 3, DATED 8-25-58.
MAP BOOK 6, PAGE 150, PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

DETAIL SCALE:
1" = 40'

DRAFT COPY 7/21/2021

CHECKED BY:

FLD. BOOK:

DATE

DRAWN BY:

ACAD FILE

REVISIONS DATE

CLIENT

JOB NO.

COUNTY, FLORIDA.

902 North Sinclair Avenue

Licensed Business Number: 8348

Fax: 352.343.8495
Office: 352.343.8481

Tavares, Florida 32778

R

LAKE
Chuck Cavaretta, Park Square Homes

211003.0000/AVO 044688.001

SECTIONS 9 & 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST

JTM

9-19-24/II

XXXX

SMB

21103 Park Sq Homes Bndy

*

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDER STREET - 60' PUBLIC R/W (UNIMPROVED)(UNIMPROVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.R. 468 - PUBLIC ROW / WIDTH VARIES (PAVED)(PAVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT "C" CENTURY ESTATES PB 29, PG 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MONTCLAIR ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.R. 468 - PUBLIC ROW / WIDTH VARIES (PAVED)(PAVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF    

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE KEYS 1289866, 1289874, 1289904,

AutoCAD SHX Text
1430411, 1639808, 1699959, 1772435, 3540468,

AutoCAD SHX Text
3691334 AND 3900702, FRUITLAND PARK, FL



CENTURY ESTATES PB 29 PG 9SELMA HOMESITES PB 12 PG 66

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1699959

ORB 704, PGS 554-557

VACANT

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 3900702

ORB 704, PGS 554-557

33'
33'

SW CORNER OF
NE 1/4, NW 1/4

SOUTH LINE OF NE 1/4, NW 1/4

SE CORNER OF
NE 1/4, NW 1/4

50
.0

0'
(M

)

W
ES

T 
R/

W
 L

IN
E 

C.
R.

 4
68

50'(D) 50'(D)

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

4' WIRE FENCE

SET 5/8" IRC
(LB 8348)
FENCE CORNER
0.2' N, 4.4' E

N89°22'43"W    1288.61'(F)

N89°22'43"W   35.71'(C)
TO SW CORNER
OF NE 1/4, NW 1/4
33.00' TO SURVEY BASELINE S-468
(C.R. 468) PER RIGHT OF WAY MAP

S89°22'43"E   30.29'(C)
TO SW CORNER
OF NE 1/4, NW 1/4

40'(P)

4' WIRE FENCE

SET 5/8" IRC
(LB 8348)

FENCE CORNER
2.4' N, 2.4' W

FOUND 1/2"  IR  NO ID
1.38' N, 0.48' W

FOUND 1/2"  IR
(LB 707)
1.12' N, 0.13' E

NORTH LINE, N 1/2,
SE 1/4, NW 1/4 (P)

EAST LINE, N 1/2,
SE 1/4, NW 1/4 (P)

NE CORNER, SE 1/4,
NW 1/4 (P)

FOUND 1/2"  IRC
(LB 7064)

50
.0

0'
(C

)

NO
RT

H-
SO

UT
H 

M
ID

-S
EC

TI
ON

 L
IN

E 
- W

ES
T 

LI
NE

 O
F 

W
 1

/2
, N

E 
1/

4

E
O

P
E

O
P

CONCRETE
FLUME

EA
ST

 R
/W

 L
IN

E 
C.

R.
 4

68

EAST R/W LINE (P)

N89°59'28"E     1281.11'(P)

FOUND 5/8"  IRC
(LB 4709)
0.31' N, 0.21' W

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
OF

 W
 1

/2
, N

E 
1/

4

N89°25'38"W    1315.56'(M)

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
NE

 1
/4

 S
EC

 1
6-

19
-2

4

594'(C)(D)

59
4.

01
(C

)
W

ES
T 

LI
NE

 O
F 

W
 1

/2
, N

E 
1/

4,
 N

E 
1/

4

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
OF

 W
 1

/2
, N

E 
1/

4,
 N

E 
1/

4
59

4.
01

(C
)

S89°25'38"E    657.78'(M)N89°25'38"W    657.78'(M)

SOUTH LINE OF W 1/2, NE 1/4, NE 1/4

4' WIRE FENCES

SET 5/8" IRC
(LB 8348)
FENCE CORNER
8.1' S, 2.7' W

FOUND 5/8"  IRC
(LB 4709)
0.38' N, 0.44' W

FENCE
8.25' S,

END OF
FENCE 2.1' S

END OF
FENCE 1.55' S

FENCE
7.8' S,

SOUTH LINE OF E 1/2, NE 1/4, NE 1/4

W
ES

T 
LI

NE
 N

W
 1

/4
 S

EC
 1

5-
19

-2
4

100'
100' WIDE R/W PER ORB 1278,

PG 2222 AND ORB 1278, PG 2226
(NOT IMPROVED)

SET 5/8" IRC
(LB 8348)
FENCE CORNER
7.3' S, 6.8' W

FOUND 4"X4"
CM  NO ID
0.36' N, 0.66' W

FENCE CORNER
69.2' S, 0.5' E

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E 5'
 C

LF

NW CORNER OF N 1/2,
SE 1/4, NE 1/4 NE CORNER OF N 1/2,

SE 1/4, NE 1/4NOTE: INTERIOR FENCING NOT
LOCATED UNDER THE SCOPE
OF THIS SURVEY

NORTH LINE OF N 1/2, SE 1/4, NE 1/4

LAKE COUNTY BCC
ALT KEY 3815512

ORB 2244, PG 1928

NOT INCLUDED

MATCH LINE                   SEE SHEET 5

W
ES

T 
LI

NE
 O

F 
N 

1/
2,

 S
E 

1/
4,

 N
E 

1/
4

TH
O

M
A

S
 A

V
E

N
U

E

60'

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1289904
ORB 5036, PG 393

S 50', S 3/4, NE 1/4, NW 1/4
LESS ROAD R/W

W 1/2, NE 1/4

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1772435
ORB 701, PG 775

VACANT

HEBERT REAL ESTATE INC
ALT KEY 3826564
ORB 3107, PG 79

NOT INCLUDED

CITY OF LEESBURG
ALT KEY 3412508
ORB 1195, PG 573

NOT INCLUDED

50' 50'

EAST R/W LINE (P)

NO
RT

H-
SO

UT
H 

M
ID

-S
EC

TI
ON

 L
IN

E 
- W

ES
T 

LI
NE

 O
F 

W
 1

/2
, N

E 
1/

4

N    
  O

    
  T

    
    

    
  I 

    
 N

    
  C

    
  L

    
  U

    
  D

    
  E

    
  D

CENTENNIAL BOULEVARD

NORTH AVENUE

SOUTH AVENUE

N89°27'21"W    1323.46'(C)
1323.41'(P)

N89°32'00"W    1322.61'(C)
1322.45'(P)

SW CORNER OF
SE 1/4, NW 1/4

N89°32'00"W   36.66'(C)
TO SW CORNER
OF SE 1/4, NW 1/4
33.00' TO SURVEY BASELINE S-468
(C.R. 468) PER RIGHT OF WAY MAP

EAST R/W LINE
PER R/W MAP

40'(P)

33'(R/W MAP)

33'(R/W MAP)

SURVEY BASELINE S-468 (C.R. 468)
PER RIGHT OF WAY MAP

W
ES

T 
R/

W
 L

IN
E 

C.
R.

 4
68

W
ES

T 
LI

NE
 O

F 
NE

 1
/4

, N
W

 1
/4

EA
ST

 R
/W

 L
IN

E 
C.

R.
 4

68
EA

ST
 R

/W
 L

IN
E 

C.
R.

 4
68

FOUND 4"X4" CM
(R/W MARKER)

N89°32'00"W    1285.94'(M)

N89°32'00"W    1289.61'(C)

S89°34'05"W    1289.61'(P)

FOUND 4"X4" CM
TOP BROKEN

FENCE
8.4' W

N89°32'00"W    1316.38'(M)

S
0

0
°5

6
'0

3
"W

  
  
6

5
8

.9
2

'(M
)

N89°28'49"W    1315.97'(M)

N89°32'00"W    1316.38'(M)

S0
0°

53
'5

7"
W

   
 6

57
.7

0'
(M

)
S

0
0

°5
3

'5
7

"W
  
  
6

5
7

.7
0

'(M
)

SE CORNER OF N 1/2,
SE 1/4, NE 1/4

N 1/2, SE 1/2, NE 1/4

SW CORNER OF N 1/2,
SE 1/4, NE 1/4

SE CORNER OF
W 1/2, NE 1/4

SW CORNER OF
W 1/2, NE 1/4

N
0

0
°5

8
'0

9
"E

  
  
1

3
2

0
.2

8
'(M

)

S0
0°

56
'0

3"
W

   
 6

58
.9

2'
(M

)

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
OF

 W
 1

/2
, N

E 
1/

4

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 3900702

ORB 704, PGS 554-557

W 1/2, NE 1/4

FND 4"X4"
CM  NO ID
0.51' W

FND 1/2" IRC
(LB 6393)
1.0' E

FND 5/8" IRC
(PSM 3715)
0.56' W

FND 4"X4"
CM  NO ID
0.44' W

FND 4"X4"
CM  NO ID
0.54' W

FND 4"X4"
CM  NO ID
0.55' W

FND 1/2" IRC
(LS 2510)
0.56' W

FND 1/2" IRC
(LS 2510)
0.58' W

FND 4"X4" CM
(RLS 2510)
0.21' W

FOUND 4"X4"
CM  (RLS 1740)

FENCE
1.5' W

FENCE CORNER
11.0' N, 3.75' W

SET 5/8" IRC
(LB 8348)

FENCE CORNER
8.5' N, 1.2' W

FOUND 1/2"
IR  NO ID
0.40' W

FENCE CORNER
5.5' N, 9.3' W

SET 5/8" IRC
(LB 8348)
FOUND 4"X4"
CM  NO ID
0.48' N, 0.36' W

FENCE CORNER
4.8' N, 0.6' E

SEC 16-19-24

END OF FENCE
12.4' N, 2.6' E

SOUTH LINE OF W 1/2, NE 1/4
SOUTH LINE OF SE 1/4, NE 1/4

SOUTH LINE OF N 1/2, SE 1/4, NE 1/4

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
OF

 N
 1

/2
, S

E 
1/

4,
 N

E 
1/

4

LEESBURG LANDING COMMUNITY LLC
ALT KEY 2615648

ORB 3829, PG 2230

NOT INCLUDED

LEESBURG FRUIT COMPANY INC
ALT KEY 1772443

ORB 704, PGS 554-557

NOT INCLUDED

JOANNE A NAVE
ALT KEY 1086833

ORB 4708, PG 1107

NOT INCLUDED

LEESBURG LANDING II COMMUNITY LLC
ALT KEY 1289858
ORB 5110, PG 968

NOT INCLUDED

CENTER OF
SEC 16-18-24

DR MARTIN LUTHER
KING JR BOULEVARD

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

5'
 C

LF

4' WIRE FENCE
4' WIRE FENCE

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E
4'

 W
IR

E
 F

E
N

C
E

6'
 C

LF

5'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E
E

LE
C

TR
IC

FND 4"X4" CM
BROKEN  NO ID
E 1/4 CORNER
CCR# 091164

SW CORNER,
NE 1/4

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
OF

 S
  1

/2
, S

E 
1/

4,
 N

E 
1/

4

SE 1/4 SEC 16-19-24SW 1/4        SEC 16-19-24

EAST-WEST MID-SECTION LINE
EAST-WEST MID-SECTION LINE

FC
0.6' W

FENCE
1.9' E

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

FENCE
1.4' E

6'
 C

LF

FC
0.5' W

FC
0.6' W

FENCE
1.4' E

FENCE
1.3' E

FENCE
1.1' E

4'
 C

LF
FC
0.8' W

FC
0.7' W

4'
 W

F

FC
1.0' W

FC
1.1' W

FENCE
0.7' E

ELECTRIC FENCE
CORNER  2.1' E

NOTE: INTERIOR FENCING NOT
LOCATED UNDER THE SCOPE
OF THIS SURVEY

5'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E
E

LE
C

TR
IC

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

FC
0.6' E

APPROXIMATE EDGE
OF WATER 03/04/2021

APPROXIMATE EDGE
OF WATER 03/04/2021

APPROXIMATE EDGE OF
WATER 03/04/2021

MANMADE RETENTION
POND ON LINER

ELECTRIC BOXES (3)
10'± WEST

POND POND

5.6'X11'
CONCRETE
SLAB

2.1'X2.4'
CONCRETE
SLAB

5.3'X6.7'
CONCRETE SLAB
W/TRANSFORMER

10'X12'
SHED
1.5' W

24" BLADDER
TANK

5"

ELECTRIC
PANELS

ELECTRIC
PANEL

5"

EDGE OF RUBBER LINER

ED
GE

 O
F 

RU
BB

ER
 L

IN
ER

EDGE OF RUBBER LINER

ED
GE

 O
F 

RU
BB

ER
 L

IN
ER

EDGE OF RUBBER LINER

EDGE OF RUBBER LINER

82'±311'±521'±388'±
14'±

FIRM ZONE LINE AS
SCALED FROM FEMA
MAP SEE NOTE #10

ZONE "X"

ZONE "A"

ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"

CORNER
26'± W

ZONE "X"

ZONE "A"

ZONE "A"

(S
EE

 R
EF

ER
EN

CE
 A

BO
VE

)

"W
OODED"

SEC 15-19-24

W 1/4 CORNER
CCR# 05893

N89°32'00"W    1322.61'(C)

NOTE:
COUNTY ROAD 468 (S-468) SURVEY BASELINE AND RIGHT OF WAY INFORMATION
WERE OBTAINED FROM STATE OF FLORIDA STATE ROAD DEPARTMENT RIGHT OF
WAY MAP OF S-468, SECTION 11650-2150, SHEET 3, DATED 8-25-58.
MAP BOOK 6, PAGE 150, PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

DRAFT COPY 7/21/2021

CHECKED BY:

FLD. BOOK:

DATE

DRAWN BY:

ACAD FILE

REVISIONS DATE

CLIENT

JOB NO.

COUNTY, FLORIDA.

902 North Sinclair Avenue

Licensed Business Number: 8348

Fax: 352.343.8495
Office: 352.343.8481

Tavares, Florida 32778

R

LAKE
Chuck Cavaretta, Park Square Homes

211003.0000

SECTIONS 9 & 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST

JTM

9-19-24/II

XXXX

SMB

21103 Park Sq Homes Bndy

*

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.R. 468 - PUBLIC ROW / WIDTH VARIES (PAVED)(PAVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.R. 468 - PUBLIC ROW / WIDTH VARIES (PAVED)(PAVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MONTCLAIR ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTURY ESTATES PB 29, PG 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELMA HOMESITES PB 12, PG 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELMA HOMESITES PARTIAL REPLAT PB 41, PG 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF    

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE KEYS 1289866, 1289874, 1289904,

AutoCAD SHX Text
1430411, 1639808, 1699959, 1772435, 3540468,

AutoCAD SHX Text
3691334 AND 3900702, FRUITLAND PARK, FL



6

148

156

155

154

158

159

160

161

162

163

152150149146 147 151145

7266 7565 7364 8263 8071 7969 78776862

30

128

61

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 3631 32 33 34 35 3937 38 40

435159 445260 4553 4654 4755 4856 414957 425058

20

16 8

107

99

91

83

106

98

90

105

97

89

112
104

96

88

111

103

95

87

110

102

94

86

109

101

93

85

108

100

92

84

18

138

131

137

130129

143

136

144 142

135

141

134

140

133

139

132

120116

121122

119

123

118117

124125

114

126

115

127

113

15 714 6

5

13

4

12

3

19 11

2

10

1

17 9

157

153

67 70 74 76 81

25' LANDSCAPED BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPED BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPED BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPED BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPED BUFFER

25' UPLAND BUFFER 25' UPLAND BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPED BUFFER

5' TRAIL (PERVIOUS)

5' TRAIL (PERVIOUS)

5' TRAIL (PERVIOUS)

28' LANDSCAPED BUFFER

5' TRAIL (PERVIOUS)

30' LANDSCAPED BUFFER

5' TRAIL (PERVIOUS)

25' LANDSCAPED
BUFFER

5' TRAIL (PERVIOUS)

5' TRAIL (PERVIOUS)

5' TRAIL (PERVIOUS)

25' LANDSCAPED BUFFER

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

FUTURE
DEVELOPMENT
INSTITUTIONAL

FUTURE
DEVELOPMENT
COMMERCIAL

FUTURE
DEVELOPMENT
COMMERCIAL

FUTURE
DEVELOPMENT
OPEN SPACE /

DRY RETENTION

TRACT G
ACTIVE RECREATION

PARK

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT
OPEN SPACE / DRY RETENTION

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT
PASSIVE PARK / OPEN SPACE

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT
OPEN SPACE / DRY RETENTION

TRACT F
OPEN SPACE / DRY RETENTION

EXISTING WETLANDS / PONDS

FEMA 100-YEAR
FLOOD LINE

DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING BLVD

C
R

 4
68

URICK STREET

O
LI

V
E

 A
V

E
N

U
E

MIRROR LAKE VILLAGE SUBDIVISION

ZONING: LEESBURG R-3

TH
O

M
A

S
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IL

D
E

R
S

TR
E

E
T

CONNECTION TO URICK STREET

FUTURE CONNECTION TO CR 468

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: R-3
FLU: MFHD

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: R-3
FLU: MFHD

LAKE COUNTY
UNINCORPORATE

ZONING: PFD
FLU: INST

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: PFD

FLU: INST

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: R-1
FLU: SFLD

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: RP

FLU:

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: PUD

FLU:MFHD
LEESBURG

ZONING: C-3
FLU: GC

LAKE COUNTY
UNINCORPORATE

ZONING: A
FLU: URBAN HIGH

LEESBURG
ZONING: M-1

FLU: IND

LEESBURG
ZONING: R-3
FLU: R-MD

LEESBURG
ZONING: PUD

FLU:

LAKE COUNTY
UNINCORPORATE

ZONING: RP
FLU: URBAN HIGH

LAKE COUNTY
UNINCORPORATE

ZONING: A
FLU: URBAN MEDIUM

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: R-3A

FLU: MFHD

LAKE COUNTY
UNINCORPORATE

ZONING: RP
FLU: URBAN MEDIUM

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: R-1
FLU: SFLD FRUITLAND PARK

ZONING: PUD
FLU: SFLD

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: PUD

FLU: SFMD

LAKE COUNTY
UNINCORPORATE

ZONING: RP
FLU: URBAN MEDIUM

CONNECTION THOMAS AVENUE

TRACT B
OPEN SPACE / DRY RETENTION

TRACT F
OPEN SPACE /

DRY RETENTION

CENTENNIAL BLVD

NORTH AVE

SOUTH AVE

TRACT E
LIFT STATION

TRACT A
OPEN SPACE

TRACT D
OPEN SPACE

TRACT H
OPEN SPACE /

DRY RETENTION

TRACT C
OPEN SPACE

PROPERTY/ PROJECT
BOUNDARY (TYP.)

TRACT I
OPEN SPACE

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
Registered Eng 54813

P
A

R
K

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
R

U
IT

LA
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 1

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

8/27/2021

CBS

TGK/NTD

MAC

045117.001

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\C

-0
01

 M
A

S
TE

R
 P

LA
N

.d
w

g
S

m
ith

, C
od

y
7:

19
:4

9 
A

M
8/

27
/2

02
1

SCALE IN FEET

Scale: 1"=   
0

200'
200' 200' 400'

S
TR

E
E

T
LC

R.

25.0'

TY
P

.

REAR LOT LINE

LOT

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

LOT

BUILDING SETBACK

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

SIDE LOT LINE

LC STREET

25
' RIGHT-OF-WAY

SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED TYPICAL LOT DETAIL

BUILDING SETBACK

BUILDING SETBACK

CORNER

BUILDING SETBACK

NOT TO SCALE

**

*

*

**

*

*

TRACT DATA

TRACT DESCRIPTION AREA OWNED/
MAINTAINED

A OPEN SPACE 0.80 AC  H.O.A.

B OPEN SPACE/DRY RETENTION 1.59 AC H.O.A.

C OPEN SPACE 0.08 AC H.O.A.

D OPEN SPACE 1.65 AC H.O.A.

E LIFT STATION 0.09 AC CITY OF
FRUITLAND PARK

F OPEN SPACE / DRY RETENTION 12.57 AC H.O.A.

G ACTIVE PARK 4.95 AC H.O.A.

H OPEN SPACE / DRY RETENTION 2.85 AC H.O.A.

I OPEN SPACE 7.24 AC DEVELOPER

NOTES:

1. ALL AREAS NOT OTHERWISE DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC OR THE CITY SHALL BE
NOTED PRIVATE AND THE HOA / DEVELOPER WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THEIR
INFRASTRUCTURE.

2. STREET LIGHTING SHALL BE THE DEVELOPERS RESPONSIBILITY.

3. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK STANDARD DETAILS
AND APPLICABLE LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS.

4. 48-HOUR INSPECTION NOTICE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR INFRASTRUCTURE AND
OBSERVE TESTING. TESTING SHALL BE PROVIDED AS PART OF THE
CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL BE AT NO COST TO THE CITY. TESTING SHALL BE
PERFORMED BY AN INDEPENDENT ENGINEERING TESTING LABORATORY
CERTIFIED IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA.

5. NO TRENCH OR EXCAVATION SHALL BE LEFT OPEN OR UNATTENDED OVERNIGHT,
UNLESS THE EXCAVATIONS WITHIN THE CLEAR ZONE OF THE ROADWAY MEET THE
DROP OFF CRITERIA OF THE LATEST FDOT DESIGN STANDARDS (INDEX 102) (OF
PROPERLY BARRICADED AND SECURED EXCAVATIONS).

6. ALL EARTHWORK MUST BE COMPACTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FDOT
SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, LATEST EDITION, AND
THE SITE-SPECIFIC GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.

7. ALL CONCRETE SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PERFORMED
ON THE COMPACTED SUBGRADE. APPLICANT MUST PROVIDE CONTINUOUS
ON-SITE SUPERVISION UNTIL CONCRETE HAS SET SUFFICIENTLY TO ELIMINATE
POSSIBILITY OF FOOTPRINTS OR GRAFFITI IN THE FINISH. CONCRETE THAT IS
DAMAGED BY SEVERE MARKS SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED.

8. RESTORE ANY DISTURBED AREAS TO IT'S ORIGINAL CONDITION.

9. A MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC PLAN FOR ANY DISRUPTION OF THE PUBLIC
RIGHTS-OF-WAY SHALL BE PROVIDED BY A REGISTERED AND/OR LICENSED
ENGINEERING PROFESSIONAL

OVERALL SITE DATA

TOTAL AREA OF PHASE 1................................................................
IMPERVIOUS AREA PHASE 1...........................................................
PERVIOUS AREA PHASE 1...............................................................
TOTAL GROSS DENSITY PHASE 1..................................................

LENGTH OF ROADS.........................................................................
LENGTH OF SIDEWALKS..................................................................

# OF CROSSWALKS..........................................................................±42
# OF ADA RAMPS............................................................................ ±18
# OF ADA WARNING MATS............................................................. ±51
# OF SIGN ASSEMBLIES...................................................................±19

MAX LOT COVERAGE.......................................................................

PRIMARY SETBACKS:
FRONT (HOUSE): 20'
FRONT (GARAGE): 25'
FRONT (PORCH): 20'
SIDE: 5' (ADJACENT 50' & 60' LOTS)
          7.5' (ADJACENT 70' LOT)
REAR (ADJACENT LOT): 10'
REAR (ROADWAY): 15'

CORNER LOT SETBACKS:
SIDE (GARAGE): 25'
SIDE (ROADWAY): 15'
REAR : 20'

ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:
5' FROM PROPERTY LINES

LENGTH OF STOPBAR STRIPING....................................................
LENGTH OF CROSSWALK STRIPING...............................................

* = SEE SITE DATA THIS SHEET

10' U.E. TYP.

±24.16 AC (35.1% OF TOTAL PROPERTY)
±44.61 AC (64.9% OF TOTAL PROPERTY)
2.37 UNITS/AC
60%

±68.77 AC

±1.83 MILES (9,682 LINEAL FT)
±17,673 LINEAL FT

±244.34 LINEAL FT
±1,816.00 LINEAL FT

PHASE 1 SITE DATA

TYPICAL INTERIOR ROAD SECTION

2.0% SLOPE

12.00' Wearing Surface

2.0% SLOPE

SOD
5.00'

1.50% MAX.
SLOPE

12"

11.00'

U.E.
10.00'

25.00'

Miami

24"

ASPHALTIC  CONCRETE
1 1/2" MINIMUM SP 9.5

50.00' R/W

12.00' Wearing Surface

U.E.
10.00'

SOD

25.00'

Miami

24"
11.00'CurbCurb

6.00' 6.00'

CL

5.00'

NOT TO SCALE

12"

5.00' WIDE BY 4" THICK
CONCRETE SIDEWALK
(3000 PSI CONCRETE) 6"
THICK CONCRETE 3000
PSI AT DRIVEWAY BY
HOME BUILDER (BOTH
SIDES-SEE PLANS)

6" LIMEROCK, PRIMED & SANDED, MIN.
LBR100,  98% DENSITY (MODIFIED

PROCTOR)  (AASHTO T-180)

2.0% MIN.-6.0%
MAX.  SLOPE

EXISTING ZONING: CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK MUPUD (ORD# 2019-003)

LAND USE DESIGNATION: MIXED USE

TOTAL PROJECT AREA: ±177.70 AC

FLOOD PLAIN: ZONE 'X'; ZONE 'A'  PER FEMA PANEL 12069C0306E, 12069C0308E, 12069C0309E, DATED
12/18/2012

STORMWATER CONVEYANCE SYSTEM SHALL BE THROUGH SWALES AND STORM PIPE NETWORK TO
RETENTION PONDS AND SHALL COMPLY WITH SJRWMD AND CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK STORMWATER
DESIGN STANDARDS.

ALL EASEMENTS WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION.

LANDSCAPE BUFFERS ARE SHOWN ON PRELIMINARY PLAT. PLANT SPECIES AND PLANTINGS ARE TO
MEET THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS AND THE PUD.

WATER: CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK
IRRIGATION: CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK
SEWER: CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK
POWER: DUKE ENERGY
PHONE: CENTURYLINK
CABLE: COMCAST

12" STABILIZED SUBGRADE, MIN. LBR 40,
98% DENSITY (MODIFIED PROCTOR)
AASHTO T-180

BITUMINOUS
PRIME COAT

LENGTH OF TRAILS.......................................................................... ±5,429 LINEAL FT

M
A

S
TE

R
 P

LA
N

C
-0

01

TOTAL AREA OF LANDSCAPED BUFFER........................................ ±3.96 AC

TOTAL AREA OF LOTS..................................................................... ±25.05 AC
TOTAL AREA OF DRAINAGE FACILITIES........................................ ±9.51 AC

MAX HEIGHT OF BUILDINGS........................................................... 35 FT
AVERAGE LOT SIZE.......................................................................... 0.14 AC

TOTAL AREA OF OPEN SPACE........................................................ ±18.26 AC

C-001

TOTAL AREA OF RIGHT OF WAY..................................................... ±11.90 AC
TOTAL AREA OF DEDICATED TRACTS........................................... ±0.09 AC

LAND USE ENTITLEMENT TABLE
SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED (DU) COMMON AREA

(AC)
COMMERCIAL

(AC)
INSTITUTIONAL

(AC)50' WIDE LOT 60' WIDE LOT 70' WIDE LOT TOTAL

PHASE 1 141 15 7 163 31.74 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 141 15 7 163 31.74 0.00 0.00



TRACT F

TRACT F

TR
A

C
T 

E

8280797877

3634 35 3937 38 40

4344454647 4142

7 6

5

4

3

2

1

8

DRY RETENTION POND
SE-1

LI
FT

 S
TA

TI
ON

76 81

OPEN SPACE

BUFFER / TRAIL

BU
FF

ER
 / 

TR
AI

L

50.00'50.00'50.00'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

40.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'

65.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 15.00' L=78.54' R=
50

.0
0'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  7

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

  1
00

.0
0'

L=39.27'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 5

3'
 5

7.
30

"W
60

7.
35

'

50.00' 65.00'50.00'

L=39.2
7'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  1

00
.0

0'

N0° 34' 17.47"E
7.55'

L=39.27'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

50.00'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

40.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'

L4

L3

L2

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

L160.00' 60.00' 60.00'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

OPEN SPACE

STREET A

60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 20.00' 155.18'

L=157.08 ' R=
10

0.
00

'

71
.4

8'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'

DRY RETENTION SWALE
SE-2

DRY RETENTION SWALE
SE-2

47+88

38+00 39+00 40+00 41+00 42+00 43+00 44+00 45+00 46+00
47+00

PI
: 4

1+
32

.7
6

PI: 43+89.46
PC: 45+64.46

EP: 47+87.66

47+99

44+00

45+00

46+00 47+00
BP: 43+89.46

EP: 47+99.03

PC: 45+02.11

PT: 44+61.26

PCC: 45+69.72

98+00 99+00 100+00 101+00

EP: 101+32.76

118+00 119+00 120+00
121+00

12
2+

00
12

3+
00

12
4+

00
12

5+
00

12
6+

00

126+08

PC: 120+57.76

PT: 121+75.57

PI: 124+00.57

EP: 126+08.12

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
22

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

20
7.

56
'

L=
11

7.
81

'
R=

75
.0

0 '

S89° 25' 42.53"E
175.00'

L=223.19'
R=1700.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
256.71'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
653.26'

S69° 27' 35.19"E
40.85'

L=71.80'
R=206.00'

L=67.61'
R=194.00' L=229.31'

R=1738.00'

DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING BLVD

TH
OM

AS
 A

VE

6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT.

0.
09

 A
C

6,250 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

7,500 SQ. FT. 7,500 SQ. FT.

7,500 SQ. FT.

7,500 SQ. FT.

7,500 SQ. FT.

7,500 SQ. FT.

7,500 SQ. FT.

7,500 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT. 7,588 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT. 7,991 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT. 7,991 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT.

12.57 AC

S89° 25' 38.48"E  909.95' L=147.36 ' R=1677.03 '

L=165.52 ' R=1777.03 '
N89° 29' 11.70"W  252.81'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  3

00
.0

0'

L5
L=

3 9 .26 '

60
.0

0'

S89° 25' 38.48"E  129.24'

S0
° 5

3'
 5

7.
30

"W
50

.3
5'

24
'

50
' R

OW
PU

BL
IC

24'

50' ROW
PUBLIC

24
'

50
' R

OW
PU

BL
IC

R3
7'

R37'

R37'

R37'

10
' U

TI
L.

EA
SE

M
.

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

10' UTILITY
EASEMENT

10' UTILITY
EASEMENT

25'
LANDSCAPED

BUFFER

5'
TRAIL

(PERVIOUS)

24
'

50
' R

OW
PU

BL
IC

24
'

10
0'

RO
W

PU
BL

IC

12
'

12
' 24'

24'
22'

PROPERTY / PROJECT BOUNDARY (TYP.)

PARCEL LINE AND CURVE TABLE

LINE#/CURVE#

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

LENGTH

50.00

50.00

30.00

75.00

382.56

BEARING/DELTA

N89° 25' 42.53"W

S0° 34' 17.47"W

S89° 25' 42.53"E

S0° 34' 17.47"W

S0° 34' 17.47"W

RADIUS

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
Registered Eng 54813

P
A

R
K

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
R

U
IT

LA
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 1

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

8/27/2021

CBS

TGK/NTD

MAC

045117.001

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\C

-1
00

 G
E

O
.d

w
g

S
m

ith
, C

od
y

7:
20

:0
3 

A
M

8/
27

/2
02

1

SCALE IN FEET

Scale: 1"=   
0

50'
50' 50' 100'

- LEGEND -

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY
(PROPOSED)

RIGHT OF WAY
(EXISTING)

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

BUILDING SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD /
BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED
RETAINING WALL

NOTES:

1. ALL PAVEMENT BUTT JOINTS, SIDEWALKS, SIDEWALK CURB RAMPS, AND RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAY
APRONS SHALL ADHERE TO CURRENT CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS.

2. ALL CONCRETE SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PERFORMED ON THE
COMPACTED SUBGRADE. APPLICANT MUST PROVIDE CONTINUOUS ON-SITE SUPERVISION UNTIL
CONCRETE HAS SET SUFFICIENTLY TO ELIMINATE POSSIBILITY OF FOOTPRINTS OR GRAFFITI IN THE
FINISH. CONCRETE THAT IS DAMAGED BY SEVERE MARKS SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED.

P
R

E
-P

LA
T

C
-1

00

M
AT

CH
 L

IN
E 

C-
10

1

C-X00C-100
C-101

C-102

C-104

C-
10

3

C-
10

3

- KEY MAP -

C-100



TRACT B

TRACT A

7266 7565 736463 71696862

30

61

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 31 32 33 34

5159 5260 5354 4755 4856 4957 5058

20

156

155

154

158

159

160

161

162

15 14 13 1219 11 1017 916 8

83

87

86

85

84

DRY RETENTION POND
S-1

OPEN SPACE

157

18

67 70 74 76

BUFFER / TRAIL

BU
FF

ER
 / 

TR
AI

L

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'67.76'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
  1

00
.0

0'

L=
3 9.27 ' 50.00'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S89° 25' 42.53"E  379.50' L=36.2
7'

67
.0

1'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

50.00'50.00'

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'67.76'

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'42.76'

L=
3 9

.27 '

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
  1

00
.0

0'
S0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"W

  1
00

.0
0'

L=
3 9.27 ' 42.76' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

70
.0

0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

47
.0

1'

L=
36.27 '

N89° 25' 42.53"W
125.00'

N89° 25' 42.53"W
124.82'

70
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

70
.0

0'

N89° 25' 42.53"W
125.00'

N89° 25' 42.53"W
125.00'

N89° 25' 42.53"W
125.00'

N89° 25' 42.53"W
125.00'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

N89° 25' 42.53"W
124.82'

N89° 25' 42.53"W
125.00'

N89° 25' 42.53"W
125.00'

N89° 25' 42.53"W
125.00'

N89° 25' 42.53"W
125.00'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S89° 25' 42.53"E  540.00'

N89° 28' 49.13"W
1315.97'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

N89° 25' 40.85"W  1032.76'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

L =
3 9

.27 '

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00' 50.00'42.76'

70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00'

70.00' 70.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00'

STREET A

STREET E

STREET F

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET

ST
RE

ET
 B

60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00'

C4C3

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  1

25
.0

0'

70.00' 70.00'

L=
3 9.27 '

R=
2 5.00 '

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

BP: 1+00.00

PI: 4+00.00

PI: 6+07.56

PI: 8+19.57

30+00 31+00 32+00 33+00 34+00 35+00 36+00 37+00

BP
: 3

0+
00

.0
0

PI: 34+79.50

65+59

63
+

00
64

+
00

65
+

00

EP: 65+59.32

90+00 91+00 92+00 93+00 94+00 95+00 96+00 97+00

BP: 90+00.00

110+00 111+00 112+00 113+00 114+00 115+00 116+00 117+00

BP: 110+00.00

S89° 25' 42.53"E
1057.76'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
30

0.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

20
7.

56
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
21

2.
01

'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
1132.76'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
51

2.
01

'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
479.50'

0.80 AC

6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT.

8,750 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT.8,336 SQ. FT.

1.59 AC

6,250 SQ. FT.

8,336 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT.

8,750 SQ. FT.

8,750 SQ. FT. 8,750 SQ. FT. 7,500 SQ. FT. 7,500 SQ. FT. 7,500 SQ. FT.8,750 SQ. FT. 7,500 SQ. FT. 7,500 SQ. FT.8,750 SQ. FT. 7,500 SQ. FT.8,750 SQ. FT. 7,500 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

7,500 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT.

8,336 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT.

70.00'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
26

.2
7'

S89° 25' 42.52"E  125.01'

S89° 25' 42.53"E  940.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E  1082.76'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  3

00
.0

0'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
  3

00
.0

0'

N89° 25' 42.53"W  42.58'

L=39.2
7'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  2

00
.0

0'

L=39.27'

N0° 34' 17.47"E  50.00'

L=39.2
7'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  1

07
.5

6'

L=39.27'

N0° 34' 17.47"E  50.00'

L=39.2
7'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  1

12
.0

1'

L=39.27'

N0° 34' 17.47"E  50.00'

L=39.2
7'

N0° 34' 17.47"E  50.00'

OPEN SPACE

R37' R37'

R37' R37'

R37' R37'

R37'

R37
'

24'

50' RIGHT
OF WAY
PUBLIC

24
'

50
' R

OW
PU

BL
IC

24'

50' ROW
PUBLIC

R37' R37
'

10' UTILITY
EASEMENT

10
' U

TI
L.

EA
SE

M
.

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

10
' U

TI
L.

EA
SE

M
.

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

10' UTILITY
EASEMENT10' UTILITY

EASEMENT

25'
LANDSCAPED

BUFFER

5'
TRAIL

(PERVIOUS)

25'
LANDSCAPED

BUFFER

24
'

50
' R

OW
PU

BL
IC

24
'

50
' R

OW
PU

BL
IC

10
' U

TI
L.

EA
SE

M
.

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

R3
7' R37'

R3
7'R37'

10' UTILITY
EASEMENT

TEMPORARY ROADWAY TERMINATION ROADWAY
TO BE EXTENDED IN FUTURE PHASES

TEMPORARY ROADWAY TERMINATION ROADWAY
TO BE EXTENDED IN FUTURE PHASES

TEMPORARY ROADWAY TERMINATION ROADWAY
TO BE EXTENDED IN FUTURE PHASES

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

TEMPORARY ROADWAY TERMINATION ROADWAY
TO BE EXTENDED IN FUTURE PHASES

PROPERTY / PROJECT BOUNDARY (TYP.)

PARCEL LINE AND CURVE TABLE

LINE#/CURVE#

C3

C4

LENGTH

3.00

3.00

BEARING/DELTA

6.87

6.87

RADIUS

25.00

25.00

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
Registered Eng 54813

P
A

R
K

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
R

U
IT

LA
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 1

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

8/27/2021

CBS

TGK/NTD

MAC

045117.001

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\C

-1
00

 G
E

O
.d

w
g

S
m

ith
, C

od
y

7:
20

:1
3 

A
M

8/
27

/2
02

1

P
R

E
-P

LA
T

C
-1

01

M
AT

CH
 L

IN
E 

C-
10

0

M
AT

CH
 L

IN
E 

C-
10

4

MATCH LINE C-102

MATCH LINE C-104

SCALE IN FEET

Scale: 1"=   
0

50'
50' 50' 100'

C-X00C-100
C-101

C-102

C-104

C-
10

3

C-
10

3

- KEY MAP -

- LEGEND -

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY
(PROPOSED)

RIGHT OF WAY
(EXISTING)

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

BUILDING SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD /
BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED
RETAINING WALL

C-101



TRACT G

TR
A

C
T 

C

TRACT D

128

148

162

163

152150149146 147 151145

120116

121122

119

123

118117

124125

114

126

115

127

113

107

99

91

106

98

90

105

97

89

112

104

96

88

111

103

95

87

110

102

94

86

109

101

93

108

100

92

OPEN SPACE

OP
EN

 S
PA

CE138

131

137

130129

143

136

144 142

135

141

134

140

133

139

132

153

ACTIVE PARK

BU
FF

ER
 / 

TR
AI

L

BUFFER / TRAILBUFFER / TRAIL

60
.0

0'

40.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 39.50'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

70
.0

0'
15

.0
0'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  1

00
.0

0'

L=39.27'

39.50'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'40.00'

L=
3 9

.27 '

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
  1

00
.0

0'
15

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

65.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 64.50'

60
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

N89° 25' 42.53"W
125.00'

N89° 25' 42.53"W
125.00'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

N89° 25' 42.53"W
125.00'

N89° 25' 42.53"W
125.00'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

64.50'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'65.00'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

39.50' L=39.2
7'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  1

00
.0

0'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

  7
5.

00
'

L=78.54' R=
50.00'

14.50'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'40.00'

L=
3 9

.27 '

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
  1

00
.0

0'
S0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"W

  1
00

.0
0'

L=
3 9.27 '

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
10

0.
00

'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
10

.7
4'

L=
78

.4
3'

L=
102.59'

L=102.61'

L=69.80 '
14.50'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'65.00'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N1
8°

 1
8'

 1
9.

60
"E

12
5.

00
'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

N70° 35' 05.82"E

125.00'

N44
° 2

6' 
42

.71
"E

12
5.0

0'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

L8

N0
° 5

5'
 0

0.
43

"E
  1

26
6.

62
'

L=
3 9.27 ' 40.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 39.50'

L6

L=28.4
3'

39.50'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'40.00'

L=
3 9

.27 '

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
  1

00
.0

0'
S0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"W

  1
00

.0
0'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'65.00'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  1

22
.6

9'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

  1
22

.6
9'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N89° 19' 16.83"W  627.37'
L9

L=39.27 '

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
  3

00
.0

0'

N89° 25' 42.53"W  121.16'

L=499.64 ' R=825.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E  800.00'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  1

25
.0

0'

S0
° 5

3'
 1

4.
38

"W
  1

15
.3

3'

S0° 09' 30.89"W  30.88'

OPEN SPACE

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET

STREET D

STREET C

STREET B

ST
RE

ET
 B

C2

C1

9+
00

10
+

00
11

+
00

12
+

00
13

+
00

14
+

00
15

+
00

16
+

00
17

+
00

18
+

00
19

+
00

20
+

00

PI: 14+19.57

PI: 17+19.57

PI: 11+19.57

PC: 19+10.33

PT: 19+20.17

50+00 51+00 52+00 53+00 54+00

55
+

00
56

+
00

57
+

00
58

+
00

59
+

00
60

+
00

61
+

00
62

+
00

63
+

00

BP: 50+00.00

PI: 57+47.31

PI: 60+47.31

PC: 54+04.50

PT: 55+22.31

70+00 71+00 72+00 73+00 74+00 74+79

EP: 74+79.50

80+00 81+00 82+00 83+00 84+00 84+79

BP: 80+00.00

EP: 84+79.50

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
30

0.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

30
0.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
19

0.
76

'
N3

° 2
3'

 2
6.

92
"E

10
1.

96
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
30

0.
00

'

L=117.81'

R=75.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
479.50'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
479.50'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
404.50'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
22

5.
00

'
S0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"W

30
0.

00
'

4.95 AC

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,242 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

0.
08

 A
C

7,991 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,242 SQ. FT.

7,991 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

8,750 SQ. FT.

7,526 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT.

7,928 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

7,991 SQ. FT.

7,991 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

1.65 AC

8,120 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

7,991 SQ. FT.

9,262 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

9,259 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

8,421 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

6,250 SQ. FT.

7,928 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT.6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT. 6,250 SQ. FT.7,991 SQ. FT.

L=
28

.4
3'

40.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 14.50' L=31.11'
L=45.58'

L=
45.56'

R=
100.00'

L=
3

4.
82

'
10

.7
4'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

N89° 25' 42.53"W  379.50'

L=353.43' R=
225.00'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  9

60
.7

4'

S89° 25' 42.53"E  429.50'

27
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  2

00
.0

0'

L=39.27'

N0° 34' 17.47"E  50.00'

L=39.2
7'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  2

00
.0

0'

L=39.27'

N0° 34' 17.47"E  50.00'

L=39.2
7'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  1

00
.0

0'

L7

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

R37' R37'

R37
' R37'

R37'

R37'

24'

50' ROW
PUBLIC

24'

50' ROW
PUBLIC

24
'

50
' R

OW
PU

BL
IC

24
'

50
' R

OW
PU

BL
IC

24'

50' ROW
PUBLIC

R37'

R3
7'

R3
7'

R37'

R37'

R37'

R37'

R37'

10' UTILITY
EASEMENT

10
' U

TI
L.

EA
SE

M
.

10' UTILITY
EASEMENT

10' UTILITY
EASEMENT

25'
LANDSCAPED

BUFFER

5'
TRAIL

(PERVIOUS)
5'

TR
AI

L
(P

ER
VI

OU
S)

25
'

LA
ND

SC
AP

ED
BU

FF
ER

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

10
' U

TI
L.

EA
SE

M
.

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

10
' U

TI
L.

EA
SE

M
.

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

24
'

50
' R

OW
PU

BL
IC

TEMPORARY ROADWAY TERMINATION ROADWAY
TO BE EXTENDED IN FUTURE PHASES

TEMPORARY ROADWAY TERMINATION ROADWAY
TO BE EXTENDED IN FUTURE PHASES

PROPERTY / PROJECT BOUNDARY (TYP.)

PARCEL LINE AND CURVE TABLE

LINE#/CURVE#

C1

C2

L6

L7

L8

L9

LENGTH

10.84

10.84

200.00

245.38

30.78

9.78

BEARING/DELTA

24.83

24.83

N0° 34' 17.47"E

N0° 34' 17.47"E

S0° 34' 17.47"W

N89° 19' 16.83"W

RADIUS

25.00

25.00

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
Registered Eng 54813

P
A

R
K

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
R

U
IT

LA
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 1

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

8/27/2021

CBS

TGK/NTD

MAC

045117.001

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\C

-1
00

 G
E

O
.d

w
g

S
m

ith
, C

od
y

7:
20

:2
4 

A
M

8/
27

/2
02

1

P
R

E
-P

LA
T

C
-1

02

M
AT

CH
 L

IN
E 

C-
10

3

MATCH LINE C-101

MATCH LINE C-103

SCALE IN FEET

Scale: 1"=   
0

50'
50' 50' 100'

C-X00C-100
C-101

C-102

C-104

C-
10

3

C-
10

3

- KEY MAP -

- LEGEND -

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY
(PROPOSED)

RIGHT OF WAY
(EXISTING)

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

BUILDING SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD /
BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED
RETAINING WALL

C-102



N54° 43' 42.89"W  324.28'

N52° 29' 29.73"E  24.32'

ACTIVE PARK
4.95 AC

TRACT G

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

TRACT H

BUFFER / TRAIL
L8

L9

S89° 25' 42.53"E  800.00'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  1

25
.0

0'

S89° 25' 42.53"E  13.70'

L=

39.41'

S0
° 5

3'
 1

4.
38

"W
  1

15
.3

3'

S0° 09' 30.89"W  30.88'

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET
19

+
00

20
+

00
21

+
00

22
+

00
23

+
00

24
+

00
25

+
00

26
+

00
27

+
00

28
+

00
29

+
00EP: 28+99.85

PI: 20+66.03

PC: 19+10.33

PC: 20+22.13

PT: 19+20.17

PT: 20+30.87

N3
° 2

3'
 2

6.
92

"E
10

1.
96

'

N0° 53' 14.38"E
35.17'

N0
° 5

3'
 1

4.
38

"E
83

3.
81

'

URICK STREET

S0° 34' 17.47"W  32.80'

S89° 25' 42.53"E  122.06'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  4

90
.0

0'

S89° 25' 42.53"E  124.78'
L=31.53' R=25.00'

L=
23

7.
08

' R=

60.00 ' N57° 07' 38.45"E  11.91'
S89° 25' 42.53"E  125.00'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
  7

35
.0

0'

S89° 25' 42.53"E  0.96'

L=39
.1

3'
N0

° 5
3'

 1
4.

38
"E

  7
34

.1
6'

L=39.25'

N89° 03' 39.85"W
423.79'

S0
° 5

3'
 0

8.
98

"W
62

9.
08

'

TR
A

C
T 

H

DRY RETENTION POND
NE-1

2.85 AC

N0
° 5

3'
 1

4.
38

"E
  9

74
.2

0'

N89° 03' 39.85"W  84.98'

N1° 12' 11.21"E  50.00'

OPEN SPACE

24'

60' ROW
PUBLIC

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

25'
LANDSCAPED

BUFFER

5'
TRAIL

(PERVIOUS)

25'
LANDSCAPED

BUFFER

5'
TRAIL

(PERVIOUS)

12'
12'

6'

30
'

LA
ND

SC
AP

ED
BU

FF
ER

5'
PE

RV
IO

US
TR

AI
L

TEMPORARY ROADWAY TERMINATION ROADWAY
TO BE EXTENDED IN FUTURE PHASES

PROPERTY / PROJECT BOUNDARY (TYP.)

PARCEL LINE AND CURVE TABLE

LINE#/CURVE#

L8

L9

LENGTH

30.78

9.78

BEARING/DELTA

S0° 34' 17.47"W

N89° 19' 16.83"W

RADIUS

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
Registered Eng 54813

P
A

R
K

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
R

U
IT

LA
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 1

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

8/27/2021

CBS

TGK/NTD

MAC

045117.001

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\C

-1
00

 G
E

O
.d

w
g

S
m

ith
, C

od
y

7:
20

:3
5 

A
M

8/
27

/2
02

1

P
R

E
-P

LA
T

C
-1

03

M
AT

CH
 L

IN
E 

C-
10

2

MATCH LINE C-102

SCALE IN FEET

Scale: 1"=   
0

50'
50' 50' 100'

C-X00C-100
C-101

C-102

C-104

C-
10

3

C-
10

3

- KEY MAP -

SCALE IN FEET

Scale: 1"=   
0

50'
50' 50' 100'

C-X00C-100
C-101

C-102

C-104

C-
10

3

C-
10

3

- KEY MAP -

- LEGEND -

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY
(PROPOSED)

RIGHT OF WAY
(EXISTING)

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

BUILDING SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD /
BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED
RETAINING WALL

C-103



TRACT F

2120

19

DRY RETENTION POND
S-4

18

EXISTING LAKE / WETLANDS

EXISTING LAKE / WETLANDS

BU
FF

ER

UPLAND BUFFER

UPLAND BUFFER

OPEN SPACE

50.00'67.76'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
  1

00
.0

0'
S0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"W

  1
00

.0
0'

L=
3 9.27 ' 42.76' 50.00'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

S89° 25' 42.53"E  302.47'

N59° 01' 55.74"E  17.33'

L=102.03' R=100.00 ' S89° 25' 42.53"E  150.00'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

L=94.02' R=100.00 '

S53° 17' 56.53"E  23.81'

S89° 25' 42.53"E  125.00'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  2

10
.0

0'

S89° 25' 42.53"E  540.00'

S0
° 5

6'
 0

3.
45

"W
  4

62
.4

2'
S0

° 5
6'

 0
3.

45
"W

  1
96

.5
0'

N89° 31' 59.66"W
1316.38'

N0
° 5

8'
 1

0.
40

"E
  2

48
.2

5'

70.00' 70.00'

BU
FF

ER

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  1

25
.0

0'

70.00' 70.00'

1+
00

2+
00

BP: 1+00.00 110+00 111+00

BP: 110+00.00

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
30

0.
00

'

CENTENNIAL BLVD

NORTH AVE

SOUTH AVE

6,250 SQ. FT.

8,750 SQ. FT.8,750 SQ. FT.

12.57 AC

8,336 SQ. FT.

N0
° 5

8'
 0

9.
13

"E
  1

32
0.

28
'

N89° 25' 42.53"W  42.58'

L=39.2
7'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  2

00
.0

0'

N0° 34' 17.47"E  50.00'

TRACT I

S89° 01' 49.47"E
131.83'

N84° 55' 39.83"E

267.47'

L=228.20 '
R=550.00 '

L=158.11'R=485.62 '
N89° 37' 27.40"E

296.28'
L=66.71'

R=200.00 ' S71° 15' 48.49"E66.80' S89° 03' 56.55"E
111.66'

N0
° 5

8'
 1

0.
40

"E
  2

41
.0

4'

OPEN SPACE

OPEN SPACE

7.24 AC

N0
° 5

6'
 0

3.
45

"E
  4

62
.4

2'

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

R37' R37'

10
' U

TI
L.

EA
SE

M
.

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
T

25'
LANDSCAPED

BUFFER

5'
TR

AI
L

(P
ER

VI
OU

S)

25'
LANDSCAPED

BUFFER

25
'

UP
LA

ND
BU

FF
ER

25'

UPLAND

BUFFER

10' UTILITY
EASEMENT

TEMPORARY ROADWAY TERMINATION ROADWAY
TO BE EXTENDED IN FUTURE PHASES

PROPERTY / PROJECT BOUNDARY (TYP.)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
Registered Eng 54813

P
A

R
K

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
R

U
IT

LA
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 1

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

8/27/2021

CBS

TGK/NTD

MAC

045117.001

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\C

-1
00

 G
E

O
.d

w
g

S
m

ith
, C

od
y

7:
20

:4
1 

A
M

8/
27

/2
02

1

P
R

E
-P

LA
T

C
-1

04

M
AT

CH
 L

IN
E 

C-
10

1

MATCH LINE C-101

SCALE IN FEET

Scale: 1"=   
0

50'
50' 50' 100'

C-X00C-100
C-101

C-102

C-104

C-
10

3

C-
10

3

- KEY MAP -

- LEGEND -

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY
(PROPOSED)

RIGHT OF WAY
(EXISTING)

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

BUILDING SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD /
BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED
RETAINING WALL

C-104



TRACT F

8280797877

3634 35 3937 38 40

4344454647 4142

8 7 6

5

4

3

2

1

76 81

TRACT F

DRY RETENTION POND
SE-1

LI
FT

 S
TA

TI
ON

OPEN SPACE

BUFFER / TRAIL

BU
FF

ER
 / 

TR
AI

L

OPEN SPACE

STREET A

DRY RETENTION SWALE
SE-2

DRY RETENTION SWALE
SE-2

47+88

38+00 39+00 40+00 41+00 42+00 43+00 44+00 45+00 46+00
47+00

47+99

44+00

45+00

46+00 47+00

98+00 99+00 100+00 101+00

118+00 119+00 120+00
121+00

12
2+

00
12

3+
00

12
4+

00
12

5+
00

12
6+

00

126+08

DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING BLVD

TH
OM

AS
 A

VE

DRY RETENTION POND SE-1
TOP OF BANK = 77.0

BOTTOM = 72.0
4H:1V SIDE SLOPES

S
T

S
T

S
T

STSTSTSTST

STSTSTSTSTST

S
T

S
T

S
T

STSTSTSTST ST ST

ST STSTST

STSTST

S
T

S
T

STORM

STORM

65

65

70
70

70

70

75

75

75

75

80

75
74

76

9095

100

DRY RETENTION SWALE / POND SE-2
TOP OF BANK = 87.0
BOTTOM = 84.0
4H:1V SIDE SLOPES

DRY RETENTION SWALE / POND SE-2
TOP OF BANK = 87.0

BOTTOM = 84.0
4H:1V SIDE SLOPES

75

80

74

76

777879

75

75

72
73

73

74

74

76

76

77

77

75

727374
7677

80

85

90

95

78

79

81

82

83

84

86

87

88

89

91

92

93

94

90

9510
0

87

88

89

919293949697989910
1

10
2

10
3

90 89919293

8584
86 87

86
87

85
84

86
87

FDOT TYPE 6 INLET
MODIFIED (TYP.)

STORM DRAIN
PIPE (TYP.)

TYPE "A"
FFE = 84.66
PAD = 83.99

TYPE "A"
FFE = 83.31
PAD = 82.64

TYPE "A"
FFE = 81.97
PAD = 81.30

TYPE "A"
FFE = 80.62
PAD = 79.95

TYPE "A"
FFE = 79.27
PAD = 78.60

TYPE "A"
FFE = 79.00
PAD = 78.33

TYPE "A"
FFE = 79.00
PAD = 78.33

TYPE "A"
FFE = 79.00
PAD = 78.33

TYPE "A"
FFE = 95.95
PAD = 95.28

TYPE "A"
FFE = 95.21
PAD = 94.54

TYPE "A"
FFE = 94.48
PAD = 93.81

TYPE "A"
FFE = 93.75
PAD = 93.08

TYPE "A"
FFE = 93.01
PAD = 92.34

TYPE "A"
FFE = 92.28
PAD = 91.61

TYPE "A"
FFE = 91.54
PAD = 90.87

TYPE "A"
FFE = 90.81
PAD = 90.14

TYPE "C"
FFE = 95.95
PAD = 95.28

TYPE "C"
FFE = 95.21
PAD = 94.54

TYPE "C"
FFE = 94.48
PAD = 93.81

TYPE "C"
FFE = 93.75
PAD = 93.08

TYPE "C"
FFE = 93.01
PAD = 92.34

TYPE "C"
FFE = 92.28
PAD = 91.61

TYPE "C"
FFE = 91.54
PAD = 90.87

TYPE "C"
FFE = 90.81
PAD = 90.14

TYPE "C"
FFE = 84.39
PAD = 83.72

TYPE "C"
FFE = 82.78
PAD = 82.11

TYPE "C"
FFE = 81.16
PAD = 80.49

TYPE "C"
FFE = 85.55
PAD = 84.88

TYPE "C"
FFE = 88.55
PAD = 87.88

TYPE "C"
FFE = 91.54
PAD = 90.87

TYPE "C"
FFE = 94.53
PAD = 93.86

TYPE "C"
FFE = 97.52
PAD = 96.85

80.74

81.31 79.97 78.62 77.27 77.00 77.00 77.00

77.00

93.21 92.48 91.75 91.01 90.28 89.54 88.81

83.0483.7783.9384.2085.5586.9088.24

80.78 79.16 77.54 77.00

77.59 75.11 73.41 73.08

80.56

83.55

86.55

89.54

92.53

95.52

93.21 92.48 91.75 91.01 90.28 89.54 88.81

90.71

100.74 100.09 99.25 97.96 96.67 95.38 94.46 95.52

85.72

77.22 75.64 73.95 74.05

71.00

73.06

88.21

89.20

86.10

83.57

81.25

79.08

77.12

85.72

83.06

80.92

79.30

76.90

LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD

LOD
LODLODLODLODLODLODLOD

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLOD

CONTROL STRUCTURE / WEIR

EXISTING THOMAS AVE EXTENSION DRY RETENTION POND
OWNER/OPERATOR: LAKE COUNTY

EXISTING OFF-SITE DEPRESSION

MITERED END SECTION
(TYP.)

CULVERT UNDER ROADWAY FOR
CONVEYANCE OF OFF-SITE FLOW

DEPRESSION AROUND CULVERT

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
Registered Eng 54813

P
A

R
K

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
R

U
IT

LA
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 1

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

8/27/2021

CBS

TGK/NTD

MAC

045117.001

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\C

-2
00

 P
G

D
.d

w
g

S
m

ith
, C

od
y

7:
20

:5
3 

A
M

8/
27

/2
02

1

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 P
LA

N

C
-2

00

RE
AR

 IN
C

LI
N

E

PR
OT

EC
TI

VE
 R

EA
R 

SL
OP

E

PR
O

P.
 F

RO
NT

 S
LO

PE
FR

O
NT

 S
W

AL
ES

FR
O

NT
 IN

CL
IN

E
PA

RK
W

AY
 S

LO
PE

ST
RE

ET

PR
O

TE
C

TI
VE

 R
EA

R 
SL

O
PE

PR
OT

EC
TI

VE
 F

RO
NT

 S
LO

PE

PA
RK

W
AY

 S
LO

PE

ST
RE

ET

SIDE SWALE

SIDE SLOPE

SIDE SWALE

SIDE SWALE

PR
O

TE
C

TI
VE

 R
EA

R 
SL

O
PE

SIDE SLOPE

PR
OT

EC
TI

VE
 F

RO
NT

 S
LO

PE
PA

RK
W

AY
   

SL
O

PE

ST
RE

ET

RE
AR

 S
LO

PE

GENERAL NOTES:

1. ALL FINISH FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHALL BE
A MINIMUM OF 6" ABOVE THE HIGHEST
GRADE ADJACENT TO BUILDING PAD.
FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED
ON THE MINIMUM FRONT SETBACK. ALL
GRADING TYPE A & B LOT FINISH FLOORS
SHALL BE AT LEAST 1.35FT. ABOVE THE
LOWEST ROAD CROWN ALONG LOT
FRONTAGE.

2. DRIVEWAYS SHALL NOT EXCEED A SLOPE
OF 10%+/-

LOT GRADING TYPE A
ALL DRAINAGE TO STREET

LOT GRADING TYPE B
DRAINAGE TO FRONT AND REAR LOT LINES

LOT GRADING TYPE C
ALL DRAINAGE TO REAR LOT LINE

FHA GRADING SCHEMES
NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:

1. ALL STORMWATER INFRASTRUCTURE WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY SHALL
CONFORM TO THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS,
LATEST EDITION.

2. EROSION CONTROL AND SOD PLANTING SHALL ADHERE TO CURRENT CITY OF
FRUITLAND PARK LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE. SEE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION
CONTROL PLAN FOR EROSION CONTROL MEASURES.

D-200

100

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

100

100.00

RETAINING WALL

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE
NUMBER

100

EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR
(MAJOR)

EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR
(MINOR)

FINISHED GRADE
CONTOUR (MAJOR)

100
FINISHED GRADE
CONTOUR (MAJOR)

P-200 DRAINAGE PIPE NUMBER

100.00

STEM WALL

FINISHED GRADE SPOT
ELEVATION

M
AT

CH
 L

IN
E 

C-
20

1 ST

ST

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCELOD

SCALE IN FEET

Scale: 1"=   
0

50'
50' 50' 100'

C-X00C-200
C-201

C-202

C-204

C-
20

3

C-
20

3

- KEY MAP -

- LEGEND -

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY
(PROPOSED)

RIGHT OF WAY
(EXISTING)

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD /
BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED
RETAINING WALL

EXISTING GRADE
SPOT ELEVATION

C-200



19

156

155

154

158

159

160

161

162

7266 7565 736463 71696862

30

61

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 31 32 33 34

5159 5260 5354 4755 4856 4957 5058

20

16 8

83

86

85

84

18 15 14 13 1219 11 1017 9

157

67 70 74 76

TRACT B

DRY RETENTION POND
S-1

OPEN SPACE

BUFFER / TRAIL

BU
FF

ER
 / 

TR
AI

L

STREET A

STREET E

STREET F

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET

ST
RE

ET
 B

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

30+00 31+00 32+00 33+00 34+00 35+00 36+00 37+00

65+59

63
+

00
64

+
00

65
+

00

90+00 91+00 92+00 93+00 94+00 95+00 96+00 97+00

110+00 111+00 112+00 113+00 114+00 115+00 116+00 117+00

TRACT A

OPEN SPACE

DRY RETENTION POND
S-1

TOP OF BANK = 103.0
BOTTOM = 97.0

4H:1V SIDE SLOPES

S
T

ST ST ST ST

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

STSTST ST ST ST ST

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

ST

ST

STSTSTSTSTSTSTST

STSTST

ST

STORMSTORM

STORM

STORM

STORM

STORM

8085

90

85

90
90

95

90

95

90

105

110

115

120

11
5

100

105

110

95
10

0

10
5

110

115

96
97

98
99

10
1

10
2

10
3

10
4

10
6

10
7

108

109

111

112

113

114

116

95969798

85

90

95

84
86

87
88

89

91
92

93
94

96

97

98

99

91
92

93

94

80

85

90

95 818283848687

8889

91

929394

96

10
3

9510
0

93949697989910
1

105

110

102

103

104

106

107

108

109

111

112

113

114

10
5

11
0

10
4

10
6

10
7

10
8

10
9

11
1

11
2

11
3

10
0

97
98

99
10

1
10

2
10

3

TEMPORARY RETURN
GRADES

4H:1V MAX

TEMPORARY RETURN
GRADES

4H:1V MAX

FDOT TYPE 6 INLET
MODIFIED (TYP.)

STORM DRAIN
PIPE (TYP.)

TYPE "A"
FFE = 96.00
PAD = 95.33

TYPE "A"
FFE = 96.00
PAD = 95.33

TYPE "A"
FFE = 96.00
PAD = 95.33

TYPE "A"
FFE = 96.00
PAD = 95.33

TYPE "A"
FFE = 96.00
PAD = 95.33

TYPE "A"
FFE = 95.44
PAD = 94.77

TYPE "A"
FFE = 94.09
PAD = 93.42

TYPE "A"
FFE = 92.74
PAD = 92.07

TYPE "A"
FFE = 91.40
PAD = 90.73

TYPE "A"
FFE = 90.05
PAD = 89.38

TYPE "A"
FFE = 88.70
PAD = 88.03

TYPE "A"
FFE = 87.35
PAD = 86.68

TYPE "A"
FFE = 86.01
PAD = 85.34

TYPE "A"
FFE = 84.66
PAD = 83.99

TYPE "A"
FFE = 83.31
PAD = 82.64

TYPE "A"
FFE = 103.28
PAD = 102.61

TYPE "A"
FFE = 103.28
PAD = 102.61

TYPE "A"
FFE = 103.28
PAD = 102.61

TYPE "A"
FFE = 103.28
PAD = 102.61

TYPE "A"
FFE = 102.56
PAD = 101.89

TYPE "A"
FFE = 101.82
PAD = 101.15

TYPE "A"
FFE = 101.09
PAD = 100.42

TYPE "A"
FFE = 100.35
PAD = 99.68

TYPE "A"
FFE = 99.62
PAD = 98.95

TYPE "A"
FFE = 98.89
PAD = 98.22

TYPE "A"
FFE = 98.15
PAD = 97.48

TYPE "A"
FFE = 97.42
PAD = 96.75

TYPE "A"
FFE = 96.68
PAD = 96.01

TYPE "A"
FFE = 95.95
PAD = 95.28

TYPE "A"
FFE = 95.21
PAD = 94.54

TYPE "C"
FFE = 103.28
PAD = 102.61

TYPE "C"
FFE = 103.28
PAD = 102.61

TYPE "C"
FFE = 103.28
PAD = 102.61

TYPE "C"
FFE = 103.28
PAD = 102.61

TYPE "C"
FFE = 102.56
PAD = 101.89

TYPE "C"
FFE = 101.83
PAD = 101.16

TYPE "C"
FFE = 101.09
PAD = 100.42

TYPE "C"
FFE = 100.36
PAD = 99.69

TYPE "C"
FFE = 99.62
PAD = 98.95

TYPE "C"
FFE = 98.89
PAD = 98.22

TYPE "C"
FFE = 98.15
PAD = 97.48

TYPE "C"
FFE = 97.42
PAD = 96.75

TYPE "C"
FFE = 96.68
PAD = 96.01

TYPE "C"
FFE = 95.95
PAD = 95.28

TYPE "C"
FFE = 95.21
PAD = 94.54

TYPE "A"
FFE = 96.00
PAD = 95.33

TYPE "A"
FFE = 96.00
PAD = 95.33

TYPE "A"
FFE = 96.00
PAD = 95.33

TYPE "A"
FFE = 96.00
PAD = 95.33

TYPE "A"
FFE = 95.98
PAD = 95.31

TYPE "A"
FFE = 94.10
PAD = 93.43

TYPE "A"
FFE = 92.48
PAD = 91.81

TYPE "A"
FFE = 90.86
PAD = 90.19

TYPE "A"
FFE = 89.25
PAD = 88.58

TYPE "B"
FFE = 87.63
PAD = 86.96

TYPE "B"
FFE = 86.01
PAD = 85.34

TYPE "C"
FFE = 84.39
PAD = 83.72

FFE = 82.78
PAD = 82.11

TYPE "A"
FFE = 107.42
PAD = 106.75

TYPE "A"
FFE = 109.83
PAD = 109.16

TYPE "A"
FFE = 112.24
PAD = 111.57

TYPE "A"
FFE = 114.65
PAD = 113.98

TYPE "A"
FFE = 117.05
PAD = 116.38

TYPE "A"
FFE = 106.98
PAD = 106.31

TYPE "A"
FFE = 109.39
PAD = 108.72

TYPE "B"
FFE = 111.79
PAD = 111.12

TYPE "B"
FFE = 114.68
PAD = 114.01

TYPE "B"
FFE = 118.05
PAD = 117.38

TYPE "C"
FFE = 112.16
PAD = 111.49

TYPE "C"
FFE = 113.62
PAD = 112.95

TYPE "C"
FFE = 115.08
PAD = 114.41

TYPE "C"
FFE = 116.53
PAD = 115.86

TYPE "C"
FFE = 117.99
PAD = 117.32

PAD = 118.78

94.00

96.91

94.00

99.83

101.28 101.28 101.28 101.28

94.00 94.00 94.00 93.44 92.09 90.74 89.40 88.05 86.70 85.35 84.01 82.66 81.31

100.56 99.83 99.09 98.36 97.62 96.89 96.15 95.42 94.68 93.95 93.21

88.2488.9989.7290.4591.1991.9292.6693.3994.6896.0297.3797.6497.6497.64

94.00 94.00 94.00 94.00 93.98 92.10 90.48 88.86 85.6387.25 84.01 82.39 80.78

95.92 95.95 96.48 95.90 94.9896.71 93.38 91.40 89.38 87.40 84.07 80.36 77.59

101.28 101.28 101.28 101.28 100.56 99.82 99.09 98.35 97.62 96.89 96.15 95.42 94.68 93.95 93.21

105.66 105.91 105.26 104.61 103.96 103.31 102.66 102.01 101.32 100.79 100.87 100.94 101.33 101.47 100.74

95.00 94.60 94.30 93.46 92.3893.98 90.54 88.93 87.88 85.16 82.63 79.34 77.22

110.16

108.71

111.62

113.08

114.53

115.99

113.50

110.92

108.78

106.63

103.63106.46

108.08

109.69

111.31

112.93

114.54

112.68

109.79

107.39

104.98

101.80

112.65

110.24

107.83

105.42

103.02

114.14

111.73

109.31

106.89

104.48

102.00

118.08

115.18

112.11

109.08

105.56

102.00101.83

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LOD LOD LOD

LODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLOD

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

MITERED END SECTION
(TYP.)

MITERED END SECTION (TYP.)

CONTROL STRUCTURE / WEIR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
Registered Eng 54813

P
A

R
K

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
R

U
IT

LA
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 1

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

8/27/2021

CBS

TGK/NTD

MAC

045117.001

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\C

-2
00

 P
G

D
.d

w
g

S
m

ith
, C

od
y

7:
21

:0
3 

A
M

8/
27

/2
02

1

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 P
LA

N

C
-2

01

M
AT

CH
 L

IN
E 

C-
20

0

M
AT

CH
 L

IN
E 

C-
20

4

MATCH LINE C-204

MATCH LINE C-202

SCALE IN FEET

Scale: 1"=   
0

50'
50' 50' 100'

C-X00C-200
C-201

C-202

C-204

C-
20

3

C-
20

3

- KEY MAP -

D-200

100

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

100

100.00

RETAINING WALL

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE
NUMBER

100

EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR
(MAJOR)

EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR
(MINOR)

FINISHED GRADE
CONTOUR (MAJOR)

100
FINISHED GRADE
CONTOUR (MAJOR)

P-200 DRAINAGE PIPE NUMBER

100.00

STEM WALL

FINISHED GRADE SPOT
ELEVATION

ST

ST

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCELOD

- LEGEND -

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY
(PROPOSED)

RIGHT OF WAY
(EXISTING)

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD /
BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED
RETAINING WALL

EXISTING GRADE
SPOT ELEVATION

C-201



TRACT G

148

154

162

163

152150149146 147 151145

128

107

99

91

106

98

90

105

97

89

112

104

96

88

111

103

95

87

110

102

94

86

109

101

93

108

100

92

138

131

137

130129

143

136

144 142

135

141

134

140

133

139

132

120116

121122

119

123

118117

124125

114

126

115

127

113

153

TR
A

C
T 

C

TRACT D

OPEN SPACE

OP
EN

 S
PA

CE

ACTIVE PARK

BU
FF

ER
 / 

TR
AI

L

BUFFER / TRAILBUFFER / TRAIL

OPEN SPACE

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET

STREET D

STREET C

STREET B

ST
RE

ET
 B

9+
00

10
+

00
11

+
00

12
+

00
13

+
00

14
+

00
15

+
00

16
+

00
17

+
00

18
+

00
19

+
00

20
+

00

50+00 51+00 52+00 53+00 54+00

55
+

00
56

+
00

57
+

00
58

+
00

59
+

00
60

+
00

61
+

00
62

+
00

63
+

00

70+00 71+00 72+00 73+00 74+00 74+79

80+00 81+00 82+00 83+00 84+00 84+79

ST ST ST ST ST

ST ST ST ST ST

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

ST ST
ST

ST

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

ST

120

125

130

13
1

132

135

140

145

120

125

130

135

140

145

135

140

133

134

136

137

138

139

141

142

143

144

115

120

125

130

116

117

118

119

121

122

123

124

126

127

128

129

131

132

115

120

125

130
135

140

112

113

114

116

117

118

119

121

122

123

124

126

127
128

129
131

132
133

134

136

137

138

139141

140

138

139

141

142

12
3

12
4

135

130

125

120

11
5

11
1

11
2

11
3

11
4

11
6

TEMPORARY RETURN
GRADES

4H:1V MAX

FDOT TYPE 6 INLET
MODIFIED (TYP.)

STORM DRAIN
PIPE (TYP.)

TYPE "A"

TYPE "A"
FFE = 117.05
PAD = 116.38

TYPE "A"
FFE = 119.46
PAD = 118.79

TYPE "A"
FFE = 121.87
PAD = 121.20

TYPE "A"
FFE = 124.28
PAD = 123.61

TYPE "A"
FFE = 126.33
PAD = 125.66

TYPE "A"
FFE = 127.47
PAD = 126.80

TYPE "A"
FFE = 128.61
PAD = 127.94

TYPE "A"
FFE = 129.75
PAD = 129.08

TYPE "A"
FFE = 130.89
PAD = 130.22

TYPE "A"
FFE = 132.03
PAD = 131.36

TYPE "A"
FFE = 133.17
PAD = 132.50

TYPE "A"
FFE = 134.31
PAD = 133.64

TYPE "A"
FFE = 135.45
PAD = 134.78

TYPE "A"
FFE = 136.59
PAD = 135.92

TYPE "A"
FFE = 137.73
PAD = 137.06

TYPE "A"
FFE = 138.34
PAD = 137.67

TYPE "A"
FFE = 138.80
PAD = 138.13

TYPE "A"
FFE = 139.25
PAD = 138.58

TYPE "A"
FFE = 139.64
PAD = 138.97

TYPE "A"
FFE = 139.95
PAD = 139.28

TYPE "A"
FFE = 140.26
PAD = 139.59

TYPE "A"
FFE = 140.57
PAD = 139.90

TYPE "A"
FFE = 140.87
PAD = 140.20

TYPE "A"
FFE = 141.18
PAD = 140.51

TYPE "A"
FFE = 141.49
PAD = 140.82

TYPE "A"
FFE = 141.74
PAD = 141.07

TYPE "B"
FFE = 118.05
PAD = 117.38

TYPE "C"
FFE = 117.99
PAD = 117.32

TYPE "C"
FFE = 119.45
PAD = 118.78

TYPE "C"
FFE = 124.26
PAD = 123.59

TYPE "C"
FFE = 124.67
PAD = 124.00

TYPE "C"
FFE = 124.90
PAD = 124.23

TYPE "C"
FFE = 125.13
PAD = 124.46

TYPE "C"
FFE = 125.36
PAD = 124.69

TYPE "C"
FFE = 125.59
PAD = 124.92

TYPE "C"
FFE = 125.82
PAD = 125.15

TYPE "C"
FFE = 126.00
PAD = 125.33

TYPE "C"
FFE = 133.00
PAD = 132.33

TYPE "C"
FFE = 133.11
PAD = 132.44

TYPE "C"
FFE = 133.18
PAD = 132.51

TYPE "C"
FFE = 133.24
PAD = 132.57

TYPE "C"
FFE = 133.30
PAD = 132.63

TYPE "C"
FFE = 133.37
PAD = 132.70

TYPE "C"
FFE = 133.43
PAD = 132.76

TYPE "C"
FFE = 133.48
PAD = 132.81

TYPE "A"
FFE = 124.44
PAD = 123.77

TYPE "A"
FFE = 124.67
PAD = 124.00

TYPE "A"
FFE = 124.90
PAD = 124.23

TYPE "A"
FFE = 125.13
PAD = 124.46

TYPE "A"
FFE = 125.36
PAD = 124.69

TYPE "A"
FFE = 125.59
PAD = 124.92

TYPE "A"
FFE = 125.82
PAD = 125.15

TYPE "A"
FFE = 126.00
PAD = 125.33

TYPE "C"
FFE = 141.74
PAD = 141.07

TYPE "C"
FFE = 141.49
PAD = 140.82

TYPE "C"
FFE = 141.18
PAD = 140.51

TYPE "C"
FFE = 140.87
PAD = 140.20

TYPE "C"
FFE = 140.57
PAD = 139.90

TYPE "C"
FFE = 140.26
PAD = 139.59

TYPE "C"
FFE = 139.95
PAD = 139.28

TYPE "C"
FFE = 139.64
PAD = 138.97

TYPE "A"
FFE = 133.00
PAD = 132.33

TYPE "A"
FFE = 133.05
PAD = 132.38

TYPE "A"
FFE = 133.18
PAD = 132.51

TYPE "A"
FFE = 133.24
PAD = 132.57

TYPE "A"
FFE = 133.30
PAD = 132.63

TYPE "A"
FFE = 133.37
PAD = 132.70

TYPE "A"
FFE = 133.43
PAD = 132.76

TYPE "A"
FFE = 133.48
PAD = 132.81

115.99

117.45

122.44 122.67 122.90 123.13 123.36 123.59 123.82

120.80

116.50

113.50

116.16

114.54

116.05

112.68

117.59 116.80 116.75 116.89 117.03 117.19 116.78

122.07

117.42117.88

122.44 122.67 122.90 123.13 123.36 123.59 123.82

123.71

126.63 126.68 126.74 126.81 126.87 127.10 127.33 127.56
128.05

125.25

131.05 131.11 131.18 131.24 131.30 131.37 131.43

129.54
130.23

131.16

135.37 135.17 134.92 134.67 134.42 134.18 134.16 134.22 134.48

138.28

139.49 139.18 138.87 138.57 138.26 137.95 137.64

135.98

131.05 131.11 131.18 131.24 131.30 131.37 131.43

132.46
132.48

139.49 139.18 138.87 138.57 138.26 137.95 137.64
137.25

136.80

136.34

135.73

134.59

133.45

132.31

131.17

130.03

128.89

127.75

126.61

125.47

124.33

122.28

119.87

117.46

115.05

112.65

132.80

131.06

128.64

126.23

123.81

121.40

118.98

116.56

114.14

133.41

134.02

134.63

135.24

135.85

136.46

137.08

138.57

142.11
142.96

139.64

143.52144.08144.65145.21145.71145.53144.11

141.20

145.55 145.93 146.07 146.06 145.50 144.83 144.00 143.16 142.47 139.55139.25

135.41

132.46

131.59

131.42

131.66

131.71

132.01

132.37

132.59

132.50

131.83

130.23

128.11

125.57

122.85

120.49

118.08

LO
D

LO
D

LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
Registered Eng 54813

P
A

R
K

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
R

U
IT

LA
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 1

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

8/27/2021

CBS

TGK/NTD

MAC

045117.001

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\C

-2
00

 P
G

D
.d

w
g

S
m

ith
, C

od
y

7:
21

:0
7 

A
M

8/
27

/2
02

1

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 P
LA

N

C
-2

02

M
AT

CH
 L

IN
E 

C-
20

3

MATCH LINE C-201

MATCH LINE C-203

SCALE IN FEET

Scale: 1"=   
0

50'
50' 50' 100'

C-X00C-200
C-201

C-202

C-204

C-
20

3

C-
20

3

- KEY MAP -

D-200

100

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

100

100.00

RETAINING WALL

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE
NUMBER

100

EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR
(MAJOR)

EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR
(MINOR)

FINISHED GRADE
CONTOUR (MAJOR)

100
FINISHED GRADE
CONTOUR (MAJOR)

P-200 DRAINAGE PIPE NUMBER

100.00

STEM WALL

FINISHED GRADE SPOT
ELEVATION

ST

ST

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCELOD

- LEGEND -

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY
(PROPOSED)

RIGHT OF WAY
(EXISTING)

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD /
BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED
RETAINING WALL

EXISTING GRADE
SPOT ELEVATION

C-202



TRACT G

ACTIVE PARK

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

140

141

142

143

144

141

142

143

144

TRACT H

BUFFER / TRAIL

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET
19

+
00

20
+

00
21

+
00

22
+

00
23

+
00

24
+

00
25

+
00

26
+

00
27

+
00

28
+

00
29

+
00

URICK STREET

DRY RETENTION POND
NE-1

OPEN SPACE

ST ST STST
ST

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

STORM

140

145

139

141

142

143

144

146

DRY RETENTION POND
NE-1

TOP OF BANK = 139.0
BOTTOM = 134.0

4H:1V SIDE SLOPES

140

139

141

142

143

144

145

146

FDOT TYPE 6 INLET
MODIFIED (TYP.)

STORM DRAIN
PIPE (TYP.)

145.55 145.93 146.07

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LOD LOD LOD

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD

MITERED END SECTION
(TYP.)

CONTROL STRUCTURE / WEIR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
Registered Eng 54813

P
A

R
K

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
R

U
IT

LA
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 1

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

8/27/2021

CBS

TGK/NTD

MAC

045117.001

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\C

-2
00

 P
G

D
.d

w
g

S
m

ith
, C

od
y

7:
21

:1
5 

A
M

8/
27

/2
02

1

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 P
LA

N

C
-2

03

M
AT

CH
 L

IN
E 

C-
20

2

MATCH LINE C-203

SCALE IN FEET

Scale: 1"=   
0

50'
50' 50' 100'

C-X00C-200
C-201

C-202

C-204

C-
20

3

C-
20

3

- KEY MAP -

SCALE IN FEET

Scale: 1"=   
0

50'
50' 50' 100'

C-X00C-200
C-201

C-202

C-204

C-
20

3

C-
20

3

- KEY MAP -

D-200

100

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

100

100.00

RETAINING WALL

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE
NUMBER

100

EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR
(MAJOR)

EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR
(MINOR)

FINISHED GRADE
CONTOUR (MAJOR)

100
FINISHED GRADE
CONTOUR (MAJOR)

P-200 DRAINAGE PIPE NUMBER

100.00

STEM WALL

FINISHED GRADE SPOT
ELEVATION

ST

ST

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCELOD

- LEGEND -

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY
(PROPOSED)

RIGHT OF WAY
(EXISTING)

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD /
BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED
RETAINING WALL

EXISTING GRADE
SPOT ELEVATION

C-203



TRACT F

19

2120

1819

DRY RETENTION POND
S-4

EXISTING LAKE / WETLANDS

EXISTING LAKE / WETLANDS

BU
FF

ER

UPLAND BUFFER

UPLAND BUFFER

OPEN SPACE

BU
FF

ER

1+
00

2+
00

110+00 111+00CENTENNIAL BLVD

NORTH AVE

SOUTH AVE

OPEN SPACE

OPEN SPACE

TRACT I

DRY RETENTION POND S-4
TOP OF BANK = 90.0

BOTTOM = 83.5
4H:1V SIDE SLOPES

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

ST

ST

S
T

S
T

STORM

STORM

90

95

90

90

95
10

0
10

5

85

90

95

100

80

75

80

70

75

75

80

85

90

95

100

105

100

105

75

80

85

90

95

100

105

95
96

97
98

95

10
0 9697989910
1

95

100

94

96

97

98

99

85

90

95

100

84
86

87
88

89

91
92

93
94

96

97

98

99

80

85

85

90

90

76
77

78
79

81
82

83

84

84

86

86

87

87

88

88

89

89

85

90

84
86878889

91

92

75

80

85

90

74

76

77

78

79

81

82
83

84

86
87

88
89

91
92

93

94

TEMPORARY RETURN
GRADES

4H:1V MAX

TYPE "A"
FFE = 96.00
PAD = 95.33

TYPE "A"
FFE = 96.00
PAD = 95.33

FFE = 96.00
PAD = 95.33

TYPE "A"
FFE = 96.00
PAD = 95.33

TYPE "A"
FFE = 96.00
PAD = 95.33

FFE = 96.00
PAD = 95.33

94.00

96.91

94.00

94.00

97.6497.64

94.00 94.00 94.00

95.92 95.95 96.48

95.00 94.60 94.30

FEMA 100-YEAR
FLOOD LINE

LODLODLODLOD

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LODLODLODLODLOD
LOD

LOD
LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD
LODLOD

LOD

LOD

LOD
LOD

LOD
LODLODLOD

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD

LO
D

CONTROL STRUCTURE / WEIR

CONTROL STRUCTURE / WEIR

MITERED END SECTION
(TYP.)

FEMA 100-YEAR
FLOOD LINE

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
Registered Eng 54813

P
A

R
K

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
R

U
IT

LA
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 1

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

8/27/2021

CBS

TGK/NTD

MAC

045117.001

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\C

-2
00

 P
G

D
.d

w
g

S
m

ith
, C

od
y

7:
21

:2
3 

A
M

8/
27

/2
02

1

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 P
LA

N

C
-2

04

M
AT

CH
 L

IN
E 

C-
20

1

MATCH LINE C-201

SCALE IN FEET

Scale: 1"=   
0

50'
50' 50' 100'

C-X00C-200
C-201

C-202

C-204

C-
20

3

C-
20

3

- KEY MAP -

D-200

100

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

100

100.00

RETAINING WALL

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE
NUMBER

100

EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR
(MAJOR)

EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR
(MINOR)

FINISHED GRADE
CONTOUR (MAJOR)

100
FINISHED GRADE
CONTOUR (MAJOR)

P-200 DRAINAGE PIPE NUMBER

100.00

STEM WALL

FINISHED GRADE SPOT
ELEVATION

ST

ST

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCELOD

- LEGEND -

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY
(PROPOSED)

RIGHT OF WAY
(EXISTING)

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD /
BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED
RETAINING WALL

EXISTING GRADE
SPOT ELEVATION

C-204



S
T

S
T

S
T

STSTSTSTST

STSTSTSTSTST

S
T

S
T

S
T

STSTSTSTST ST ST

ST STSTST

STSTST

S
T

S
T

STORM

STORM

TRACT F

TRACT F

TR
A

C
T 

E

8280797877

3634 35 3937 38 40

4344454647 4142

7 6

5

4

3

2

1

8

DRY RETENTION POND
SE-1

LI
FT

 S
TA

TI
ON

76 81

OPEN SPACE

BUFFER / TRAIL

BU
FF

ER
 / 

TR
AI

L

OPEN SPACE

STREET A

DRY RETENTION SWALE
SE-2

DRY RETENTION SWALE
SE-2

47+88

38+00 39+00 40+00 41+00 42+00 43+00 44+00 45+00 46+00
47+00

47+99

44+00

45+00

46+00 47+00

98+00 99+00 100+00 101+00

118+00 119+00 120+00
121+00

12
2+

00
12

3+
00

12
4+

00
12

5+
00

12
6+

00

126+08

DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING BLVD

TH
OM

AS
 A

VE

SANSANSANSANSAN

SAN SAN SAN SAN

WM WM WM WM

FM

FMFM

WW WW

W W W W W W

S

S

W
W

W
W

SANITARY SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY

RMRMRMRMRM

WM WM WM WM

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

WMWMWMWMWM

RM RM RM RM RM

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

RMRMRMRM

S SIR IR S SIR IR

SS IRIR SS IRIR SS IRIR IR

S SIR IR S SIR IR S SIR IR

S IRSS IRIR W W W

W WWWWWWW

S
IR

S
S

IR
IR

S
S

IR
IR

S
IR

IR

INSTALL:
(1) 8" X 6" TEE

(1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
(1) FIRE HYDRANT REFLECTOR

INSTALL (1) DOUBLE
WATER SERVICE (TYP.)

INSTALL 8" PVC GRAVITY SEWER
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL 8" PVC REUSE
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL 8" PVC WATER MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL (2) SINGLE
SANITARY SERVICE (TYP.)

INSTALL (1) DOUBLE
IRRIGATION SERVICE (TYP.)

W W

WW

INSTALL:
(1) 8" TEE
(3) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL:
(1) 8" TEE

(3) 8" GATE VALVES

W

SAN SAN SAN SAN

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N

INSTALL (1) SINGLE
WATER SERVICE (TYP.)

WW S SIR IR

S
A

N

SANITARY

INSTALL SANITARY
SEWER MANHOLE (TYP.)

INSTALL:
(1) 8" X 6" TEE

(1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
(1) FIRE HYDRANT REFLECTOR

INSTALL:
(1) 8" X 6" TEE

(1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
(1) FIRE HYDRANT REFLECTOR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
Registered Eng 54813

P
A

R
K

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
R

U
IT

LA
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 1

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

8/27/2021

CBS

TGK/NTD

MAC

045117.001

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\C

-3
00

 U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

.d
w

g
S

m
ith

, C
od

y
7:

21
:3

1 
A

M
8/

27
/2

02
1

- LEGEND -

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY
(PROPOSED)

RIGHT OF WAY
(EXISTING)

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD /
BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED
RETAINING WALL

U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

 P
LA

N

C
-3

00

M
AT

CH
 L

IN
E 

C-
30

1

SCALE IN FEET

Scale: 1"=   
0

50'
50' 50' 100'

C-X00C-300
C-301

C-302

C-304

C-
30

3

C-
30

3

- KEY MAP -

NOTES:

1. ALL UTILITIES SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK LAND DEVELOPMENT
REGULATIONS AND STANDARD DETAILS.

2. ALL WATER MAINS SHALL BE PVC CONFORMING TO AWWA C-900, DR-18 FOR PIPE SIZES 4" - 12". ALL
WATER MAINS UNDER PAVEMENT SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON AND SHALL EXTEND 5' BEYOND THE BACK
OF CURB, OR DIRECTIONAL BORES, WHICH SHALL BE SDR-11 HDPE.

3. ALL WATER MAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED MINIMUM 36" BELOW FINISHED GRADE.

4. WATER MAINS TO BE LOCATED 5' FROM BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.

5. ALL SLEEVES UNDER PAVEMENT SHALL EXTEND 5' BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB.

6. CONTRACT SHALL MARK ALL POINTS WHERE WATER SERVICES CROSS CURB WITH A "W" MARK IN
CONCRETE.

7. ALL FORCE MAINS SHALL BE DR-25 PVC, CLASS 100.  ALL FORCE MAINS UNDER PAVEMENT SHALL BE
DUCTILE IRON AND SHALL EXTEND 5' BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB.

8. ALL GRAVITY SEWER MAINS SHALL BE SDR-26 PVC.

C-300



S
T

ST ST ST ST

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

STSTST ST ST ST ST

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

ST

ST

STSTSTSTSTSTSTST

STSTST

ST

STORMSTORM

STORM

STORM

STORM

STORM

TRACT B

TRACT A

7266 7565 736463 71696862

30

61

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 31 32 33 34

5159 5260 5354 4755 4856 4957 5058

20

156

155

154

158

159

160

161

162

15 14 13 1219 11 1017 916 8

83

87

86

85

84

DRY RETENTION POND
S-1

OPEN SPACE

157

18

67 70 74 76

BUFFER / TRAIL

BU
FF

ER
 / 

TR
AI

L

STREET A

STREET E

STREET F

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET

ST
RE

ET
 B

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

30+00 31+00 32+00 33+00 34+00 35+00 36+00 37+00

65+59

63
+

00
64

+
00

65
+

00

90+00 91+00 92+00 93+00 94+00 95+00 96+00 97+00

110+00 111+00 112+00 113+00 114+00 115+00 116+00 117+00

OPEN SPACE

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N

SANSANSANSAN

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM

WM

FMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
R

M
R

M
R

M
R

M
R

M
R

M
R

M
R

M

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

S

W
W

W
W

W
W

S

W WW WW W W WW WW

W W W W W W W W W W W W W

S W W

SANITARY SANITARY

SANITARYSANITARYSANITARY

SANITARY SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY

RMRMRMRMRMRMRMRMRM

W
M

W
M

W
M

WM WM WM

WMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWM

R
M

R
M

R
M

RM RM RM RM

RMRMRMRMRMRMRMRMRM

S
S

IR
IR

S
S

IR
IR

S
IR

S
S

IR
IR

S
S

IR
IR

IR
S

S
IR

IR
S

S
IR

IR

IR

S SIR IR S SIR IR S SIR IR S SIR IR S SIR IR S SIR IR

SS IRIR SS IRIR SS IRIRSS IRIRSS IRIRSS IRIRSS IRIR

S SIR IR S SIR IR S SIR IR S SIR IR S SIR IR S SIR IR

W W W W W W

S SIR IR

SS IRIRSS IRIRSS IRIRSS IRIRW W SS IRIRSS IRIRSIR W W

WWWWW WWWWWWWWWW

INSTALL:
(1) 8" TEE
(3) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL:
(1) 8" TEE

(3) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL:
(1) 8" CROSS

(4) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL:
(1) 8" CROSS

(4) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL:
(1) 8" TEE

(3) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL:
(1) 8" TEE

(3) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL (1) DOUBLE
WATER SERVICE (TYP.)

INSTALL (1) DOUBLE
WATER SERVICE (TYP.)

INSTALL 8" PVC WATER MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL 8" PVC WATER MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL (2) SINGLE
SANITARY SERVICE (TYP.)

INSTALL (1) DOUBLE
IRRIGATION SERVICE (TYP.)

INSTALL (2) SINGLE
SANITARY SERVICE (TYP.)

INSTALL (1) DOUBLE
IRRIGATION SERVICE (TYP.)

W W

WW

W
W

INSTALL:
(1) 8" TEE
(3) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL 8" PLUG FOR
FUTURE CONNECTION

CAP SANITARY STUB FOR FUTURE
CONNECTION. INV. ELV. = XX

INSTALL 8" PLUG FOR
FUTURE CONNECTION

INSTALL 8" PLUG FOR
FUTURE CONNECTION

INSTALL 8" PLUG FOR
FUTURE CONNECTION

CAP SANITARY STUB FOR FUTURE
CONNECTION. INV. ELV. = XX

INSTALL (1) SINGLE
WATER SERVICE (TYP.)

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

INSTALL:
(1) 8" X 6" TEE

(1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
(1) FIRE HYDRANT REFLECTOR

INSTALL 8" PLUG FOR
FUTURE CONNECTION

INSTALL 8" PLUG FOR
FUTURE CONNECTION

CAP SANITARY STUB FOR FUTURE
CONNECTION. INV. ELV. = XX

INSTALL 8" PLUG FOR
FUTURE CONNECTION

INSTALL 8" PLUG FOR
FUTURE CONNECTION

CAP SANITARY STUB FOR FUTURE
CONNECTION. INV. ELV. = XX

INSTALL:
(1) 8" TEE
(3) 8" GATE VALVES

WM

INSTALL 8" PVC GRAVITY SEWER MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL 8" PVC REUSE MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL 8" PVC FORCE MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL 8" PVC GRAVITY SEWER MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL 8" PVC REUSE MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL 8" PVC FORCE MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

WW S SIR IR

SANITARY

INSTALL SANITARY
SEWER MANHOLE (TYP.)

INSTALL:
(1) 8" X 6" TEE
(1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
(1) FIRE HYDRANT REFLECTOR

INSTALL:
(1) 8" X 6" TEE
(1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
(1) FIRE HYDRANT REFLECTOR

INSTALL:
(1) 8" X 6" TEE
(1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
(1) FIRE HYDRANT REFLECTOR

INSTALL:
(1) 8" X 6" TEE
(1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
(1) FIRE HYDRANT REFLECTOR

INSTALL:
(1) 8" X 6" TEE

(1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
(1) FIRE HYDRANT REFLECTOR

INSTALL:
(1) 8" X 6" TEE

(1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
(1) FIRE HYDRANT REFLECTOR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
Registered Eng 54813

P
A

R
K

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
R

U
IT

LA
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 1

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

8/27/2021

CBS

TGK/NTD

MAC

045117.001

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\C

-3
00

 U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

.d
w

g
S

m
ith

, C
od

y
7:

21
:3

6 
A

M
8/

27
/2

02
1

U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

 P
LA

N

C
-3

01

M
AT

CH
 L

IN
E 

C-
30

0

MATCH LINE C-302

M
AT

CH
 L

IN
E 

C-
30

4

MATCH LINE C-304

SCALE IN FEET

Scale: 1"=   
0

50'
50' 50' 100'

C-X00C-300
C-301

C-302

C-304

C-
30

3

C-
30

3

- KEY MAP -

- LEGEND -

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY
(PROPOSED)

RIGHT OF WAY
(EXISTING)

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD /
BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED
RETAINING WALL

C-301



ST ST ST ST ST

ST ST ST ST ST

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

ST ST
ST

ST

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

ST

TRACT G

TR
A

C
T 

C

TRACT D

128

148

162

163

152150149146 147 151145

120116

121122

119

123

118117

124125

114

126

115

127

113

107

99

91

106

98

90

105

97

89

112

104

96

88

111

103

95

87

110

102

94

86

109

101

93

108

100

92

OPEN SPACE

OP
EN

 S
PA

CE138

131

137

130129

143

136

144 142

135

141

134

140

133

139

132

153

ACTIVE PARK

BU
FF

ER
 / 

TR
AI

L

BUFFER / TRAILBUFFER / TRAIL

OPEN SPACE

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET

STREET D

STREET C

STREET B

ST
RE

ET
 B

9+
00

10
+

00
11

+
00

12
+

00
13

+
00

14
+

00
15

+
00

16
+

00
17

+
00

18
+

00
19

+
00

20
+

00

50+00 51+00 52+00 53+00 54+00

55
+

00
56

+
00

57
+

00
58

+
00

59
+

00
60

+
00

61
+

00
62

+
00

63
+

00

70+00 71+00 72+00 73+00 74+00 74+79

80+00 81+00 82+00 83+00 84+00 84+79

R
M

R
M

R
M

SAN SAN SAN SAN

SAN

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

WM WM WM WM WM WM

WM WM WM WM WM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

FM

W S WWS WW

WW

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W

W

W WW WW WW

W W W W W W W

W W W WWWW

W W W W W W W

W

W

W

W

S

S

W
W

S

SANITARYSANITARY SANITARY

SANITARYSANITARY SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY

RM RM RM RM RM

RMRMRMRMRM

RM RM RM RM RM

WM WM WM WM

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

IR IR

SS IRIR

S SIR IR

SS IRIR

S SIR IR

SS IRIR

S SIR IR

SS IRIR

S SIR IR

SS IRIR

S SIR IR

SS IRIR

S SIR IR

SS IRIR

S SIR IR

SS IRIR

S SIR IR

SS IRIR

S SIR IR

SS IRIR

S SIR IR

SS IRIR

S SIR IR

SS IRIR

S
S

IR
IR

S
S

IR
IR

S
S

IR
IR

S
S

IR
IR

S
S

IR
IR

S
S

IR
IR

S
S

IR
IR

S
S

IR
IR

IR

S
S

IR
IR

INSTALL:
(1) 8" CROSS

(4) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL:
(1) 8" CROSS

(4) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL:
(1) 8" TEE

(3) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL:
(1) 8" TEE

(3) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL:
(1) 8" TEE

(3) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL:
(1) 8" TEE
(3) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL:
(1) 8" TEE
(3) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL:
(1) 8" TEE

(3) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL:
(1) 8" X 6" TEE

(1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
(1) FIRE HYDRANT REFLECTOR

INSTALL 8" PVC GRAVITY SEWER MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL 8" PVC REUSE MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL 8" PVC WATER MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL (2) SINGLE
SANITARY SERVICE (TYP.)

INSTALL (1) DOUBLE
IRRIGATION SERVICE (TYP.)

FM W
M

W
M

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

WW

W
W

W
W

INSTALL:
(1) 8" CROSS
(4) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL:
(1) 8" CROSS
(4) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL (1) DOUBLE
WATER SERVICE (TYP.)

IR
IR

INSTALL 8" PVC FORCE MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

INSTALL 8" PLUG FOR
FUTURE CONNECTION

INSTALL 8" PLUG FOR
FUTURE CONNECTION

CAP SANITARY STUB FOR FUTURE
CONNECTION. INV. ELV. = XX

INSTALL:
(1) 8" X 6" TEE
(1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
(1) FIRE HYDRANT REFLECTOR

INSTALL:
(1) 8" X 6" TEE
(1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
(1) FIRE HYDRANT REFLECTOR

INSTALL 8" PLUG FOR
FUTURE CONNECTION

INSTALL 8" PLUG FOR
FUTURE CONNECTION

CAP SANITARY STUB FOR FUTURE
CONNECTION. INV. ELV. = XX

SANITARY

INSTALL SANITARY
SEWER MANHOLE (TYP.)

SANITARY

INSTALL:
(1) 8" X 6" TEE
(1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
(1) FIRE HYDRANT REFLECTOR

W
W

INSTALL:
(1) 8" X 6" TEE
(1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
(1) FIRE HYDRANT REFLECTOR

INSTALL:
(1) 8" X 6" TEE

(1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
(1) FIRE HYDRANT REFLECTOR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
Registered Eng 54813

P
A

R
K

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
R

U
IT

LA
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 1

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

8/27/2021

CBS

TGK/NTD

MAC

045117.001

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\C

-3
00

 U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

.d
w

g
S

m
ith

, C
od

y
7:

21
:4

0 
A

M
8/

27
/2

02
1

U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

 P
LA

N

C
-3

02

MATCH LINE C-301

MATCH LINE C-303

SCALE IN FEET

Scale: 1"=   
0

50'
50' 50' 100'

C-X00C-300
C-301

C-302

C-304

C-
30

3

C-
30

3

- KEY MAP -

- LEGEND -

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY
(PROPOSED)

RIGHT OF WAY
(EXISTING)

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD /
BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED
RETAINING WALL

C-302



ST ST STST
ST

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

S
T

STORM

TRACT H

BUFFER / TRAIL

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET
19

+
00

20
+

00
21

+
00

22
+

00
23

+
00

24
+

00
25

+
00

26
+

00
27

+
00

28
+

00
29

+
00

URICK STREET

DRY RETENTION POND
NE-1

OPEN SPACE

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

WM

SANITARY

INSTALL:
(1) 8" TEE
(3) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL:
(1) 8" TEE
(3) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL 8" PVC REUSE MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL 8" PVC WATER MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N

INSTALL 8" PVC FORCE MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL 8" PLUG FOR
FUTURE CONNECTION

INSTALL 8" PLUG FOR
FUTURE CONNECTION

CAP SANITARY STUB FOR FUTURE
CONNECTION. INV. ELV. = XX INSTALL SANITARY

SEWER MANHOLE (TYP.)

INSTALL 8" TAPPING SLEEVE AND
VALVE AT EXISTING WATER MAIN.
EXACT LOCATION OF EXISTING
WATER MAIN TO BE EVALUATED
ON CONSTRUCTION PLANS.

INSTALL 8" TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE AT EXISTING
WATER MAIN IF REUSE MAIN IS NOT AVAILABLE. REUSE
MAIN TO BE CONNECTED TO FUTURE CITY REUSE MAIN

WHEN INSTALLED. EXACT LOCATION OF EXISTING WATER
MAIN TO BE EVALUATED ON CONSTRUCTION PLANS.

INSTALL TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE AT EXISTING FORCE
MAIN. EXACT LOCATION OF EXISTING FORCE MAIN TO BE

EVALUATED ON CONSTRUCTION PLANS.

INSTALL:
(1) 8" X 6" TEE
(1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
(1) FIRE HYDRANT REFLECTOR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
Registered Eng 54813

P
A

R
K

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
R

U
IT

LA
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 1

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

8/27/2021

CBS

TGK/NTD

MAC

045117.001

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\C

-3
00

 U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

.d
w

g
S

m
ith

, C
od

y
7:

21
:4

5 
A

M
8/

27
/2

02
1

U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

 P
LA

N

C
-3

03

MATCH LINE C-302

SCALE IN FEET

Scale: 1"=   
0

50'
50' 50' 100'

C-X00C-300
C-301

C-302

C-304

C-
30

3

C-
30

3

- KEY MAP -

- LEGEND -

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY
(PROPOSED)

RIGHT OF WAY
(EXISTING)

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD /
BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED
RETAINING WALL

C-303



TRACT F

TRACT F

TR
A

C
T 

E

8280797877

3634 35 3937 38 40

4344454647 4142

7 6

5

4

3

2

1

8

DRY RETENTION POND
SE-1

LI
FT

 S
TA

TI
ON

76 81

OPEN SPACE

BUFFER / TRAIL

BU
FF

ER
 / 

TR
AI

L

OPEN SPACE

STREET A

DRY RETENTION SWALE
SE-2

DRY RETENTION SWALE
SE-2

47+88

38+00 39+00 40+00 41+00 42+00 43+00 44+00 45+00 46+00
47+00

47+99

44+00

45+00

46+00 47+00

98+00 99+00 100+00 101+00

118+00 119+00 120+00
121+00

12
2+

00
12

3+
00

12
4+

00
12

5+
00

12
6+

00

126+08

DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING BLVD

TH
OM

AS
 A

VE

(3) 6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES
FDOT INDEX #17346

COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN
(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

(3) 6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES
FDOT INDEX #17346

COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN

(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN

(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

"LEFT TURN" SIGN (W1-1L)
W/ "15 MPH" SIGN (W13-1)

"RIGHT TURN" SIGN (W1-1L)
W/ "15 MPH" SIGN (W13-1)

6' WIDE SPECIAL EMPHASIS CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES W/ 24" WIDE STRIPES SPACED 6' O.C.

FDOT INDEX #711-001-1

18" YELLOW STRIPE @ 45°
FDOT INDEX #17346

DOUBLE 6" WHITE STRIPE
(4" GAP BETWEEN)

FDOT INDEX #17346

6" WHITE STRIPE

25'

6" WHITE STRIPE (6' - 10' SKIP)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
Registered Eng 54813

P
A

R
K

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
R

U
IT

LA
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 1

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

8/27/2021

CBS

TGK/NTD

MAC

045117.001

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\C

-5
00

 S
IG

N
A

G
E

.d
w

g
S

m
ith

, C
od

y
7:

21
:5

4 
A

M
8/

27
/2

02
1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
Registered Eng 54813

P
A

R
K

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
R

U
IT

LA
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 1

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

8/27/2021

CBS

TGK/NTD

MAC

045117.001

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\C

-5
00

 S
IG

N
A

G
E

.d
w

g
S

m
ith

, C
od

y
7:

21
:5

4 
A

M
8/

27
/2

02
1

S
IG

N
A

G
E

 &
 S

TR
IP

IN
G

 P
LA

N

C
-5

00

W13-1

ROAD
CLOSED

R11-02 R1-1R2-1

M
AT

CH
 L

IN
E 

C-
50

1

W1-1L W1-1R

- LEGEND -

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY
(PROPOSED)

RIGHT OF WAY
(EXISTING)

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

BUILDING SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD /
BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED
RETAINING WALL

- SIGNAGE DETAILS -

SCALE IN FEET

Scale: 1"=   
0

50'
50' 50' 100'

C-X00C-500
C-501

C-502

C-504

C-
50

3

C-
50

3

- KEY MAP -

NOTES:

1. ALL ROADWAY SIGNAGE AND STRIPING SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FHWA MUTCD, FDOT STANDARD
PLANS FOR ROAD CONSTRUCTION, AND FDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, LATEST EDITION.

C-500

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.P.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP



TRACT B

TRACT A

7266 7565 736463 71696862

30

61

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 31 32 33 34

5159 5260 5354 4755 4856 4957 5058

20

156

155

154

158

159

160

161

162

15 14 13 1219 11 1017 916 8

83

87

86

85

84

DRY RETENTION POND
S-1

OPEN SPACE

157

18

67 70 74 76

BUFFER / TRAIL

BU
FF

ER
 / 

TR
AI

L

STREET A

STREET E

STREET F

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET

ST
RE

ET
 B

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

30+00 31+00 32+00 33+00 34+00 35+00 36+00 37+00

65+59

63
+

00
64

+
00

65
+

00

90+00 91+00 92+00 93+00 94+00 95+00 96+00 97+00

110+00 111+00 112+00 113+00 114+00 115+00 116+00 117+00

OPEN SPACE

6' WIDE CROSSWALK (4)
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES

FDOT INDEX #17346

(2) COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN

(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN
(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

(4) 6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES

FDOT INDEX #17346

(2) COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN
(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

(3) 6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES
FDOT INDEX #17346

(3) 6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES

FDOT INDEX #17346

COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN

(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

 TEMPORARY ROAD BARRICADE

6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES
FDOT INDEX #17346

 TEMPORARY ROAD BARRICADE

 TEMPORARY ROAD BARRICADE

 TEMPORARY ROAD BARRICADE

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
Registered Eng 54813

P
A

R
K

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
R

U
IT

LA
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 1

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

8/27/2021

CBS

TGK/NTD

MAC

045117.001

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\C

-5
00

 S
IG

N
A

G
E

.d
w

g
S

m
ith

, C
od

y
7:

22
:0

0 
A

M
8/

27
/2

02
1

S
IG

N
A

G
E

 &
 S

TR
IP

IN
G

 P
LA

N

C
-5

01

M
AT

CH
 L

IN
E 

C-
50

0

MATCH LINE C-502

M
AT

CH
 L

IN
E 

C-
50

4

MATCH LINE C-504

SCALE IN FEET

Scale: 1"=   
0

50'
50' 50' 100'

C-X00C-500
C-501

C-502

C-504

C-
50

3

C-
50

3

- KEY MAP -

- LEGEND -

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY
(PROPOSED)

RIGHT OF WAY
(EXISTING)

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

BUILDING SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD /
BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED
RETAINING WALL

C-501



TRACT G

TR
A

C
T 

C

TRACT D

128

148

162

163

152150149146 147 151145

120116

121122

119

123

118117

124125

114

126

115

127

113

107

99

91

106

98

90

105

97

89

112

104

96

88

111

103

95

87

110

102

94

86

109

101

93

108

100

92

OPEN SPACE

OP
EN

 S
PA

CE138

131

137

130129

143

136

144 142

135

141

134

140

133

139

132

153

ACTIVE PARK

BU
FF

ER
 / 

TR
AI

L

BUFFER / TRAILBUFFER / TRAIL

OPEN SPACE

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET

STREET D

STREET C

STREET B

ST
RE

ET
 B

9+
00

10
+

00
11

+
00

12
+

00
13

+
00

14
+

00
15

+
00

16
+

00
17

+
00

18
+

00
19

+
00

20
+

00

50+00 51+00 52+00 53+00 54+00

55
+

00
56

+
00

57
+

00
58

+
00

59
+

00
60

+
00

61
+

00
62

+
00

63
+

00

70+00 71+00 72+00 73+00 74+00 74+79

80+00 81+00 82+00 83+00 84+00 84+79

(4) 6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES

FDOT INDEX #17346

COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN
(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

(4) 6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES

FDOT INDEX #17346

COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN
(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

(3) 6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES

FDOT INDEX #17346

COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN
(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

(3) 6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES
FDOT INDEX #17346

COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN

(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

(3) 6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES
FDOT INDEX #17346

COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN

(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

"LEFT TURN" SIGN (W1-1L)
W/ "15 MPH" SIGN (W13-1)

"RIGHT TURN" SIGN (W1-1L)
W/ "15 MPH" SIGN (W13-1)

10' WIDE MID-BLOCK SPECIAL
EMPHASIS CROSSWALK

12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES W/24"
WIDE WHITE STRIPES @ 6' O.C.

FDOT INDEX #17346

 TEMPORARY ROAD BARRICADE

 TEMPORARY ROAD BARRICADE

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
Registered Eng 54813

P
A

R
K

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
R

U
IT

LA
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 1

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

8/27/2021

CBS

TGK/NTD

MAC

045117.001

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\C

-5
00

 S
IG

N
A

G
E

.d
w

g
S

m
ith

, C
od

y
7:

22
:0

5 
A

M
8/

27
/2

02
1

S
IG

N
A

G
E

 &
 S

TR
IP

IN
G

 P
LA

N

C
-5

02

MATCH LINE C-503

MATCH LINE C-501

SCALE IN FEET

Scale: 1"=   
0

50'
50' 50' 100'

C-X00C-500
C-501

C-502

C-504

C-
50

3

C-
50

3

- KEY MAP -

- LEGEND -

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY
(PROPOSED)

RIGHT OF WAY
(EXISTING)

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

BUILDING SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD /
BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED
RETAINING WALL

C-502



TRACT H

BUFFER / TRAIL

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET
19

+
00

20
+

00
21

+
00

22
+

00
23

+
00

24
+

00
25

+
00

26
+

00
27

+
00

28
+

00
29

+
00

URICK STREET

DRY RETENTION POND
NE-1

OPEN SPACE

(3) 6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES
FDOT INDEX #17346

COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN
(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

18" YELLOW STRIPE @ 45°
FDOT INDEX #17346

DOUBLE 6" WHITE STRIPE
(4" GAP BETWEEN)
FDOT INDEX #17346

6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES
FDOT INDEX #17346

10' WIDE MID-BLOCK SPECIAL
EMPHASIS CROSSWALK

12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES W/24"
WIDE WHITE STRIPES @ 6' O.C.

FDOT INDEX #17346

 TEMPORARY ROAD BARRICADE

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
Registered Eng 54813

P
A

R
K

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
R

U
IT

LA
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 1

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

8/27/2021

CBS

TGK/NTD

MAC

045117.001

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\C

-5
00

 S
IG

N
A

G
E

.d
w

g
S

m
ith

, C
od

y
7:

22
:1

0 
A

M
8/

27
/2

02
1

S
IG

N
A

G
E

 &
 S

TR
IP

IN
G

 P
LA

N

C
-5

03

MATCH LINE C-502

SCALE IN FEET

Scale: 1"=   
0

50'
50' 50' 100'

C-X00C-500
C-501

C-502

C-504

C-
50

3

C-
50

3

- KEY MAP -

- LEGEND -

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY
(PROPOSED)

RIGHT OF WAY
(EXISTING)

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

BUILDING SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD /
BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED
RETAINING WALL

C-503



































 

January 20, 2021 

 

 

Chuck Cavaretta, VP Land 

Park Square Homes 

5200 Vineland Road, Suite 200 

Orlando, FL 32811 

 

RE: Ecological Site Assessment Fruitland Park – 155 acres 

 

Mr. Cavaretta, 

 

On January 8, 2021, a biologist with Austin Environmental Consultants, Inc. (AEC) visited 

a property consisting of approximately 155 acres in the Leesburg/Fruitland Park area in 

Lake County, Florida to evaluate the presence of onsite wetlands and review the property 

for the potential presence of protected species. The property location is depicted on the 

included Aerial Map/Location Map, the property represents a mostly undeveloped 

property located in Lake County, FL.  

 

VEGETATION  

 

The property consists predominantly of upland pasture areas. There were also tree 

framing activities along with two small littoral wetland areas adjacent to two small 

surface water areas.  The two small littoral wetlands within the property are directly 

adjacent the two referenced surface water areas. Theses wetland areas are classified as 

Fresh Water Marshes see the FLUCCS Map.  While on property the wetland jurisdictional 

boundary was marked and GPS points were collected. This community (FLUCCS 641) 

consists of vegetation including Carolina willow (Salix caroliniana), primrose willow 

(Ludwigia peruviana) and cinnamon fern (Osmunda cinnamomea). 

 

Large portions of the property are currently used as Pasture land (FLUCCS 211). The 

vegetation within these areas is dominated by pasture grasses including Bahia grass 

(Paspalum notatum) along with scattered live oaks (Quercus virginiana), laurel oaks 

(Quercus laurifolia), slash pine (Pinus elliottii), and cabbage palm (Sabal palmetto).  

    

Several areas within this subject property were identified as tree nursery operations 

(FLUCCS 241). Various types of planted trees occur in these areas including palm trees, 

various oaks, and crepe myrtles (Lagerstroemia indica). 

 

Two portions of the property were classified as oak-pine mixed forest (FLUCCS 423).  

Within this area the property is characterized by vegetation that consisting of a mix of 

live oaks, laurel oaks, long leaf pine (Pinus palustris), slash pine, cabbage palm, 

grapevine (Vitis spp.), blackberry (Rubus spp.), saw palmetto (Serenoa repens), Caesar 



weed (Urena lobata), camphor trees (Cinnamomum camphora) and white beggar-ticks 

(Bidens pilosa).   

 

Two areas within the subject property are identified as Hardwood – Conifer Mixed 

(FLUCCS 434).  The canopy within these areas is composed of a mix of live oaks, laurel 

oaks, long leaf pine, slash pine, cabbage palm. The understory includes gallberry (Ilex 

glabra) and lantana (Lantana camara). 

 

Within the subject property several areas of Coniferous Plantations (FLUCCS 441) where 

identified.  The vegetation within these areas consists predominately of rows of planted 

long leaf pine or slash pine.  Scattered beneath the canopy vegetation is a variable mix 

of young cabbage palm, grapevine, camphor trees, and a sparce occurrence of white 

beggar-ticks and lantana. 

 

SOILS 

 

The onsite soil types were classified according to the Soil Survey for Lake County, Florida 

and available USDA Natural Resource Conservation Service (NRCS) GIS layers (see 

attached Soils Map).  

 

The onsite soils include four (4) different soil types. (see Table 1). 

 

Table 1 – On-site Soil Types 

ID# Soil Name Hydric Rating 

5 Apopka sand, 0 to 5 percent slopes No 

8 Candler fine sand, 0 to 5 percent slopes No 

9 Candler fine sand, 5 to 12 percent slopes No 

45 Tavares sand, 0 to 5 percent slopes No 

 

LISTED SPECIES 

 

Bald Eagle (Haliaeetus leucocephalus): Although the bald eagle is no longer listed under 

the Endangered Species Act, it is still afforded protection by the USFWS under the 

Migratory Bird Treaty Act and the Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act. Site reviews did 

not identify any bald eagle nests on or immediately adjacent to the property. A review 

of the FWC bald eagle nest database was conducted to determine if there are any known 

bald eagle nests that could affect development of the property. The database review 

revealed that there are no known eagle nests that have potential to affect development 

of the subject property. 

 

Gopher Tortoise (Gopherus polyphemus): The gopher tortoise is listed as threatened by 

the State of Florida, and is a candidate for listing under the federal Endangered Species 

Act. This widely distributed species utilizes numerous upland habitat types, both native 

and altered. A pedestrian survey of the subject property found both active and inactive 

gopher tortoises burrows within the property boundries.  

 

Prior to land clearing and/or construction, it is advised that a 100% survey of all 

potentially suitable gopher tortoise habitat be performed. Any tortoise burrow that has 

the potential to be impacted by site manipulation must be excavated/trapped, and any 



resident tortoise relocated offsite. Accordingly, a permit from the FFWCC will be required 

to capture and relocate the resident tortoises.  

 

Sand skink (Neoseps reynoldsi): The property falls within the USFWS Consultation Area 

for this federally-listed, threatened species. The USFWS defines suitable habitat within 

the Consultation Area to include well-drained, sandy soils that occur on elevations of 82 

feet above sea level or higher.  

 

The subject property meets the definition of suitable 

habitat, so AEC performed comprehensive pedestrian 

surveys of the subject property by carefully inspecting any 

areas of open sand for characteristic skink tracks. No sand 

skinks or skink tracks were observed during the site review. 

Numerous tracks of other species were observed, 

demonstrating that conditions were favorable for sand 

skink tracks to be detected if skinks were present. 

 

The site has a long history of agricultural use, including 

citrus, improved pasture, nursery operations, planted pine, and row crops. Areas with 

patches of open sand occur sporadically on the site. The areas with open sand represent 

minimally suitable skink habitat, though no skink tracks were observed or identified 

within these areas or elsewhere on the property.  

 

However, based on experience with similar sites and updated USFWS criteria for sand 

skink surveys (July 31, 2020), it is recommended that a coverboard survey be conducted 

within areas of open sand to verify the presence or absence of sand skinks. Formal 

surveys to document the absence of skinks can only be conducted between March 1 and 

May 15, and involve placing 2’ x 2’ plywood “coverboards” within all areas of suitable 

habitat at a density of forty (40) coverboards per-acre. Coverboards are checked once 

per week for four consecutive weeks for signs of sand skinks.  

 

No other protected species or signs of their presence were identified during AEC’s site, 

or are expected to occur. 

 

If you have any questions about the information contained in this report, please contact 

Bruce Williams of Austin Environmental Consultants. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Randy L. Austin, M.S., President 

Austin Environmental Consultants, Inc. 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PHOTOS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

FLUCCS 211 

 

 

 

FLUCCS 241 (Palms) 

 



 

 

 

FLUCCS 241 



 

FLUCCS 241 (Crape myrtle) 

 

 

 

FLUCCS 423 

 



 

FLUCCS 434 

 

FLUCCS 441 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

FLUCCS 641 

 

 

 



GOPHER TORTOISE BURROWS 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT P, NRCan, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China
(Hong Kong), Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand), NGCC, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User
Community

Legend
Project Boundary (176.06 ac.)

0 1,000 2,000
Feet

[

1 inch = 2,000 feet

Austin Environmental Consultants, Inc.
316 Church Street

Kissimmee, Florida 34741
407.935.0535

FLUCCS MAP FRUITLAND PARK
Lake County, FL



Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN,
and the GIS User Community

Legend
Project Boundary (176.06 ac.)

0 300 600
Feet

[

1 inch = 600 feet

Austin Environmental Consultants, Inc.
316 Church Street

Kissimmee, Florida 34741
407.935.0535

AERIAL MAP FRUITLAND PARK
Lake County, FL



8

5

9

8

45 999

45

99
Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN,
and the GIS User Community

Legend
Project Boundary (176.06 ac.)

SOILS
5: Apopka sand, 0 to 5 percent slopes
8: Candler sand, 0 to 5 percent slopes
9: Candler sand, 5 to 12 percent slopes
45: Tavares sand, 0 to 5 percent slopes
99: Water

0 300 600
Feet

[

1 inch = 600 feet

Austin Environmental Consultants, Inc.
316 Church Street

Kissimmee, Florida 34741
407.935.0535

SOILS MAP FRUITLAND PARK
Lake County, FL



Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN,
and the GIS User Community

Legend
Project Boundary (176.06 ac.)

FLUCCS
211, Improved Pastures
241, Tree Nurseries
423, Oak-Pine-Hickory
434, Hardwood Conifer Mixed
441, Coniferous Plantations
530, Reservoirs
641, Feshwater Marsh

0 300 600
Feet

[

1 inch = 600 feet

Austin Environmental Consultants, Inc.
316 Church Street

Kissimmee, Florida 34741
407.935.0535

FLUCCS MAP FRUITLAND PARK
Lake County, FL



 

201 South Bumby Avenue 
Orlando, Florida 32803 
 
 
 

 
 
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING REPORT  
 
 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property  
Southeast of CR 468 & Urick Street 
Fruitland Park, Lake County, FL 
February 17, 2021  

 

Prepared for: 

Michael McQuarrie, Land Development Manager 
 
Park Square Homes  
5200 Vineland Rd, Suite 200 
Orlando, FL 32811 
 
 



Geotechnical Engineering Report 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property  
February 17, 2021  
 
 

 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property /113620-00000137.00 NV5.COM  |  i 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

A Geotechnical exploration was performed for the proposed 155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway 
Property located on Southeast of CR 468 & Urick Street, Fruitland Park, Lake County, Florida. A site 
vicinity map is presented on Drawing No. 1 of Appendix A. 

Based on the filed explorations performed on site, which included a total of 32 Standard Penetration 
Test (SPT) borings advanced to depths of 15 feet below grade and 30 hand auger borings to 6 feet, 
the proposed site development, and our experience with general subsoil conditions and similar 
developments, the following summarized our main geotechnical recommendations:  

 The encountered subsoil conditions consisted of very loose to very dense fine sand to fine 
sand with silt in the top 2 to 13.5 feet followed by a layer of loose to very dense silty fine sand 
to the explored depth of 15 feet.  Borings B-14, B-15, B-16, B-17, and B-29 encountered loose 
to medium dense fine sand to fine sand with silt in the entire explored depth of 15 feet.  

 The subsoil conditions are considered suitable to adequately support the anticipated 
residential buildings and structures on typical shallow foundations in the form of spread/strip 
footings and/or monolithic slab foundation supported on site soil or structural fill.  Bearing 
pressure in the order of 2,000 to 3,000 psf are feasible with minimum footing width of 3 feet 
and minimum embedment depth of 3 feet assuming the 2 feet below the foundation level are 
compacted to 95% of modified Proctor Density.  Total settlement is expected to be less than 1 
inch.  Detailed foundation design and construction recommendations are presented later in 
the report.  

 The near surface soil in the majority of the project site consisted of clean fine sands to fine 
sand with silts, which are suitable as a subgrade material for conventional pavement sections. 
Generally, groundwater table was not encountered in the top 10 feet below the existing ground 
surface except in borings B-15 & B17, which encountered the groundwater at depths of 6.5 
and 7 feet below the existing ground surface. We estimate that during the seasonal high 
ground water level to be below 10 feet of current grades, however, groundwater might be 
perched on top of the silty sand layer during the wet season, which typically runs from June 
through October.  We expect the majority of the pavement areas satisfy the requirement of 
having a minimum distance of 2 feet below the pavement section to the estimated seasonal 
high groundwater level. Typical pavement sections are provided later in the report.    

 Around the area of exiting stormwater pond, groundwater table was not encountered in the top 
10 feet. It should be noted that the existing pond had standing water, which is possibly due to 
the use of liner at the pond’s bottom.   We anticipated perched groundwater levels during 
normal wet seasonal, with seasonal high groundwater table to be about 5 feet below the exiting 
ground surface. Based on the field permeability tests performed, the shallow clean fine sand 
to fine sand with silt has vertical permeability rate of about 20 feet/day. Stormwater design 
parameters are presented later in the report.  

This report shall be read in its entirety so that the recommendations presented herein are fully 
understood and properly implemented in the project geotechnical design.  



Geotechnical Engineering Report 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property  
February 17, 2021  
 
 

 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property /113620-00000137.00 NV5.COM  |  ii 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

1.0 PROJECT INFORMATION ........................................................................................................ 1 

2.0 PURPOSE .................................................................................................................................. 1 

3.0 FIELD EXPLORATION .............................................................................................................. 1 

4.0 LOCAL GEOLOGY ..................................................................................................................... 2 

5.0 GENERAL POTENTIAL FOR SINKHOLE DEVELOPMENT ..................................................... 2 

6.0 SOIL AND GROUNDWATER CONDITONS ............................................................................. 3 

6.1 SOIL SURVEY ..................................................................................................................................... 3 
6.2 SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS ............................................................................................................. 4 
6.3 GROUNDWATER ............................................................................................................................... 4 

7.0 CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS ......................................................................... 4 

7.1 FOUNDATIONS .................................................................................................................................. 5 
7.2 GROUND FLOOR SLABS .................................................................................................................. 6 
7.3 EARTHWORK ..................................................................................................................................... 6 

7.3.1 Site Preparation ....................................................................................................................... 6 
7.3.2 Fill Material and compaction requirements ........................................................................ 6 
7.3.3 Grading and Drainage ............................................................................................................. 7 
7.3.4 Earthwork Construction Consideration ................................................................................. 7 

7.4 LATERAL EARTH PRESSURES ........................................................................................................ 7 
7.5 EXCAVATION AND DEWATERING ................................................................................................... 8 
7.6 PAVEMENT ......................................................................................................................................... 8 

7.6.1 Light Duty- Passenger Cars Only ............................................................................................ 9 
7.6.2 Heavy Duty Driveways and Areas Accessed by Truck Traffic ............................................ 9 

7.7 SEISMIC CONSIDERATIONS ............................................................................................................ 9 
7.8 STORMWATER MANAGEMNT DESIGN ........................................................................................ 10 

8.0 LIMITATIONS .......................................................................................................................... 10 

9.0 CLOSURE ................................................................................................................................ 11 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

Drawing No. 1   Topographic Vicinity Map 
Drawing No. 2   USDA Soils Map 
Drawing No. 3   Boring Location Plan  
Attachment No. 1  Borings Logs   
Attachment No. 2  General Notes 
Attachment No. 3  Field Permeability Test Results   
 
  
 

 



Geotechnical Engineering Report 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property  
February 17, 2021  
 
 

d 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property /113620-00000137.00 NV5.COM  |  1 

1.0 PROJECT INFORMATION  

The proposed proposed 155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property located on Southeast of CR 
468 & Urick Street, Fruitland Park, Lake County, Florida. A site vicinity map is presented on Drawing 
No. 1 of Attachments.  We understand current site grade in the vicinity of this project are approximately 
at elevation about +75 to +140 feet NGVD.  ` 

We were provided with conceptual site plan.  The project site is about 155 acres.  The site development 
will include single family homes with the associated roadway and stormwater management area. The 
outparcels, commercial, and institutional portions are not included in this scope.  

2.0 PURPOSE  

The purpose of our services on this project is to explore the shallow subsurface in order to provide 
geotechnical engineering recommendations for: 

 Subsurface soil conditions 
 Groundwater conditions 
 Earthwork and excavation 
 Foundation design and construction 
 Floor slab design and construction 
 Pavement design and construction 
 Stormwater management system design parameters 

3.0 FIELD EXPLORATION 

The subsurface conditions at the site were explored with 62 test borings, thirty-two (32) SPT borings 
advanced to depths of 15 feet below grade and thirty (30) hand auger borings to 6 feet below grade 
at the approximate locations shown on Drawing No. 3 of Attachments.  The boring locations were 
marked and identified in the field using a GPS unit.   

It should be noted that 2 borings were drilled to depth of 15 feet around the perimeter of the existing 
pond to evaluate the area of the proposed stormwater pond. Two field permeability tests were 
conducted at these locations. Results of constant head field permeability is provided in Attachment 
No. 3 and the stormwater design parameters are presented later in the report.   

Thirty-two (32) Standard Penetration Test Borings (SPT) were drilled to depths of 15 feet below the 
existing ground surface with a truck-mounted drill rig utilizing the rotary wash method. Samples of the 
subsurface materials were recovered at two foot intervals within the upper 10 feet of the boring and 
at roughly five-foot intervals thereafter using a Standard Penetration Test split-spoon sampler (SPT) in 
substantial accordance with ASTM D-1586, "Standard Test Method for Standard Penetration Test and 
Split-Barrel Sampling of Soils."  This test procedure drives a 1.4-inch I.D. split-tube sampler into the 
subsurface profile using a 140-pound hammer falling 30 inches.  The number of blows required to 
drive the sampler the second and third six-inch increments is the SPT N-value, in blows per foot, and 
is an indication of material strength.  Upon completion of the borings, the boreholes were backfilled to 
the ground surface with soil cuttings.   



Geotechnical Engineering Report 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property  
February 17, 2021  
 
 

d 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property /113620-00000137.00 NV5.COM  |  2 

Thirty (30) hand auger borings were performed to depth of 6 feet below the existing ground surface. 
The hand auger boring procedure consisted of manually turning a 3-inch diameter, 6-inch long sampler 
into the soil until it was full.  The sampler was then retrieved and the soils in the sampler were visually 
examined and classified.  The procedure was repeated until the desired termination depth was 
achieved.  Samples of representative strata were obtained for further visually examination and 
classification in our laboratory. 

The soil samples recovered from the borings were classified by a geotechnical engineer.  The collected 
samples were later re-examined to confirm field classifications. Visual soil classifications were made 
in accordance with ASTM D2487 and ASTM D2488.  Condition encountered at each boring location 
are indicated on the individual boring logs shown in Attachment No. 1 of Appendix A. Strata contacts 
shown on these boring logs are approximate. The boring data reflects conditions at the specific test 
location only, and at the time the borings were drilled.   

4.0 LOCAL GEOLOGY 

The geology of Lake County can be broadly divided into six geologic formations on or near the surface.  
From the oldest and deepest formation of Eocene age to the youngest formation of Pleistocene-Recent 
age (the Crystal River, the Suwannee Limestone, the Hawthorn, the Fort Preston, the Fort Thompson, 
and Ocala Limestone).  Recently deposited sandy and clayey marine terraces cover these formations, 
except in a few small areas where erosion has exposed the older strata.   

The Crystal River Formation, a hard, cavernous, and porous limestone, is the only formation that 
underlies the entire county.  This formation is not exposed any place in the county.  The Suwannee 
Limestone overlies the Crystal River Formation.  The only exposure in the county is at the bottom of 
the Palatlakaha River near State Highway 48.  There may be other exposures in the southwestern part 
of the county.  The formation is so deeply buried by the sandy deposits that it has had little effect on 
soil formation.  The Hawthorn Formation consists of interbedded sand, clay, marl, limestone, fuller’s 
earth, and phosphate.  Land pebble phosphate, old oyster shells, manatee ribs, and many different 
shell fragments are scattered over the land surface 1 mile southwest of Howey-In-The-Hills.  
Phosphatic material is exposed along the sides and bottoms of some of the nearby sinks.  The recently 
deposited sand is so thick.  The Fort Preston Formation underlies approximately 54 percent of the 
county.  The sediments are poorly sorted quartz grains in a clay matrix.  It ranges in size from very fine 
sand to pebbles.  The clay fraction is predominantly kaolin.  The Fort Thompson Formation, just north 
and east of Lake Apopka, underlies about 3 percent of the county.  This formation consists of both 
fresh and marine deposits that were laid down during several oscillations of the sea.  Most of this area 
is capped with fibrous organic material.  The Ocala Limestone Formation underlies the entire county.  
Tis formation is as much as 98 percent carbonates.  Water moved downward through the blanket of 
sand that overlies the Ocala Formation.  The water dissolved and removed much of the carbonate 
material and created many caverns of various sizes and shapes.  The collapse of these caverns created 
the many fine lakes in the county. 

5.0 GENERAL POTENTIAL FOR SINKHOLE DEVELOPMENT 

Sinkhole development occurs in Florida and varies geographically from areas with almost no potential 
or a very low potential to areas with a high potential where sinkholes occur frequently.  The subject 
property is approximately in Area III on the United States Geological Survey map entitled “Sinkhole 
Type, Development, and Distribution in Florida”.   



Geotechnical Engineering Report 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property  
February 17, 2021  
 
 

d 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property /113620-00000137.00 NV5.COM  |  3 

Area III typically has soil cover between 30 and 200 feet thick that consists of mainly cohesive clayey 
sediments of low permeability.  Sinkholes are most numerous, of varying size, and develop abruptly.  
Cover-collapse sinkholes dominate in Area III. 

During our limited shallow explorations, we did not encounter traditional signs associated with 
potential sinkhole development including abnormal downward pore water pressure gradients, obvious 
raveled zones, surface depressions, etc.  However, this evaluation was not planned to specifically 
address sinkhole potential. 

It should be noted that there were five recorded sinkholes within one-mile radius of the project site 
based on Subsidence Incident Reports (SIRs) data map by Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection. The recorded sinkholes were all located to the south (southeast and southwest) of the 
project site with size ranging from 4 to 8 feet in depth and 2 to 15 feet in width. 

If the sinkhole potential of the site is to be evaluated, additional site-specific data must be obtained.  
This might include using geophysical methods such as Electrical Resistivity tests and additional 
geotechnical tests such as Cone Penetrometer Test (CPT) soundings, and/or more/deeper Standard 
Penetration Test borings.  Interpretation of the test data should be done by a professional 
geologist/engineer familiar with the use of these tests under local conditions. However, it should be 
noted that even if indicators of sinkhole activity are found, it is impossible to predict if, when or 
precisely where a sinkhole may occur. If requested, NV5 can assist in assessing the sinkhole potential 
of the location of the proposed construction. 

6.0 SOIL AND GROUNDWATER CONDITONS 

6.1 SOIL SURVEY 

The USDA Soil Survey of Lake County, Florida, as shown on Drawing No. 2, was reviewed for a general 
description of the near-surface soil types that may be anticipated at the site.  It should be noted that 
the Soil Survey is not intended as a substitute for site-specific geotechnical exploration; rather it is a 
useful tool in planning a project scope in that it provides information on soil types likely to be 
encountered.  The major shallow subsurface profile at the project site is represented in the following: 

5 – Apopka sand, 0 to 5% slopes: The parent material consists of eolian deposits and/or sandy and 
loamy marine deposits. Depth to a root-restrictive layer is greater than 80 inches. The natural drainage 
class is well drained. Capacity of the most limiting layer to transmit water is moderately high to high.  
Available water capacity is very low. This soil is not flooded. It is not ponded. Depth to water table is 
more than 80 inches. 

8 – Candler sand, 0 to 5% slopes: The parent material consists of eolian deposits and/or sandy and 
loamy marine deposits. Depth to a root-restrictive layer is greater than 80 inches. The natural drainage 
class is excessively drained. Capacity of the most limiting layer to transmit water is high to very high.  
Available water capacity is very low. This soil is not flooded. It is not ponded. Depth to water table is 
more than 80 inches. 

9 – Candler sand, 5 to 12% slopes: The parent material consists of eolian deposits and/or sandy and 
loamy marine deposits. Depth to a root-restrictive layer is greater than 80 inches. The natural drainage 
class is excessively drained. Capacity of the most limiting layer to transmit water is high to very high.  
Available water capacity is very low. This soil is not flooded. It is not ponded. Depth to water table is 
more than 80 inches. 



Geotechnical Engineering Report 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property  
February 17, 2021  
 
 

d 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property /113620-00000137.00 NV5.COM  |  4 

45 – Tavares sand, 0 to 5% slopes: The parent material consists of eolian or sandy marine deposits.   
Depth to a root-restrictive layer is greater than 80 inches. The natural drainage class is moderately 
well drained. Capacity of the most limiting layer to transmit water is high to very high.  Available water 
capacity is very low. This soil is not flooded. It is not ponded. Depth to water table is about 42 to 72 
inches.  

6.2 SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS 

Based on the results of the SPT borings and hand augers, the encountered subsoil conditions 
consisted of very loose to very dense fine sand to fine sand with silt in the top 2 to 13.5 feet followed 
by a layer of loose to very dense silty fine sand to the explored depth of 15 feet.  Borings B-14, B-15, 
B-16, B-17, and B-29 encountered loose to medium dense fine sand to fine sand with silt in the entire 
explored depth of 15 feet.  

Conditions encountered at each boring location are indicated on the individual boring logs shown in 
Attachment No. 1. Stratification boundaries on the boring logs represent the approximate location of 
changes in native soil types; in situ, the transition between materials may be gradual.   

6.3 GROUNDWATER 

The borings were observed during drilling for the presence and level of groundwater.  Generally, 
groundwater table was not encountered in the top 10 feet below the existing ground surface except in 
two borings (B-15 & B17) which encountered the groundwater at depths of 6.5 and 7 feet below the 
existing ground surface. We estimate that during the seasonal high ground water level to be below 10 
feet of current grades, however, groundwater might be perched on top of the silty sand layer during 
the wet season, which typically runs from June through October.   

Around the area of proposed stormwater pond, groundwater table was not encountered in the top 10 
feet.  We anticipated perched groundwater levels during normal wet seasonal, with seasonal high 
groundwater table to be about 5 feet below the exiting ground surface.  

It should be recognized that fluctuations of the groundwater table will occur due to seasonal variations 
in the amount of rainfall, runoff and other factors not evident at the time the boring was performed.  
Therefore, groundwater levels during construction or at other times in the future may be higher or 
lower than the levels indicated on the boring logs. 

Our estimates of the seasonal groundwater conditions are based on the USDA Soil Survey, the 
encountered soil types and groundwater and do not represent the temporary rise in water table occurs 
immediately following a storm events.    

7.0 CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

The following conclusions and recommendations are based on the project characteristics previously 
described, the data obtained from our field explorations, and our experience with similar subsurface 
conditions and construction types.  If subsurface conditions different from those disclosed by the 
borings are encountered during construction, we should be notified immediately so that we might 
review the following recommendations in light of such changes. 



Geotechnical Engineering Report 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property  
February 17, 2021  
 
 

d 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property /113620-00000137.00 NV5.COM  |  5 

7.1 FOUNDATIONS 

We anticipated the building would be wood frame and stucco block. In our opinion, the proposed 
building can be supported by shallow foundation system in the form of spread/strip footings and/or 
monolithic slab foundation, bearing on native soil or newly placed fill extending to native soil.  
Assuming the site is prepared as recommended in Earthwork section of this report.  Design 
recommendations for shallow foundations for the proposed townhouses are presented below: 

 For shallow spread footings: we recommend to use a net allowable bearing pressure of 
3,000 psf to size the column footings.  Footings should be embedded to a minimum of 30 
inches below lowest adjacent grades and should be at least 30 inches wide. 

 For shallow strip/wall footings: we recommend to use a net allowable bearing pressure of 
2,500 psf to size the strip/wall footings.  Footings should be embedded to a minimum of 
30 inches below lowest adjacent grades and should be at least 24 inches wide. 

 For monolithic slab foundation: we recommend to use a net allowable bearing pressure of 
2,000 psf to size the edge beams of the monolithic slab foundation.  The edge beams 
should be embedded to a minimum of 18 inches below lowest adjacent grades and should 
be at least 12 inches wide. 

 Total settlement of recommended shallow foundations is expected to be less than 1 inch.  
Differential settlement is expected to be less than ½ inch between column footing, less 
than ½ inch over 40 feet for strip footing, and less than ½ inch over 40 feet for monolithic 
slab foundation. 

 Footing subgrade soils should be approved by the geotechnical engineer or his 
representative prior to placement of concrete and steel.  As a minimum acceptance 
criterion, the footing subgrade soils should be compacted to a minimum density of 95% of 
the soils modified Proctor maximum dry density to a depth of 24 inches under foundation 
level.  

 A minimum of one field density to a minimum depth of 1 foot below the footing subgrade 
per column footing and per 50 linear feet for wall and monolithic slab foundation should 
be performed.   

 The base of all foundation excavations should be free of water and loose soil prior to 
placing concrete.  Concrete should be placed soon after excavating to reduce bearing soil 
disturbance.  Should the soils at bearing level become excessively dry, disturbed or 
saturated, the affected soil should be moisture conditioned and re-compacted or removed 
prior to placing concrete.  Place a lean concrete mud-mat over the bearing soils if the 
excavations must remain open over night or for an extended period of time.  It is 
recommended that the geotechnical engineer be retained to observe and test the soil 
foundation bearing materials. 

 NV5 anticipates hand-operated compaction equipment will be utilized, as necessary, in 
footing cuts, following any mass grading. If unsuitable bearing soils are encountered in 
footing excavations, the excavation should be extended deeper to suitable soils and the 
footing could bear directly on these soils at the lower level or on suitable backfill placed in 
the excavations.  Over-excavation for compacted backfill placement below footings should 
extend laterally beyond all edges of the footings.  The over-excavation should then be 
backfilled up to the footing base elevation per the preceding general earthwork 
specifications, using hand operated compaction equipment in footing cuts.   



Geotechnical Engineering Report 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property  
February 17, 2021  
 
 

d 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property /113620-00000137.00 NV5.COM  |  6 

7.2 GROUND FLOOR SLABS 

Ground floor slabs may be supported on grade or engineered fill.  Slab subgrades should be properly 
prepared as recommended above under Site Preparation and Grading and Drainage.   

Slabs on grade may be designed using a modulus of subgrade reaction of 125 pounds per cubic inch 
(pci).  Slabs should be reinforced for the loads that they will sustain and construction joints should be 
provided at frequent intervals.   

Slabs in contact with soil are subject to movement of moisture from the soil upward through the slab. 
To prevent such moisture vapor transmission, a moisture barrier should be placed on the slab 
subgrade, and should be protected from damage during construction. Construction joints should be 
provided with water stops in any permanently submerged areas.   

7.3 EARTHWORK 

7.3.1 Site Preparation  

Geotechnical site preparation for construction should consist of removal of all existing structures, 
foundations, pavements, underground utilities, landscape, and other deleterious materials within 
proposed building and pavement footprints.  Any voids created by the removal of these deleterious 
materials should be properly backfilled as described in the paragraphs below.   

After preparation as described above, areas for structures that will have slabs on grade or pavements 
should be proof rolled with a heavy roller (with vibrator turned off) or loaded truck.  The proof rolling 
should be observed by the geotechnical engineer to identify and mitigate any weak subgrade 
conditions evidenced by yielding or rutting at the wheels of the roller or truck. 

The site preparation recommended above should include the planned structure and pavement 
footprints plus a five-foot perimeter. 

7.3.2 Fill Material and compaction requirements 

In general, fill soils should consist of either inorganic, non-plastic sand having less than 12% material 
passing the No. 200 sieve.  In particular, fill soils placed within the upper 12 inches of the subgrade 
of building grade slabs on grade should consist of either sand with less than 10% passing the number 
200 sieve.     

Based on our boring data the near-surface sand should satisfy the fill criteria, but might require 
localized sorting and moisture-conditioning prior to re-use.  In any event, representative samples of 
the fill soils should be collected for classification and compaction testing. The maximum dry density, 
optimum moisture content, gradation, and plasticity should be determined.  These tests are needed 
for quality control of the compacted fill.   

Fill soils should be placed with loose lift thicknesses of not more than 12 inches, moisture-conditioned 
to within two (2) percent of the optimum moisture content based on ASTM D-1557, and compacted to 
a minimum of 95 percent relative compaction.  One test should be performed for each 2,500 square 
feet of fill area per lift of fill soils.  If during the compaction process fill shows evidence of yielding 
under the weight of the roller, it should be scarified and re-compacted, or removed and replaced with 
fill described above.   



Geotechnical Engineering Report 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property  
February 17, 2021  
 
 

d 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property /113620-00000137.00 NV5.COM  |  7 

The vibrations produced by the operation of the compactor should be monitored for potential adverse 
effect on adjacent existing structures, pavements, and utilities. If nearby structures will be affected by 
the vibration of the compactor, the compaction procedure may require modification as approved by 
the geotechnical engineer. 

7.3.3 Grading and Drainage 

Final surrounding grades should be sloped away from the structure on all sides to prevent ponding of 
water.  Roof drainage should discharge to the stormwater system or a minimum of 10 feet beyond the 
footprint of the proposed structures where there are pervious surfaces.  Site grades should be set 
considering the estimated seasonal high groundwater. 

7.3.4 Earthwork Construction Consideration 

Construction traffic over the completed subgrade should be avoided to the extent practical.  The site 
should also be graded to prevent ponding of surface water on the prepared subgrades or in 
excavations.  If the subgrade should become desiccated, saturated, or disturbed, the affected material 
should be removed or these materials should be scarified, moisture conditioned, and re-compacted 
prior to floor slab and pavement construction.  

Installation of landscape drains should be considered around the back sides of curbs to collect and 
control landscape irrigation and other water entering through landscaping from entering the sides of 
the pavement sections, reducing the potential for water-related damage.  Landscape drains should be 
routed to the stormwater collection or other positive outfall, away from the pavement.  

The geotechnical engineer should be retained during the construction phase of the project to observe 
earthwork and to perform necessary tests and observations during subgrade preparation; proof-rolling; 
placement and compaction of controlled compacted fills; backfilling of excavations into the completed 
subgrade, and just prior to construction of building floor slabs.  

7.4 LATERAL EARTH PRESSURES 

Backfill materials against walls should be sands with less than 12 percent fines passing the U.S. 
Standard No. 200 Sieve.  For this backfill material, we recommend the following design parameters: 

 
Material: 

 
Sand 

 
Friction Angle (): 

 
30 

 
Active Earth Pressure Coefficient: 

 
0.33 

 
Passive Earth Pressure Coefficient: 

 
3.0 

 
At-rest Earth Pressure Coefficient: 

 
0.5 

 
Moist Unit Weight (γm): 

 
115 pcf 

 
Saturated Unit Weight (γsat): 

 
120 pcf 

 
Footing Base Coefficient of Friction: 

 
0.4 

If walls are provided with adequate drainage, the moist unit weight (γm) may be used in calculations.  
For portions of the walls below the groundwater table or where hydrostatic pressures can build up 



Geotechnical Engineering Report 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property  
February 17, 2021  
 
 

d 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property /113620-00000137.00 NV5.COM  |  8 

should be analyzed using effective unit weights (γsat - γwater); however, hydrostatic pressures must then 
be added to the load on the wall. 

For uniform surcharge loads, the additional pressure on the wall may be calculated using 0.5 times 
the surcharge pressure for braced walls and 0.33 times the surcharge pressure for unbraced walls.  
Lateral earth pressures from point loads and line loads bearing closer than a distance equal to the 
wall height from the wall should be analyzed on a case by case basis once loads are identified. 

7.5 EXCAVATION AND DEWATERING 

Groundwater levels were not encountered in the drilled boreholes in the top 10 feet.  While 
groundwater is not expected to have a significant impact on shallow foundation excavations, some 
utility excavations may require dewatering to facilitate installation depending on the utility invert 
elevations and the time of year of construction.  Localized dewatering, if required, may be achieved 
with pumps and sumps.  Dewatering for deeper excavations including installation of utility systems 
and appurtenances for storm drains and sewer lines might require well points around those 
excavations.  All dewatering and subsequent effluent discharge should meet the requirements of the 
local jurisdictional agencies 

During dewatering the adjacent properties must be monitored for adverse impacts from dewatering 
drawdown.  The dewatering subcontractor should submit a proposed design for dewatering operations 
to the owner for review and approval prior to commencing work. 

Shallow excavations into the near-surface materials will likely stand vertical for short periods of time 
only.  The excavation sides will unravel over time as they are exposed to weather and construction 
traffic.  Deeper excavations, especially those that extend below the groundwater table, as well as 
excavations that will remain open for longer periods of time will require support in the form of 
temporary shoring or sliding trench boxes to prevent instability of excavation walls and to protect 
workers from injury.  All excavations should comply with Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
(OSHA) design and safety requirements.  Shoring designs should be signed and sealed by a Florida-
licensed professional engineer, and should be provided for the Owner’s review. 

7.6 PAVEMENT 

The near surface soil in the majority of the project site consisted of clean fine sands to fine sand with 
silts, which are suitable as a subgrade material for conventional pavement sections. Generally, 
groundwater table was not encountered in the top 10 feet below the existing ground surface except in 
two borings (B-15 & B17) which encountered the groundwater at depths of 6.5 and 7 feet below the 
existing ground surface. We estimate that during the seasonal high ground water level to be below 10 
feet of current grades, however, groundwater might be perched on top of the silty sand layer during 
the wet season, which typically runs from June through October.  We expect the majority of the 
pavement areas satisfy the requirement of having a minimum distance of 2 feet below the pavement 
section to the estimated seasonal high groundwater level.  

Traffic loads are not given yet, but are anticipated to consist mostly of passenger cars, light pick-up 
trucks, and occasional large trash collection trucks.  Based on the above information and assumptions, 
the minimum recommend pavement sections are as follows:  



Geotechnical Engineering Report 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property  
February 17, 2021  
 
 

d 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property /113620-00000137.00 NV5.COM  |  9 

7.6.1 Light Duty- Passenger Cars Only 

 1.5 inches of asphaltic concrete structural course according to FDOT Specifications 
Section 330, 331 (Marshall).  

 6 inches of limerock base compacted to at least 98 percent of the Modified Proctor 
maximum dry density (AASHTO T-180 or ASTM D-1557).  Limerock base courses should be 
mined from a Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) approved source, should have 
a minimum LBR value of 100.  

 12 inches of compacted natural subgrade stabilized to a minimum Limerock Bearing Ratio 
(LBR; Florida Method of Test Designation FM 5-515) value of 40.  Stabilization of the sub-
base should be accomplished using coarse aggregate as well-graded crushed concrete or 
FDOT-approved limerock stabilization material.  The subgrade should be compacted to at 
least 95 percent of the Modified Proctor maximum dry density (AASHTO T-180 or ASTM D-
1557). 

7.6.2 Heavy Duty Driveways and Areas Accessed by Truck Traffic  

 2 inches of asphaltic concrete structural course according to FDOT Specifications Section 
330, 331 (Marshall).  

 8 inches of limerock base compacted to at least 98 percent of the Modified Proctor 
maximum dry density (AASHTO T-180 or ASTM D-1557).  Limerock base courses should be 
mined from a Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) approved source, should have 
a minimum LBR value of 100.  

 12 inches of compacted natural subgrade stabilized to a minimum Limerock Bearing Ratio 
(LBR; Florida Method of Test Designation FM 5-515) value of 40.  Stabilization of the sub-
base should be accomplished using coarse aggregate as well-graded crushed concrete or 
FDOT-approved limerock stabilization material.  The subgrade should be compacted to at 
least 95 percent of the Modified Proctor maximum dry density (AASHTO T-180 or ASTM D-
1557). 

7.7 SEISMIC CONSIDERATIONS 

The 2014 Florida Building Code (effective June 30, 2015) now requires the geotechnical engineer to 
provide a Seismic Site Classification.  Based on the explored profiles at the building boring locations, 
we do not believe it is a reasonably conservative assumption that the unexplored depths beyond boring 
termination and extending to a depth of 100 feet would support consideration of site classification D.  
Therefore, in lieu of additional, deeper exploration (i.e. deeper SPT borings, seismic CPT soundings) at 
these locations we recommend consideration of site classification E at these locations. 

Seismic considerations will seldom control the structural design of buildings in Central Florida (as 
compared to wind loading conditions).  If seismic considerations control the structural design, we can 
provide a proposal to perform additional services to measure shear wave velocity such as MASW 
(multichannel analysis of surface waves), ReMi testing (refraction microtremor), seismic cone 
penetrometer (SCPT) testing to see if the site classification improves. 

  



Geotechnical Engineering Report 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property  
February 17, 2021  
 
 

d 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property /113620-00000137.00 NV5.COM  |  10 

7.8 STORMWATER MANAGEMNT DESIGN  

Around the area of exiting stormwater pond, groundwater table was not encountered in the top 10 
feet. It should be noted that the existing pond has standing water, which is possibly due to the use of 
liner at the pond’s bottom.   We anticipated perched groundwater levels during normal wet seasonal, 
with seasonal high groundwater table to be about 5 feet below the exiting ground surface. Based on 
the field permeability tests performed, the shallow clean fine sand to fine sand with silt has vertical 
permeability rate of about 20 feet/day.  

Based on the soil type from USDA soil maps, our site exploration, laboratory results, the table below 
presents our recommendations for the Stormwater design parameters for the proposed stormwater 
pond:  

Parameter 
Stormwater Area  

(PB-1 & PB-2) 

Estimated depth to the confining layer 6 feet  
Encountered depth to the groundwater table (GWT) > 10 feet 
Estimated depth to seasonal high water table (ESHWT) 5 feet 
Measured average hydraulic conductivity 46 feet/day 
Recommended vertical hydraulic conductivity 20 feet/day 
Recommended horizontal hydraulic conductivity 30 feet/day 
Recommended fillable porosity 30 percent 

 

8.0 LIMITATIONS 

This report has been prepared for the exclusive use of the Owner and other members of the 
design/construction team for the specific projects discussed in this report.  This report has been 
prepared in accordance with generally accepted local geotechnical engineering practices; no other 
warranty is expressed or implied.   

The evaluation and recommendations submitted in this report are based in part upon the data 
collected from the field exploration. The nature or extent of variations throughout the subsurface 
profile may not become evident until the time of construction.  If variations then appear evident, it may 
be necessary to evaluate our recommendations as provided in this report.  In the event changes are 
made in the nature, design or locations of the proposed project construction, the conclusions and 
recommendations contained in this report shall not be considered valid unless the changes are 
reviewed and conclusions modified or verified in writing by NV5. 

The scope of services did not include any environmental assessment or investigation for the presence 
or absence of wetlands, chemically hazardous or toxic materials in the soil, surface water, groundwater 
or air, on or below or around the site.   

  



Geotechnical Engineering Report 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property  
February 17, 2021  
 
 

d 
155+/- Acres Fruitland Park – Holloway Property /113620-00000137.00 NV5.COM  |  11 

9.0 CLOSURE 

We appreciate the opportunity to provide geotechnical engineering services on this project.  In the 
event that you have any questions concerning the contents of this report, or if we may be of further 
assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

 
Sincerely, 

NV5, Inc. 

 

 

 

 
Mohamed Alrowaimi, Ph.D., P.E.    Amr M. Sallam, Ph.D., P.E. 
Project Manager      Director CQA Services, Vice President 
        Florida License No. 67578 
 



 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Project No.:   

 

 
Designed By:  

Approved By:  

 Date:  201 S. Bumby Avenue, Orlando, FL 32803 

Scale:  P: 407.896.3317   F: 407.896.9167 

 

Drawing
No.

1

113620-000013700
M.A.
A.M.S.
02/17/2021
NTS

TOPOGRAPHIC VICINITY MAP
Acres Fruitland Park 

Southeast of CR 468 & Urick Street
Fruitland Park, Lake County, Florida

Topographic map image courtesy of the U.S. Geological Survey
Quadrangles include: Leesburg West, FL (1966)

Site



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Project No.:   

 

 
Designed By:  

Approved By:  

 Date:  201 S. Bumby Avenue, Orlando, FL 32803 

Scale:  P: 407.896.3317   F: 407.896.9167 

 

Drawing
No.

2

113620-0000137.00
M.A.
A.M.S.

02/16/2021
NTS

USDA SOILS MAP
Acres Fruitland Park 

Southeast of CR 468 & Urick Street
Fruitland Park, Lake County, Florida

Soils Map Index - U.S.D.A. Soil Survey for Orange County, Florida 
5—Apopka sand, 0 to 5 % slopes
8—Candler sand, 0 to 5% slopes
9—Candler sand, 5 to 12% slopes
45—Tavares sand, 0 to 5% slopes
99—Water

 at this scale.



201 S. Bumby Avenue, Orlando, FL 32803

P: 407.896.3317   F: 407.896.9167

Drawing No.

113620-0000137.00

MA

02/19/2021

AS SHOWN

Project No.:

Drawn  By:

Approved

BY:

155 ACRES FRUITLAND PARK
 SOUTHEAST OF CR 468 AND URICK STREET,

 FRUITLAND PARK, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA

ME

BORING LOCATION PLAN

Date:

Scale:

3

DR. M
ARTIN

 LU
TH

ER KING JR
. B

LV
D.

TH
OM

AS
 A

VE
.

CR
 4

68

URICK ST.

URICK ST.



 
 

 

Attachment No. 1 

Borings Logs 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3

2-3-4-4
N=7

10-25-30-34
N=55

28-50/3"
N>50

50/4"
N>50

28-31-30-30
N=61

21-25-30
N=55

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

3

6.0'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), light brown, fine grained, loose to very dense

     SILTY SAND (SM), with cementation, orangish-brown, fine
to coarse grained, very dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/7/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-1

Latitude: 28.84556

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90829

Started: 1/7/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



4-5-5-4
N=10

6-7-7-7
N=14

8-9-10-10
N=19

10-12-11-13
N=23

18-20-21-20
N=41

23-28-30
N=58

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

4.0'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), light brown to grayish-brown, fine grained, loose
to medium dense

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine to coarse grained,
medium dense to very dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/7/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-2

Latitude: 28.84463

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90906

Started: 1/7/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



16

2-2-3-2
N=5

2-3-3-4
N=6

3-4-5-5
N=9

8-10-10-11
N=20

12-15-20-22
N=35

28-30-31
N=61

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

34

2.0'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained, loose

     SILTY SAND (SM), with cementation, orangish-brown, fine
to coarse grained, loose to very dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/7/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-3

Latitude: 28.84364

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90818

Started: 1/7/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



10

4-5-5-6
N=10

3-4-5-5
N=9

6-7-7-9
N=14

12-10-11-12
N=21

26-31-50/3"
N>50

50/3"
N>50

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

18

8.0'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), light brown, fine grained, loose to medium dense

     SILTY SAND (SM), with cementation, orangish-brown, fine
to coarse grained, very dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/13/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-4

Latitude: 28.84247

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90945

Started: 1/13/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



2-3-3-4
N=6

4-3-3-2
N=6

5-5-6-7
N=11

8-10-11-12
N=21

12-13-15-18
N=28

21-31-38
N=69

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

6.0'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), light brown, fine grained, loose to medium dense

     SILTY SAND (SM), with cementation, orangish-brown, fine
to coarse grained, medium dense to very dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/7/201

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-5

Latitude: 28.84332

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90985

Started: 1/7/201

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



3

2-2-3-3
N=5

2-2-3-3
N=5

2-3-5-8
N=8

6-13-18-24
N=31

24-35-39-40
N=74

21-26-24
N=50

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

3

6.0'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), light brown to grayish brown, fine grained, loose

     SILTY SAND (SM), with cementation, orangish-brown, fine
to coarse grained, dense to very dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/11/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-6

Latitude: 28.84305

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91165

Started: 1/11/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



12

3-3-2-3
N=5

3-3-3-4
N=6

4-6-8-8
N=14

10-16-14-20
N=30

28-26-32-38
N=58

28-27-25
N=52

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

20

6.0'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained, loose to medium dense

     SILTY SAND (SM), with cementation, orangish-brown, fine
to coarse grained, medium dense to very dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/11/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-7

Latitude: 28.84281

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91387

Started: 1/11/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



2-2-3-3
N=5

7-6-5-5
N=11

7-6-6-6
N=12

27-24-22-24
N=46

9-13-16-19
N=23

21-25-23
N=48

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

2.0'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained, loose

     SILTY SAND (SM), with cementation, orangish-brown, fine
to coarse grained, medium dense to dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/11/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-8

Latitude: 28.84164

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91436

Started: 1/11/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



4-5-5-6
N=10

3-3-4-5
N=7

5-6-6-7
N=12

7-8-11-10
N=19

13-15-21-20
N=36

50/3"
N>50

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

8.0'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained, loose to medium dense

     SILTY SAND (SM), with cementation, orangish-brown, fine
to coarse grained, dense to very dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/13/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-9

Latitude: 28.84204

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91221

Started: 1/13/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



4-5-5-4
N=10

5-6-7-6
N=13

8-10-13-12
N=23

15-18-20-27
N=38

28-34-50/4"
N>50

50/3"
N>50

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

4.0'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), light brown, fine grained, loose to medium dense

     SILTY SAND (SM), with cementation, orangish-brown, fine
to coarse grained, medium dense to very dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/13/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-10

Latitude: 28.84130

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90976

Started: 1/13/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



3-4-4-5
N=8

5-6-6-7
N=12

7-10-13-12
N=23

15-20-24-22
N=44

24-50/3"
N>50

50/3'
N>50

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

4.0'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), light brown, fine grained, loose to medium dense

     SILTY SAND (SM), with cementation, orangish-brown, fine
to coarse grained, medium dense to very dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/13/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-11

Latitude: 28.84172

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90831

Started: 1/13/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



2-3-3-4
N=6

3-3-4-3
N=7

4-3-5-7
N=8

8-12-18-22
N=30

20-23-27-29
N=50

21-27-24
N=51

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

4.0'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), light brown, fine grained, loose

     SILTY SAND (SM), with cementation, light brown to
orangish-brown, fine to coarse grained, loose to very
dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/14/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-12

Latitude: 28.84279

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90657

Started: 1/14/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



22

1-1-2-2
N=3

2-2-3-3
N=5

4-7-11-14
N=18

13-16-21-26
N=37

9-7-10-10
N=17

7-11-11
N=22

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6 35

4.0'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), light brown, fine grained, very loose to loose

     SILTY SAND (SM), light orangish-gray to orangish-brown,
fine to coarse grained, medium dense to dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/14/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-13

Latitude: 28.84072

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90769

Started: 1/14/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



2-3-2-2
N=5

2-2-2-3
N=4

2-1-1-2
N=2

3-4-5-6
N=9

5-7-6-5
N=13

6-6-9
N=15

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

8.0'

13.5'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), light brown to grayish-brown, fine grained, very
loose to loose

     - fine to coarse grained at 6' to 8'

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine to coarse grained,
medium dense

     SAND (SP), light orangish-brown, fine to coarse grained,
medium dense

SP

SM

SP

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/14/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-14

Latitude: 28.83930

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90852

Started: 1/14/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



2-3-3-3
N=6

4-6-5-5
N=11

5-4-4-5
N=8

4-3-3-5
N=6

4-5-4-5
N=9

3-4-5
N=9

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').

Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

2.0'

13.5'

15.0'

     SAND WITH SILT (SP-SM), dark gray, fine grained, loose

     SAND (SP), gray to brown, fine grained, loose to medium
dense

     SAND WITH SILT (SP-SM), light brown, fine grained, loose

SP-SM

SP

SP-SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/15/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-15

Latitude: 28.83926

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

6.5

Longitude: -81.90414

Started: 1/15/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



2-3-4-6
N=7

4-5-7-7
N=12

4-6-5-5
N=11

5-4-4-4
N=8

3-3-4-3
N=7

6-8-11
N=19

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

15.0'

     SAND (SP), grayish-brown to light brown, fine grained, loose
to medium dense

SP

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/15/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-16

Latitude: 28.83902

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90545

Started: 1/15/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



3-4-4-6
N=8

6-7-6-7
N=13

5-3-3-4
N=6

3-3-2-2
N=5

3-2-2-2
N=4

3-3-3
N=6

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').

Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

2.0'

13.5'

15.0'

     SAND WITH SILT (SP-SM), dark gray, fine grained, loose

     SAND (SP), light brown to grayish-brown, fine grained, very
loose to medium dense

     SAND WITH SILT (SP-SM), light grayish-brown, fine
grained, loose

SP-SM

SP

SP-SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/15/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-17

Latitude: 28.83804

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

7

Longitude: -81.90505

Started: 1/15/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



2-2-3-3
N=5

3-3-2-2
N=5

2-3-4-7
N=7

10-13-16-21
N=29

21-25-27-31
N=52

18-26-20
N=46

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

4.0'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), light brown to brown, fine grained, loose

     SILTY SAND (SM), with cementation, orangish-brown, fine
to coarse grained, loose to very dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/14/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-18

Latitude: 28.84176

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90686

Started: 1/14/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



3

2-3-3-3
N=6

3-4-4-3
N=8

3-5-6-4
N=11

4-5-5-5
N=10

4-3-4-4
N=7

7-11-13
N=24

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

4

13.5'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), light brown to brown, fine grained, loose to
medium dense

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained, medium
dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/15/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-19

Latitude: 28.84013

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90620

Started: 1/15/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



2-3-4-3
N=7

2-2-2-1
N=4

2-1-2-2
N=3

3-2-2-3
N=4

4-4-5-6
N=9

16-15-18
N=33

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

13.5'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), light brown to brown, fine grained, very loose to
loose

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine to coarse grained,
dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/8/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-20

Latitude: 28.83985

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91051

Started: 1/8/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



3-3-4-4
N=7

2-2-1-2
N=3

3-3-2-2
N=5

3-4-3-3
N=7

8-7-9-9
N=16

15-15-17
N=32

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

13.5'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), light brown to brown, fine grained, very loose to
medium dense

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine to coarse grained,
dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/8/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-21

Latitude: 28.84185

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91078

Started: 1/8/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



12

3-3-4-2
N=7

2-3-6-9
N=9

11-11-13-15
N=24

24-24-26-27
N=50

11-18-19-17
N=37

14-18-20
N=38

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

25

4.0'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), light brown to grayish-brown, fine grained, loose

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine to coarse grained,
medium dense to dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/8/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-22

Latitude: 28.84078

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91169

Started: 1/8/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



2-3-3-3
N=6

4-4-3-4
N=7

3-2-4-3
N=6

4-4-3-3
N=7

6-8-8-8
N=16

17-16-18
N=34

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

13.5'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), light brown to brown, fine grained, loose to
medium dense

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine to coarse grained,
dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/8/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-23

Latitude: 28.83951

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91190

Started: 1/8/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



2-3-2-3
N=5

2-3-3-2
N=6

2-2-3-4
N=5

4-5-5-4
N=10

4-6-6-8
N=12

7-8-8
N=16

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

6.0'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), light brown to grayish-brown, fine grained, loose

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine to coarse grained,
medium dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/14/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-24

Latitude: 28.83845

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90699

Started: 1/14/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



7

2-3-4-5
N=7

2-2-2-2
N=4

3-2-2-4
N=4

2-3-4-4
N=7

5-6-6-5
N=12

7-8-8
N=16

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

13

8.0'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), light brown to brown, fine grained, very loose to
loose

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained, medium
dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/14/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-25

Latitude: 28.83838

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91189

Started: 1/14/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



1-3-5-7
N=8

4-3-2-3
N=5

3-2-4-4
N=6

3-3-4-5
N=7

4-4-5-5
N=9

7-11-13
N=24

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

6.0'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), light brown, fine grained, loose

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained, loose to
medium dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/14/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-26

Latitude: 28.83808

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91020

Started: 1/14/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



6

2-2-3-4
N=5

2-3-3-4
N=6

3-5-4-5
N=9

3-3-4-4
N=7

5-6-5-6
N=11

8-7-8
N=15

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

12

8.0'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), light brown to grayish-brown, fine grained, loose

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained, medium
dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/14/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-27

Latitude: 28.83683

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91066

Started: 1/14/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



2-2-3-4
N=5

3-4-4-3
N=8

3-3-4-4
N=7

3-4-6-5
N=10

4-5-5-6
N=10

8-10-12
N=22

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

6.0'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), light brown to grayish-brown, fine grained, loose

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained, loose to
medium dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/14/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-28

Latitude: 28.83827

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90861

Started: 1/14/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



4

2-4-4-3
N=8

4-2-2-2
N=4

3-2-2-2
N=4

3-3-2-4
N=5

4-5-4-6
N=9

9-11-17
N=28

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

5

15.0'

     SAND (SP), light brown to light orangish-brown, fine grained,
very loose to medium dense

SP

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/14/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-29

Latitude: 28.83899

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91087

Started: 1/14/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



14

2-2-2-3
N=4

2-3-4-3
N=7

5-8-9-12
N=17

14-18-22-25
N=40

13-15-19-16
N=34

12-10-13
N=23

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

32

4.0'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), brown to grayish-brown, fine grained, very loose
to loose

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine to coarse grained,
medium dense to dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/14/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

B-30

Latitude: 28.84042

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90915

Started: 1/14/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



6-7-8-6
N=15

6-6-4-5
N=10

4-4-5-4
N=9

7-11-16-20
N=27

9-11-17-15
N=28

8-10-13
N=23

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

6.0'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), light brown to brown, fine grained, loose to
medium dense

     SILTY SAND (SM), light gray to light orangish-gray, fine to
coarse grained, medium dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/14/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

PB-1

Latitude: 28.83664

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91012

Started: 1/14/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



8-10-9-7
N=19

6-7-5-4
N=12

4-4-4-6
N=8

9-14-19-23
N=33

11-13-16-14
N=29

9-11-15
N=26

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (15.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.
Borehole backfilled with soil cuttings.

SPT- 1

SPT- 2

SPT- 3

SPT- 4

SPT- 5

SPT- 6

6.0'

15.0'

     SAND (SP), light brown to brown, fine grained, loose to
medium dense

     SILTY SAND (SM), light gray to light orangish-gray, fine to
coarse grained, medium dense to  dense

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method: Mud Rotary

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

10

15

Completed: 1/14/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

PB-2

Latitude: 28.83704

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91013

Started: 1/14/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type: Safety



8

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2 15

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/13/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-1

Latitude: 28.84524

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90877

Started: 1/13/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/13/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-2

Latitude: 28.84399

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90877

Started: 1/13/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/13/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-3

Latitude: 28.84272

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90850

Started: 1/13/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



4

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2

3

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/13/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-4

Latitude: 28.84268

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91014

Started: 1/13/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/13/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-5

Latitude: 28.84273

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91188

Started: 1/13/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/15/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-6

Latitude: 28.84261

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91359

Started: 1/15/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



8

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2 15

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/15/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-7

Latitude: 28.84184

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91509

Started: 1/15/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/13/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-8

Latitude: 28.84162

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91153

Started: 1/13/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/15/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-9

Latitude: 28.84136

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91260

Started: 1/15/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/14/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-10

Latitude: 28.84010

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91122

Started: 1/14/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/15/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-11

Latitude: 28.83898

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91165

Started: 1/15/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/15/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-12

Latitude: 28.83745

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91162

Started: 1/15/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/15/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-13

Latitude: 28.83769

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91064

Started: 1/15/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/15/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-14

Latitude: 28.83802

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90904

Started: 1/15/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/14/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-15

Latitude: 28.83822

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90728

Started: 1/14/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



4

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2

3

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/14/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-16

Latitude: 28.83818

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90555

Started: 1/14/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/13/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-17

Latitude: 28.83909

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90648

Started: 1/13/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/14/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-18

Latitude: 28.84054

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90647

Started: 1/14/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



8

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2 15

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/14/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-19

Latitude: 28.84055

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90739

Started: 1/14/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/14/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-20

Latitude: 28.83953

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90775

Started: 1/14/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/14/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-21

Latitude: 28.84057

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90971

Started: 1/14/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/15/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-22

Latitude: 28.83873

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91068

Started: 1/15/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/15/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-23

Latitude: 28.84033

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91257

Started: 1/15/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



8

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2 17

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/13/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-24

Latitude: 28.84127

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.91061

Started: 1/13/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/13/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-25

Latitude: 28.84130

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90893

Started: 1/13/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/14/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-26

Latitude: 28.84192

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90793

Started: 1/14/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



9

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2 20

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/14/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-27

Latitude: 28.83879

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90445

Started: 1/14/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/14/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-28

Latitude:  28.83827

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90861

Started: 1/14/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



7

Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2 14

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/14/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-29

Latitude: 28.84149

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90660

Started: 1/14/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



Notes:
Boring terminated at depth of (6.0').
Groundwater initially not encountered.
Boring latitude and longitude were approximated, not surveyed.

Aug- 1

Aug- 2

4.0'

6.0'

     SAND (SP), brown, fine grained

     SILTY SAND (SM), orangish-brown, fine grained

SP

SM

Project Number

Surface Elevation:

Project
155-acres Fruitland Park

Logged By: Integrity Reviewed By: XZ

Boring No.

Drilling Method:

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

0

5

Completed: 1/14/2021

U
S

C
S

 C
la

ss
.

HA-30

Latitude: 28.83943

Sheet 1 of  1
D

at
e

S
P

T
 N

-V
al

ue

S
am

pl
e 

T
ak

en

Hour

Visual ClassificationS
am

pl
e 

ID

G
ra

ph
ic

al
 L

og

Groundwater
Depth (ft) Date

Sample Type
G - Bulk / Grab Sample
SPT - 2" O.D. 1.4" I.D. Tube Sample
MC - 3 " O.D. 2.4" I.D. Ring Sample
NR - No Recovery
* - Uncorrected Blow Counts

M
oi

st
ur

e 
C

on
te

nt
 (

%
)

%
 P

as
si

ng
 N

o.
 2

00

113620-0000137.00

Longitude: -81.90552

Started: 1/14/2021

Location: See Drawing No. 3 for boring location.

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

D
ep

th
 (

ft
.)

Other Tests
and Remarks

Hammer Type:



 
 

 

Attachment No. 2 

General Notes  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GENERAL NOTES 
Standard Penetration Test (SPT)

Evaluation of the apparent density of coarse-grained 
soil (more than 50% retained on No. 200 sieve)

Evaluation of the consistency of fine-grained soils 
(50% or more passed the No. 200 sieve)

N60 Apparent Density N60 Consistency

0 - 4 Very loose <2 Very soft

>4 - 10 Loose 2 - 4 Soft

>10 - 30 Medium dense 4 - 8 Medium stiff

>30 - 50 Dense 8 - 15 Stiff

>50 Very dense 15 - 30 Very stiff

>30 Hard

References
Samtani, N.C., Nowatzki, E.A., (2006). “NHI Couse No. 132012, Soils and Foundations, Reference Manual – Volume I,
Report No. FHWA-NHI-06-088,” Federal Highway Administration, U.S. Department of Transportation.

Grain size terminology

Major components of 
sample

Particle size

Boulders Over 12 inch (300mm)

Cobbles 12 inch to 3 inch (300mm to75 mm)

Gravel 3inch to  #4 sieve (75mm to 4.75mm)

Sand #4 to #200 sieve3 (4.75mm to 0.075mm)

Silt or clay Passing #200 sieve (0.075mm)

Plasticity description

Plasticity 
Range

Adjective

0 Nonplastic

1-10 Low plasticity

>10-20 Medium plasticity

>20-40 High plasticity

>40 Very plastic



 
 

 

Attachment No. 3 

Field Permeability Test Results   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



-

PB-2 PB-1
4-5 4-5
SP SP

3.00 3.00

2.3 2.0

5.0 5.0

1.0 1.5

0.0 0.0

4.35 5.77

837.0 1110.6

44.4 47.7
* temporary groundwater depth due to charging the hole before test

0 Transformation Ratio

Assuming k v =0.5k h

Constant Piezometric Head

From NAVFAC TM 5-818-5* PG. 35

Water Level in Casing, D wl  (ft)

Flow, q  (gal/min)

Flow, q  (ft3/day)

Field Horizontal Permeability Rate, k h  (ft/day)

 Calculations                                                                   

Test Location

Length of Gravel Pack, L  (ft)

CONSTANT HEAD FIELD PERMEABILITY
TEST CALCULATIONS

 
Project Name: 155-acres Fruitland Park_Holloway Property

Project #: 113620-0000137.00

 Input From Test                                                             

Pond No.

Test Depth (ft)

Soil Type

Diameter of Gravel Pack, D  (in)

Riser Height, H r  (ft)

Groundwater Depth, D wt  (ft)*

v

h

k

k
m 

2m

wlrwtc DHDH 

cm HD.qk  752

c
h HL

D

L
m

D

L
m

qk



















 


2

1ln
2

cm HD.qk  752

vhm kkk 


	Bill Bryan Chrysler Site Plan_Sealed.pdf
	Bill Bryan Chrysler C1.1.pdf
	Bill Bryan Chrysler C1.2
	Bill Bryan Chrysler C2.1

	Dwg Pkg_PHASE 1_PRE-PLAT_2021-8-27 SSD.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C-000 COVER
	--- SURVEY COVER
	--- SURVEY BOUNDARY 1
	--- SURVEY BOUNDARY 2
	--- SURVEY BOUNDARY 3
	--- SURVEY BOUNDARY 4
	C-001 MASTER PLAN
	C-100 PRE-PLAT
	C-101 PRE-PLAT
	C-102 PRE-PLAT
	C-103 PRE-PLAT
	C-104 PRE-PLAT
	C-200 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
	C-201 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
	C-202 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
	C-203 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
	C-204 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
	C-300 UTILITIES PLAN
	C-301 UTILITIES PLAN
	C-302 UTILITIES PLAN
	C-303 UTILITIES PLAN
	C-500 SIGNAGE & STRIPING PLAN
	C-501 SIGNAGE & STRIPING PLAN
	C-502 SIGNAGE & STRIPING PLAN
	C-503 SIGNAGE & STRIPING PLAN


	Ecological Site Assessment.pdf
	January 20, 2021


	Check Box16: Yes
	Check Box18: Yes
	Check Box20: Yes
	Check Box17: Yes
	Check Box19: Yes
	Check Box21: Yes
	Check Box22: Off
	Check Box23: Off
	Check Box24: Off
	Check Box25: Off
	Check Box26: Off
	Check Box27: Off
	Check Box28: Off
	Check Box29: Off
	Check Box30: Off
	Check Box31: Off
	Check Box32: Off
	Check Box33: Off
	Check Box34: Off
	Check Box35: Off
	Check Box36: Off
	Check Box37: Off
	Check Box38: Off
	Check Box39: Off
	Check Box40: Off
	Check Box41: Off
	Check Box42: Off
	Check Box43: Off
	Check Box45: Off
	Check Box46: Off
	Check Box44: Off
	Check Box47: Off
	Check Box48: Off
	Check Box49: Off
	Check Box50: Yes
	Check Box51: Off
	Check Box52: Off


